Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Audit Committee

TUESDAY, 28TH OCTOBER, 2008 at 19:30 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Rahman Khan (Chair), Mallett (Vice-Chair), Bull, Davies,
Diakides, Gorrie and Mughal

AGENDA
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To note any apologies for absence.
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will be
dealt with at item 13 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
license, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body as
described in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.



10.

11.

MINUTES (PAGES 1-10)
To confirm and sign the minutes of the Audit Committee held on 22 July 2008.
DEPUTATIONS AND PETITIONS

TACKLING HEALTH INEQUALITIES AUDIT REPORT AND ACTION PLAN
(PAGES 11 - 58)

Report of the Joint Director of Public Health, Haringey Teaching Primary Care Trust
and Haringey Council, to update the Committee of the findings of the Tackling Health
Inequalities audit report and of actions taken to address the recommendations made
in the report.

PROGRESS REPORT ON COUNTER FRAUD ACTIVITY RELATING TO HOUSING
BENEFIT AND COUNCIL TAX BENEFIT (PAGES 59 - 64)

Report of the Chief Financial Officer to advise and update members on the Counter
Fraud performance of the Benefits and Local taxation Service from the 1 July 2008 —
30" September 2008.

AUDIT OF ACCOUNTS 2007/08 (PAGES 65 - 74)

Report of the Chief Financial Officer to update the Committee on the final outcome of
the annual audit for 2007/08 and to agree the final action plan proposed by the
Council’s auditors following their audit of the accounts.

INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT - 2008/09 QUARTER 2 (PAGES 75 - 108)

Report of the Head of Audit and Risk Management to inform the Committee of the
work undertaken by the Internal Audit Service for the second quarter 2008/09 and
reports outstanding from 2007/08.

ALEXANDRA PALACE - INTERNAL AUDIT OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND
INTERNAL CONTROLS AT THE CHARITABLE TRUST AND TRADING COMPANY
(PAGES 109 - 116)

Report of the Head of Audit and Risk Management to advise the Audit Committee of
the work completed to review corporate governance and internal control
arrangements at Alexandra Palace and Park Charitable Trust and Alexandra Park
Trading Limited.

INTERNAL AUDIT - BENCHMARKING RESULTS (PAGES 117 - 124)

Report of the Head of Audit and Risk Management to advise the Audit Committee of
the results of the CIPFA Benchmarking exercise completed in 2008/09.



12. NATIONAL FRAUD INITIATIVE 2008/09 (PAGES 125 - 132)

Report of the Head of Audit and Risk Management to advise the Audit Committee of
the 2008/09 National Fraud Initiative exercise.

13. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS
To consider any new items of urgent business admitted at item 2 above.
14. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Tuesday 3 February 2009, 19:30 hours.

Yuniea Semambo Helen Jones

Head of Local Democracy and Member Services  Principal Committee Coordinator

5" Floor Tel: 020 8489 2615

River Park House Fax: 020 8489 2660

225 High Road Email: Helen.jones@haringey.gov.uk
Wood Green

London N22 8HQ 20 October 2008



This page is intentionally left blank



MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

Councillors

Apologies

Councillor Gorrie

Also Present: Councillor Adje, Cabinet Member for Resources

Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

Rahman Khan (Chair), Mallett (Vice-Chair), Bull, Davies and Diakides

MINUTE ACTION
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY
PRAC32. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Clir Gorrie, for whom Clir
Aitken was substituting.

PRAC33.

URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair agreed to the submission of the late report Accounting
Policies and Account 2007/08, under agenda item 6.

NOTED

PRAC34.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Clir Khan declared a personal interest as a member of the Pension
Fund, the accounts for which were covered in the report for agenda item
6.

PRAC35.

MINUTES
RESOLVED
That the minutes of the meeting of the Audit Committee held on 24 June

2008 be agreed and signed by the Chair as an accurate record of the
proceedings.

PRAC36.

DEPUTATIONS AND PETITIONS

There were no deputations or petitions.

PRAC37.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTS 07/08

The Head of Finance — Accounting and Control, Graham Oliver,
presented this report on the Accounting Policies and Accounts 2007/08.
The Statement of Accounts had been approved by the General
Purposes Committee on 26 June 2008, prior to external audit, and it was
the role of the Audit Committee to review the Statement of Accounts and
the associated accounting policies.




Page 2

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

Mr Oliver reported that the only change to the existing accounting
policies related to Financial Instruments and the way in which these
were presented in the accounts. Details of this change were set out in
the report. It was reported that external audit of the Statement of
Accounts and the accounting policies was in progress by Grant
Thornton.

The Chair asked for any questions and comments from the Committee.

The Committee asked for further information regarding non service
revenue. Mr Oliver and the Chief Financial Officer reported that non
service revenue referred to costs that were not applicable to any
particular directorate, including accounting adjustments, transfers in and
out of reserves and interest from investments. As such, there tended to
be scope for greater variation in this area. It was reported that the Chief
Financial Officer was the responsible officer for non service revenue,
and the Chief Financial Officer confirmed that there was a robust
monitoring system in place for non service revenue, which was
monitored closely via the same process used for other budgets.

In response to a query from the Committee, the Chief Financial Officer
reported that the accounting entries that had been incorrectly shown in
relation to the comparator figures in 2006/07 and restated for 2007/08
were not considered a significant concern and had no effect on the
overall bottom line. In relation to the School PFI Contract, it was noted
that the £73.175 million liability on the balance sheet took into account
the ongoing costs of facilities management.

In response to a request for clarification from the Chair, Mr Oliver
reported that soft loans were loans made by the Council at a preferential
rate compared with the market rate. Mr Oliver also reported that details
of the Trust Funds, mainly small educational trusts handled by CYPS,
would be circulated to Audit Committee members outside the meeting.

In response to questions from the Chair, Mr Oliver confirmed that the
Lease and PFI arrangements, Fixed Assets, Depreciation and Group
Accounts had been accounted for in line with the Statement of
Recommended Practice (SORP) for 2007. It was clarified that Fixed
Assets leased by the Council were included on the Council’s balance
sheet as assets, despite not being owned by the Council, as the liability
for those assets lay with the Council. Mr Oliver reported that the
Valuation of Stock was not accounted for in line with SORP 2007, as it
would not be cost effective to do so. The external auditors confirmed that
this was acceptable as it had no material effect on the balance sheet, but
recommended that the Council disclose that this area was not compliant
with SORP.

In summation, the Chair noted that it seemed that the accounting
policies and accounts 07/08 had been compiled in accordance with all
relevant professional standards and guidelines, pending the outcome of
the external audit. In response to queries from the Chair, the Chief
Financial Officer conclusively confirmed that he was satisfied that there




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

was an appropriate structure in place to ensure that the affairs of the
Council were properly managed, scrutinised and accounted for, that the
appropriate accounting codes of practice, regulations and guidance had
been followed and that the accounting control systems were observed
and records maintained appropriately.

The Chair moved and it was:
RESOLVED
i) That the Statement of Accounts 2007/08 and the associated
accounting policies be agreed as advised by the Chief

Financial Officer, pending the outcome of the external audit.

ii) That details of the Trust Funds be circulated to Audit
Committee members.

PRAC38.

UPDATE ON KEY AUDIT ISSUES

The representative from Grant Thornton introduced this report, which
detailed the key risks that the work of the external auditor would focus on
and followed on from the Audit Plan that had been agreed by the
Committee in July 2007 and updated in January 2008.

The Chair asked if there were questions from the Committee.

Grant Thornton reported that specific questions regarding the accounts
of the Alexandra Park and Palace Trust should be directed to the
auditors for the Trust, and that Grant Thornton would be looking at
whether these accounts were properly presented. The Chair requested
the assistance of Grant Thornton, as the designated auditor for the
council, in looking at the conclusions made by the Trust’'s auditors
following the audit of the Trust's accounts, in order to ensure the
interests of the council and tax-payers. The Chair noted that at times
there was some confusion regarding the relative responsibilities of the
Council and the Alexandra Park and Palace Trust, and asked that the
external auditors assist in resolving any outstanding issues and ensuring
that the interests of all stakeholders were safeguarded.

In response to a question from the Chair regarding the implications of a
UK GAAP compliant revaluation reserve, Grant Thornton reported that
they would be checking that the Council held sufficient records for each
asset to ensure that these could be monitored appropriately as part of
the revaluation process. In relation to the PFI contract, the Committee
asked what the implications were of having the assets on the Council’s
balance sheet. Grant Thornton responded that this would have an
impact on the liability and that having the assets on the balance sheet
would increase accountability. It was reported that this change would
have no significant impact on taxpayers. Grant Thornton reported that
there were a small number of minor leases off the balance sheet, but
that there were no significant assets and liabilities currently not on the
balance sheet.




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

The Chair thanked Grant Thornton for their report. On a movement from
the Chair it was:

RESOLVED

That the content of the report of Grant Thornton be noted, along with the
comments of the Committee above.

PRAC39.

PROGRESS REPORT ON COUNTER FRAUD ACTIVITY RELATING
TO HOUSING BENEFIT AND COUNCIL TAX BENEFIT

This report was introduced by the Deputy Head of Benefits and Local
Taxation, Tim Fisher. Mr Fisher reported that the Benefits and Local
Taxation Service had an annual target of 126 sanctions for 2008/09, and
the report provided details of performance for the first quarter of
2008/09. It was reported that the Fraud Investigation Team had achieved
124 sanctions against a target of 126 in 2007/08.

The Committee asked if there were figures for cases that were
investigated but where no action was taken, and whether the Fraud
Investigation Team were aware of any instances of malicious referrals.
Mr Fisher reported that separate figures were available for investigations
that did not lead to any sanction, and that this could be provided to any
interested members. It was reported that malicious referrals would
generally be identified as part of the risk analysis process and should not
then proceed further. There was a possibility that some malicious
referrals could be investigated further, but it was expected that these
would be identified as such during enquiries.

In response to a request form the Committee, Mr Fisher reported that
there was no data available on benefits underpayments, but that the
Council was working to increase benefit take-up and to raise awareness
of entitlements across the borough. The Committee asked if Mr Fisher
was aware of reported time-lags between residents providing information
regarding new claims and changes of circumstance and this information
being acted on by officers. Mr Fisher reported that he was unaware of
significant delays, and added that the time taken to process new claims
was currently 33 days, against a target of 32 days and that it was taking
just under 10 days to process changes of circumstances, against a
target of 13 days. In situations where a delay in processing information
led to a resident being overpaid, Mr Fisher reported that any
overpayment would be accounted for as Local Authority error, and that
the Council would not seek to recover the amount paid in error. The
Committee suggested that many residents may not be aware of this, and
that it would be useful for this information to be disseminated more
widely. Cllr Adje, Cabinet Member for Resources, informed the
Committee that there were a number of initiatives in progress aimed at
increasing benefit take-up, and suggested that this strategy be circulated
to Audit Committee members for information outside the meeting.

In response to a request for clarification from the Committee, Mr Fisher
confirmed that if performance for recovery of overpayments were to




Page 5

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

improve sufficiently, combined with the subsidy, the recovery rate could
exceed 100%.

On a motion by the Chair it was:

RESOLVED
i) That the report and work being carried out by the Benefits and
Local Taxation Service in relation to Counter Fraud activity be
noted.

ii) That information on the Council’s strategy to increase benefits
take-up be circulated to Committee Members outside the
meeting.

PRACA40.

ANTI-FRAUD AND CORRUPTION STRATEGY RELATING TO
HOUSING BENEFIT AND COUNCIL TAX BENEFIT FRAUD

The Deputy Head of Benefits and Local Taxation, Tim Fisher, introduced
the report on the Anti-Fraud and Corruption Strategy relating to Housing
Benefit and Council Tax Benefit Fraud. This strategy would contribute to
the corporate Anti-Fraud and Corruption Strategy and had been
developed following a specific recommendation by the Benefits Fraud
Inspectorate. It was reported that the requirement for local authorities to
maintain a counter fraud and prosecution strategy formed part of KLOE
2.7 under the Comprehensive Area Assessment.

The Committee was asked to approve the strategy, following the
Committee’s recommendation at its meeting on 12 May that further
consultation with members was required before the strategy could be
implemented. The strategy had since been endorsed at CAB on 10 July
2008.

Emphasising the importance of the strategy, Clir Adje, Cabinet Member
for Resources, commended the adoption of the strategy to Audit
Committee members.

On a motion by the Chair it was:

RESOLVED

That the Anti-Fraud and Corruption Strategy relating to Housing Benefit
and Council Tax Benefit be approved.

PRACA41.

ANTI-FRAUD AND CORRUPTION STRATEGY

The Head of Audit and Risk Management, Anne Woods, advised the
Committee of the revised Corporate Anti-Fraud and Corruption Strategy,
Fraud Response Plan and Whistle-blowing policy. The revised strategy
incorporated some minor amendments to ensure that the information
was as up to date as possible but the content of the document remained
largely unchanged. It was proposed that the Corporate Anti-Fraud and
Corruption Strategy and the Anti-Fraud and Corruption Strategy relating




Page 6

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

to Housing Benefit and Council Tax Benefit Fraud be linked to one
another on the Council’s website.

The Chair welcomed this report and reported that the importance of
Whistleblowing and Anti-Corruption policies had been emphasised at a
recent conference he had attended.

On a motion by the Chair it was:

RESOLVED
i) That the revised Corporate Anti-Fraud and Corruption
Strategy, Fraud ResponsePlan and Whistle-blowing Policy be
approved.

ii) That the publication of the revised documents on the Council’s
website and intranet site be approved.

PRACA42.

MONEY LAUNDERING REGULATIONS 2007

The Head of Audit and Risk Management, Anne Woods, presented this
report on the impact on the Council of the new Money Laundering
Regulations 2007 that came into effect on 15 December 2007. Ms
Woods reported that the Council had an existing Anti-Money Laundering
policy in place, for which the Head of Audit and Risk Management was
Reporting Officer. It was reported that the existing policy had been
redrafted to include a section on due diligence in response to the new
regulations, but that the nature of the Council’s business meant that this
would not be relevant to the majority of the Council’s transactions. The
revised policy was appended to the report.

Although most of the business transacted by the Council would not be
affected by the regulations, Ms Woods reported that it was good practice
to have the appropriate processes in place and that information on these
would be disseminated to relevant officers. In response to a question
from the Chair, Ms Woods reported the most common way in which
money laundering took place was for illegally gained money to be
overpaid to a legitimate company so that, when the overpayment was
repaid, the money could be accounted for as from a legitimate source.

On a motion by the Chair it was:
RESOLVED

i) That the implications of the new Money Laundering
Regulations 2007 be noted.

ii) That the resultant revised Proceeds of Crime and Anti-Money
Laundering policy and procedures be agreed.




Page 7

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

PRACA43.

INTERNAL AUDIT - 1ST QUARTER PROGRESS REPORT

The Head of Audit and Risk Management, Anne Woods, introduced this
report, which was the first internal audit progress report in the new
format agreed by the Committee in June 2008. In response to feedback
from Committee members that they would prefer more detailed
information on a more regular basis, summaries of all finalised internal
audit reports were now circulated to members monthly, with reports
where assurance was limited being brought to quarterly Committee
meetings for consideration. By providing information on a more regular
basis, members would have more time to raise any issues and ask
questions about specific areas of the summarised reports in advance of
the Committee meeting. Information on risk management and progress
on implementing the Council’s updated risk management strategy would
be reported quarterly.

Referring to the summary of the Parking Control and Enforcement audit
report, Committee members asked when the Committee would have the
opportunity to see what actions had been taken further to this report. It
was reported that follow up to this report would be presented to the
Committee in the next financial year, unless members requested an
earlier report. Committee members confirmed that they would like to see
a report on the follow up to this audit sooner.

The Chief Financial Officer confirmed that the Chief Executive and Chief
Financial Officer were reviewing progress against outstanding Priority 1
recommendations on a monthly basis. The Committee asked how
priority 2 and 3 recommendations were followed up, and Ms Woods
reported that all recommendations would be followed up as part of the
audit programme for the financial year following the year in which the
report was completed. Details of the implementation of these was
reported to the Committee as part of the quarterly progress report.

The Chair expressed the opinion that the summary of finalised audit
reports should include all recommendations made and not just the
priority 1 recommendations, in order for Committee members to have a
more complete picture. The Chair also asked that the wording of the
recommendation 2.3 be changed in future to include all the audit
recommendations so that the Committee could consider whether further
action was necessary to address all outstanding recommendations, not
just priority 1.

On a motion by the Chair, it was:
RESOLVED
i) That the audit coverage and progress during the first quarter
2008/09 and reports outstanding from 2007/08 be noted, with
direction to the officers to include the progress of all
recommendations in the report.

ii) That the progress and responses received in respect of




Page 8

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

outstanding audit recommendations be noted.

iii) That a follow up report on the audit of Parking Control and
Enforcement be presented to the Committee within the
financial year 2008/09.

PRACA44.

REPORT ON THE WORK OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE 2007/08

The Head of Audit and Risk Management, Anne Woods, presented this
report, which was primarily based on minutes and resolutions from Audit
Committee meetings held during 2007/08, with the information presented
using the same headings as the Committee’s Terms of Reference.

The Chair suggested that the reference to the ‘Statement of Internal
Control’ in the summary be replaced by the ‘Annual Governance
Statement’, and also suggested that the first bullet point under the
heading ‘Corporate Governance and regulatory framework’ be amended
to read:

e In performing their role in this area, the Audit Committee
considers at its Committee meetings the written confirmation of
the actions taken by the Council’s managers, who are responsible
for ensuring adequate systems of control and assurance are in
place, and receives information during the course of the year in
order to discharge their responsibilities.

On a motion by the Chair it was:
RESOLVED
i) That, subject to the relevant wording being amended as
above, the draft report on the work of the Committee during

2007/08 be approved.

ii) That the final version of the report be presented to the next
available Full Council meeting for information.

PRACA45.

REGULATION OF INVESTIGATORY POWERS ACT (RIPA) 2000

The Head of Audit and Risk Management, Anne Woods, presented this
report to advise the Committee of the Regulation of Investigatory Powers
Act (RIPA) 2000 and its operation in practice within Haringey. Further to
the LGA Chairman’s recent letter to all councils in England stating that
RIPA should not be used for trivial matters, it was considered
appropriate that the Committee be provided with details of the operation
of RIPA at Haringey and be provided with assurance that the Council’s
procedures were compliant with the legislation and with LGA guidance.

Ms Woods reported that RIPA was used very infrequently within
Haringey, mainly in the area of Anti-Social Behaviour. Four inspections
of the Council’s use of RIPA had been carried out, and no instances had
been found to be inappropriate. The Head of Audit and Risk




Page 9

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

Management was the monitoring officer for RIPA within Haringey, and
every application for use of RIPA required authorisation from a named
officer who had received the appropriate training in the use and
application of RIPA. Although elected members might consider the
Council’s general approach to using RIPA, it was confirmed that there
was no member involvement in the process by which individual
applications were made and approved. A register of high-level
information relating to every application was maintained and hard copies
of documents relating to applications were retained for a period of three
years.

In response to a question from the Committee as to whether she felt that
RIPA had been used excessively or inappropriately at Haringey, Ms
Woods responded that she did not feel that this was the case. Ms
Woods reported that the most recent inspection of the Council’s use of
RIPA had determined that the Council was using it so infrequently that
less frequent inspection was required. Because other means of obtaining
relevant information were available to the Council, it was rarely
necessary to have recourse to the use of RIPA.

Clir Bull reported that it had been brought to the attention of the
Overview and Scrutiny Committee that there had been a substantial
delay in responding to a Freedom of Information request relating to
details of the Council’s use of RIPA, and asked why this was. Ms Woods
responded that the request had been for details of every application
made over a number of years and that it had simply taken a long time to
compile the volume of information requested. Ms Woods would discuss
the presentation of the Council’s arrangements for the use of RIPA to the
Overview and Scrutiny Committee with Cllr Bull, Chair of the Overview
and Scrutiny Committee, outside the meeting.

The Committee asked whether the Council was at risk from legal action
taken by individuals learning that they have been the subject of RIPA
investigation, and whether there was information on the Council’s use of
RIPA to monitor individuals under 18 years of age. Ms Woods
responded that there was a rigorous process for applying to use RIPA,
which required the applicant to specify their reasons and the manner and
circumstances in which this was to be carried out. Any approved request
would be strictly time-limited. Only named officers who had been
specifically trained were able to approve applications, and they were
required to submit detailed comments and reasons for which the
application was being granted in every instance. As it was often the case
that the identities and ages of those being monitored were unknown, as
investigations usually focussed on specific locations rather than
individuals, it was not possible to provide data on the ages of those who
had been the subject of RIPA applications.

The Committee asked how many applications for the use of RIPA had
been refused. Ms Woods confirmed that no applications had been
refused. Both Mr Fisher and Ms Woods confirmed that, in cases where
the use of surveillance was one option being considered by officers, they
would discuss the information required by the officers and consider




Page 10

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

whether it could be obtained by other means which may be more cost
effective and less intrusive. This approach meant that RIPA was used by
the Council only in the most appropriate cases.

The Chair welcomed this opportunity for members to discuss this issue,
and the Committee thanked Ms Woods for the useful information that
had been provided.

On a motion by the Chair it was:
RESOLVED
i) That the content of the report be noted.
ii) That the Head of Audit and Risk Management and the Chair of
the Overview and Scrutiny Committee further discuss

arrangements for the consideration of RIPA by the Overview
and Scrutiny Committee.

PRACA46.

NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

There were no new items of urgent business.

PRACA47.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING
The next scheduled meeting of the Audit Committee would take place on

Tuesday 28 October 2008 at 19:30 hrs at the Civic Centre, Wood Green,
London, N22.

The meeting concluded at 21:15hrs.

COUNCILLOR GMMH RAHMAN KHAN

Chair




Page 11 Agenda ltem 6

Haringey Council

Audit Committee On 28" October 2008

Report Title. Tackling Health Inequalities Audit Report and Action Plan

Report of: Eugenia Cronin, Joint Director of Public Health, Haringey Teaching
Primary Care Trust and Haringey Council

Contact Officer : Helena Pugh, Head of Policy and Strategy, ACCS

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Information

1. Purpose of the report

1.1 To inform the Committee of the findings of the Tackling Health Inequalities audit
report and of actions taken to address the recommendations made in the report.

2. Recommendations

2.1 That the Committee consider and note the content of the attached report and
appendices.

3. Summary

3.1 Grant Thornton, the appointed external auditor for both Haringey Council and
Haringey Teaching Primary Care Trust, undertook an audit of work to reduce health
inequalities in the borough. While the audit report June 2008 was very positive, a
number of areas for improvement and challenges were identified. Many of these
challenges have since been addressed and the remainder will be delivered as set
out in the Health Inequalities Audit Action Plan.




Page 12

Report authorised by: Eugenia Cronin - Joint Director of Public Health, Haringey
Teaching Primary Care Trust and Haringey Council

gi‘z:)ﬂwla Cmnm

4. Use of appendices:

4.1 The following documents are attached to this report:

- Tackling Health Inequalities Audit Report and Action Plan
- Appendix 1, Audit Report
- Appendix 2, Health Inequalities Action Plan

Report Template: Formal Bodies




Page 13

Haringey Council

Report of: Eugenia Cronin, Joint Director of Public Health, Haringey
Teaching Primary Care Trust and Haringey Council

Audit Committee DATE 28™ October 2008

Subject: Tackling Health Inequalities Audit Report and Action Plan

Report Author: Helena Pugh, Head of Policy and Strategy, ACCS

1. PURPOSE

1.1 To update CEMB of the findings of the Tackling Health Inequalities audit
report and of actions taken to address the recommendations made in the
report.

2. SUMMARY

2.1 Grant Thornton, the appointed external auditor for both Haringey Council
and Haringey Teaching Primary Care Trust , undertook an audit of work to
reduce health inequalities in the borough. While the audit report June
2008 (Appendix 1) was very positive, a number of areas for improvement
and challenges were identified. Many of these challenges have since been
addressed and the remainder will be delivered as set out in the Health
Inequalities Audit Action Plan. (Appendix 2).

2.2 It should be noted that the audit and report addressed aspects of the well
being partnership board and therefore have an adults focus. Further audits
should have a children’s or a whole age spectrum scope.

3. RECOMMENDATIONS

3.1 That CEMB note the Health Inequalities Audit recommendations and the
Action Plan to address these recommendations.

4. BACKGROUND INFORMATION

4.1 Grant Thornton, the appointed external auditor for both Haringey Council
and Haringey TPCT, undertook an audit of work to reduce health
inequalities in the borough. This audit was based on new guidance from
the Audit Commission (published May 2007), and covered work within
both organisations and across the Haringey Strategic Partnership (HSP).

4.2The audit report was delivered to the Well-being Partnership Board in June
2008, and was considered by the PCT’s audit committee in September
2008.



Page 14

5. ANALYSIS

Focus of the audit

5.1 Reducing health inequalities is a key priority for the Haringey Strategic
Partnership (HSP), which is working to meet challenging national targets
to reduce the gaps in life expectancy and infant mortality between
deprived areas and the population as a whole. This is a big and complex
agenda, and therefore the auditors focused their audit on a defined issue
which can be studied in more depth, from which recommendations for the
partnership can be drawn.

5.2 The audit focused on work to reduce premature mortality (under 75 years)
from cardio-vascular disease (CVD), given that it is a major cause of
premature mortality of which a large proportion is preventable, and
therefore worked with the well being partnership board. Reducing CVD
mortality in under 75s is also a NHS Local Delivery Plan (LDP) and Local
Area Agreement (LAA target), and a key aspect of the HSP’s Life
Expectancy Action Plan (LEAP) and Well-being Strategic Framework. It
also links directly to the Sustainable Community Strategy priority outcome
of ‘Healthier people with a better quality of life’.

5.3 The review examined six main issues:

e How partners set and deliver strategic and operational objectives in
relation to health inequalities

e How partners work together to tackle health inequalities

e How partners use information and intelligence to drive decisions

e How partners have engaged their workforce in the health
inequalities agenda

e How partners manage performance and

e How partners are approaching the issue of corporate social
responsibility

5.4 It was not an inspection, but the audit produced useful recommendations
to support investment in cost-effective prevention and early intervention
services that are key to tackling health inequalities. An Action Plan has
been developed to take forward the recommendations made in the audit
report to help reduce the health inequalities gap.

Key Findings of the Audit

5.5 The audit found that:

e Haringey is advanced in its health inequalities agenda compared to
elsewhere in the South East of England

e There are good structural links in place across the partnership to
promote health and well-being

e There are examples of strong joint working such as the appointment of
the Director of Public Health and there is clear agreement that there is
shared process with partners for identifying local health inequalities

e There is a strong relationship with the voluntary sector which has
provided information to feed into the health inequalities agenda



Page 15

5.6 The key areas for improvement and challenges are:

Further development of the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment
including putting in place an appropriate IT platform

Use of information about people who present regularly to A&E who
suffer from health inequalities, to enhance understanding of health
inequality issues within the borough

The Well-being scorecard to be updated in light of the LAA update and
be given appropriate level of attention/focus at the Well-being
Partnership Board

There is currently a shortage of analyst skills within the public health
team

Joint training in public health needs to be enhanced at all levels
While a number of examples of good practice in relation to well-being
programmes run for staff were identified, corporate responsibility
policies should be in place in all partner organisations

Many of these challenges have since been addressed and the remainder
will be delivered as set out in the Health Inequalities Audit Action Plan.

5.8 The Action Plan is going to the Audit Committee on 28" October.

6

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The following comments relate to those items which have direct financial
implications:

Recommendation 1 - The PCT has agreed further investment of JSNA
as part of its investment strategy, and support is continued to be
provided by the Council’s Policy and Performance Service .
Recommendation 7 — The public health team within the PCT will grow
by 1.6 WTE consultants during autumn 2008, as a result of the
investment strategy. One of these posts is a new Associate Director in
Public Health with a specific remit around children and young people.
Additionally a longstanding consultant vacancy has also recently been
filled.

Recommendation 8 — The cost of the Overview and Scrutiny health
inequalities event, as currently planned, will be modest (around £500
maximum) and can be contained within its budget.

7 RECOMMENDATIONS

7.1 That CEMB provide comments if wished by 15" October (to meet the
deadline for the Audit Committee)

APPENDICES




Page 16

Appendix 1: Tackling Health Inequalities in Haringey Audit Report 2008

Appendix 2: Health Inequalities Audit Action Plan



Page 17

800¢C aunf

uodal jeul

Ad3uurey ur sanifenbauy yieay suIpyor].

uojuIoY | JUeI) o



Page 18

suonsanb £3Aans o1uoa1093 0) dsuodsay g

ue[J WYV

agegporpuaddy

81

ST

!

¢l

1]

L

14

(4

pantasal siybu |Iv "d11 NN uoluioyl uels 800z ©

Liqisuodsax geaodio) g

JUIUISBUBUI QUBULIOJ L

DIOPLIOM Y} WOJJ JudWIFeIud SULINNAS 9

SUOISIIIP JALIP 0} UIASI[[AJUI pue uoneuLIojul SUIS))  §
digsarouyaed ur SULAIPQ ¢

$9A1)A[qo [euoneIddo pue di3djea)s SULAIP[ ¢
JX9JU0) pue punoasyoeqg ¢

Arewruns dANNAXY [

SJUINUO))

Aaburiey ur sanjenbaul yyeay buipoe



ST 010y, "epuade sonienbaur yieay oY) 0jur pasj 0) UOTJRWIOFUI
0) sseooe popraoid sey yormym ‘ODAVH Pm  renonred
ur ‘103098 Arejunjoa 9y} Y drgsuone[ar Suons e SI 1Y, e

‘y3noiog 9y} UrIIM sanssi [H JO SUIpUBISIOPUN OUBYUD 0}
Pasn 9q p[nod Biep yons pue senenbour yieoy woly J0pns oym
29y 01 juasaxd Apem3ar oym odoad uo uoneWIOJUI [RIONID
oArY A9y, "pIemIo} TH Sun[e) ur [0 [eronid JIoy) 109[Ja1 19K jou
PIpP snooj 11oy) epuagde sanenbau] yieaH 9yl 10J sisnay Jopiaoad
yim Juowade3us useq Sey 219y YSnoyi[e Jey) MIIA U] YOOI A, e

yiom drysioured
SJI J0J AJIUnuWItod 9y} UM Pastug00al uaaq sey ASSuLRH pue
‘sanenbaur yieay oo Sulkmuopr 1oy sioupred ynm ssadoid
PaIeys & SI 9I0Y) Iy} JUSWORISE e[ © S 1YL, "1Dd oY) pue

pantasal SWYBU [IY "d 77 MN UOUIoY] JuelD 800z ©

"90uaIa)al1 10J g xipuaddy ur A9AIns siy)
woly sarpdal 9Y) PIpN[OUI 9ABY 9A\ "UOISSNOSIP 9JeIaUaT 01 S)NSaI 9say)
0] Q0UQIQJAI QWIS PIPN[OUl 9ABY oM IOAIMOY “Juedijiudis A[[eonsiels
3uroq se uaye) 9q JOUUEBD SYNSAI AY) 0UAY pue AAAINS Y} 0) sesuodsar
Q] POAIOOAI 9p\  '10309S AIRIUN[OA QY) JO SIoqUIoW A[[euonippe pue
1Dd 21 pue y3noiog a1 Yjoq JO JJels pue SIOIJO 0] JUIS sem AdAIns
SIY) - A9AINS JVNS, © JO SINSAI oY) Ie JUSWNIOP SIY) UIYIIM 0] PALIJY

“UOT}ORIIP JYSLI 9y} Ul Suraowr
A[re1ouag are o[doad [80o0[ 10J SaW02INO JeY) PAIOU 2q P[NOYS 1 ‘PAYIIUIPI
Uu39q 9ABY JUSWIdA0IdWI IO} Seale SWOos YSNOYJY "PaouByuS Ioy)nj pue
panuniuod SI Wnjuawow siy} ey} juerroduw s1 )1 pue epuade sonqenbaur
[I[eay S Ul paoueApe SI AoSuLeH ey} ‘pue[Suy Jo 1seq YInos ay) uI ;no
POLIIED QABY 9M SMIIAI JOYI0 0) paredwiod ‘Jey) punoj 9ARY am [[BISAQ

O [PUNOY) Y1 udIMIag MdS ()G /)OS © BIA Papuny e st yorym Yiedy

v o1qng JO 103031L(] Y} Jo jusururodde jurof oY) SI 919y, "SONSSI

@ pue seare ooads uo Iom jurol Suons jo so[dwexe ore Q1Y e

o ‘Surop are Aoy [[om MOY MOUY PUE ‘SUONOE JI9Y) MIIAI pue
J3uareyo 03 9or[d wr sjuswS UL 9ARY ‘deS o) sseippe 03 A[ejeridoidde

suolsnouod Ul 2'L

O NF 2y} 03 S3JBIS UOISSIIIL Y} JO UOISSIUIPE ) dduUIs A[[eroadso

‘AIuad sz oyl Jo 1red Aprea sty ur uonrendod oy Jo Anprqowr
U3y JuoIoyuI 9y} UQAIS Seale IOUJ0 ueyl SuiSuo[eyd oIouw
Arenuayod st Ao3urrey 18 YNS[ oy Jo 3uswdopaaap ayJ, ‘(VNSI)
JUSWISSASSY  SPAaN d1Serens juiof oy Ioyun) Surdofeasp
18 JOO[ 01 9q [[M pIemio] Surog sioulred o) 10J SFud[eYd A3y V

‘[H Suronpai pue 3ureq
oM Sutroxdun jo swre pajeIs A[es[d 9yl Yim I9YI0 Yoes o)
9JB[QI SIUSWINOOP SNOLIBA 9} MOY 99S 0} JBJ[D SI J1 1N SNI0J UMO
S sey juswnoop A39rens yoeq ‘Suleq[em pue ey jowoid
01 dryszouired a3 ssotoe aoed ur syuI| [eINIONIS POO3 oI Y]
Jey) SOJBJISUOWAP SII39JeI)S SAIOUATE SNOLIBA U) JO MIIAY e

‘v xipuaddy ur pajrelap are
SUOTJEPUSWITIIOIAI INO PUB MO[2q PISLIBWWNS I8 SUOISN[OUO0D Ul InQ

4

S90INOSaI 102IP ‘sanienbaur yieay [eO00] JY) pueisiopun ASFuLrRH
ur suonesiuesIo 103098 o1qnd yorym 01 JUSIXS ) SISSISSE MIIAI SIYT,

‘dnoi3
omuyle Io ‘1opuad ‘Anpqesip ‘9fe ‘eore [eoryder3oad ‘snjels OIOUOId
-oos Aq ‘oidwexe 10j sdnoi3 uonendod JUSIAIIP UIOMIOQ SOUIOINO
YJeay pue doudLRdXd YIEIY Ul SOUAIRMIP ke sonienbour yjeoH

Xeon L't

Arewiwuns 9ANNIAXY |

Aaburiey ur sanjenbaul yyeay buipjoe



Page 20

‘odar oy Jo ¢ uonoaS ur pay3IySIy ae sFurpuly pa[relop InQ

“UIm uondounfuod ur syIom

Ka3urreq yomym suonesiue3io 194jo 01 ojdwexa ue apiaoid

pue y3noiog 9y ssoroe sawwer3ord 3uraq [[om Jo uawdojarap
oY} Q0UBRYUS P[NoMm 35y} ‘suonesiuesio sauyred 1e aoed

ur sarod Apiqisuodsar 91e10d109 JO 90UIPIAS PUNOJ JOU ARY
am “aanisod [[e a1e aaoqe peynuapt sowwei3ord oy ySnoyy

-9[doad 1e00] J0J SIS pue J1om apraoid

0] SanIUNUWWOd [220] pue s1ko[durd yim Sunpiom ysnoayy
SSQUSSIPIOM SUIP[OR] J0J SWIAYDS B ST YOIym ddjuerens Aojuneq
oy} sk umouy [1ouUno)) ay} je doe[d ur dWAYDS B OS[e SI Iy [,
JIom 0} Suny[em pue SuI[dOAd uo uIssnooj 1D Y} pue [1oUno))
ay1 poq e sewwer3ord pue ‘9a1y ssans Surkels uo sdn ‘sonuad
2INSI9[ I8 SUOISSAOUOD Jje)s apn[oul sa[dwexy ‘suonesiuesio
Jomred 1e Jyels 10] unt sawwes3oid Sureqom 03 uonelal

ur 2o130e1d poo3 Jo paynuap! so[dwexa [BISAIS U IARY I,

‘seare SuISud[reyod SIYSIYSIY 18yl 2ANNAXH Irey)) Surg [[OM
oy woigy 11odor 1enSa1 B 9p "SILIOW 1 9AJI[Aq Im Jey) pieog
diysiouireq Surog [[9A 9Y) 1B SNO0J/UONIUSNIE JO [QAJ] oY) dARY
10U S90P 11 33e)S SIY) 18 JOAMOY ‘[00) JUSWIAINSEIW ONSI[EI B
syuasaxdar yorym pado[aaap uaaq sey pIedarods Surag [[OM UL

€

pantasal SWYBU [IY "d 77 MN UOUIoY] JuelD 800z ©

‘Juowdo[oAdp
o139jens aImny I0 Ja3Ie) [H B JOUN0 0} payul A[es 9q
PINOYS W)l BpUage Yoeq 'SWO0NO YIomawel] Ji3o1ens Suog
[[PAA UO Pasnooj A[Ies[d 210w 2q 0} Spaau epuade gddm Ul

-1otpang Suryiom diysioupred paquuio 0} BaIe
siy) ur Sururen) (N /Jequawr jurol 103 jouaq Jemnoned aos om
‘S[OAQ] [[& J8 PROURYUD 9q 0) spaau yIeay onqnd ur Sururer jurof

“eare s1y) ut Kyoededs azow Surpraoid Jo suird) ut
[1oUno) 2y} Yim Ao 210w YoM 03 2dods ST a1aY) Wea) YIeay
onqnd ay3 urgm SIS IsAeUR Jo d3elI0ys B AUSLnd SI 1Y ],

“VNSI 91 10J pagesiaua st jeyy Areuonouny oy 11oddns 03 aoe[d
ur uojierd 11 orendoidde ue oq 01 pesu M Q1Y) IBY) IED
SI 1] [OPOW USALIP UOIESIUESIO 103098 oqnd [euoniper) a1ow e
st yorym ‘p1odar yireay orjqnd JUALIND Y] UBY} UOTYSE] QATIORIIUL
arow ® ur dopasp Jm wodar oyy, -1odar yesy onqnd
JXOU QU) QWO0J9q JOAJJ0 Ul [ UIIYM YNS[ oY) uo Jurjiom
u39q sey ‘gz Arenuer ur jusunyurodde sours ‘yieoy oqnd Jo
103001 9Y) JoAMOY ‘907 Ul sem 11odax yieay onqnd Isef oy,

"s10518) G¢ oy urpIm Suraq [[om
pue yjeay uraoidulr Jo INOAe[J SUOLS B SI QISY ], "S}o318) asay)
IONUOW pue PIedaIods Juraq [om Yyl drepdn 01 jueyrodur oq
[ 31 paaide A[[eUly U29q 9ARY 9SAY) QU “Sulaq[om pue yieay
U0 SNO0J YoIrym Jo auwos “s1afte) SWSuSeyd G¢ 03 JUSUIIWOD
jueoIuSIs  yum  pajepdn  u99q  ApURdAI  sey VYT UL

‘preoq drysiaujred ay3 urof 03 [H UI 3SAIUL UB Im
ANSIoATUN B AJuapl A[enuaiod 01 pue sUOIIMINSUL YOIBasal YIm
PIAJOAUL dI0W Qw029q 0} diysiouired oy 10j Ajumyroddo ue

Aaburiey ur sanjenbaul yyeay buipjoe



"UOTJBWLIOJUI JO QSN PUE FULIBYS 9AT)OJJJO Y3 pue ‘sioulred JueAa[aI JoU)0
pue sIDd ‘S[ouno)) Aq JUSwSSesse speau diorens jurol 10 pasu dy)
sasiseydwa ] *90IAIS UI[eay 9y} J0J epuade WLIOJRI B JNO S19s  Juraqam
pUE [3I[eay JOJ JIOMIUIRI) SUTUOISSIUWOD, S, IEIH Jo jusunredoq ayJ,

"SJUaWIASUBIIE MITATIAO pPUE AUNNIJS JO
Ayrenb ay3 pue epuagde yjeay oy) uo Juppiom diysiouired Suruayisuans
uo snooj e SI a1y} ‘renonted uy -seueyo jo 1reay 9yl e senqenbour
yieay Suissaippe jo a3udeyd oY) Suweld ‘siy) uo spinqg SURPA
pue Yi[esy - senrunwwod snoiadsoid pue Suong, 1oded YA L007 UL

pantasal SWYBU [IY "d 77 MN UOUIoY] JuelD 800z ©

ose st sanifenbour yireay Suronpay yuiq Je Aoueidadxa 9f1f pue Ajfeliow
juejul AQ PaInseaw se ‘0107 £q %01 AQ SewooINo YIeay ur sanienbour
sonpa1 0} 198181 (YSJ) JUSWRIZY SA0IAIRS Jqngd opmuoneu o[Surs
' Ul pajoapJas st siy , “Aiond juswuiono3 do e st A13unod o) Jo 1Sa1 o)
pue sdnoi3 paSejueapesip jsowr ay) usamiaq ded yieay 9y SUMOLEN
JuoweAoidw  10J SNOOJ [eUONRU A9y B SI SudqEeM pue YIeeH

1X91U0o0 |[BeuollBN 22

"PIIUSWNIOP [[9M DIB ‘SINSSI JAYIO SB [[OM
Se ‘SSQU[[I [eIUAUI PUB OIS ‘JOOUBD ‘QSBASIP }IBAY AIRUO0IO0D ‘SIUIPIOJR
ysSnoiy) yeap yym Suiqeop JO QUOE SIOIAISS IESY O} SIS0D J0IIP
oY, "skem JO KJoLTeA 9pim B Ul s3oedull OIUIOU099 SASNEd Ieap Injeuiald

110ddns awoosut pue 1yousq Ayoedeour Jo swad) ur yroddns

pasearour pannbar yieay-[I posearouwr woly Suuoygns 9[dosg -ourosp
JIIou0d9 pue A10A0d JO S[PA9[ 01 dnquuod pue santunyioddo yrom
0} $S2008B Q0NPal [[IM ANPIGIOU PISEIIOUl pue YIESY-[I Woij JuLoggns
suonendod 1oy pue sanrunuuIod paAlIda(q ‘suonesiuedIo 10323s oqnd
0] SYSuU sjuasald JYSL umo JIOY) Ul sanrenbaur yieay Jo Q0UISIXS Y,

— ‘Suraqom
AN [eIuow pue Aouru3ard o5euad) SUIpnOUI YIEIY [BNXIS ‘DSNSIW dUBISQNS
D pue [oyooe ‘Asaqo ‘Sunjowss ‘senienbour uo snooy oywads B YIM
wﬁﬁo: ur JuawaAoIdwn paureisns aAaryse dfoy 03 pajoadxa SI juaunsaAur
O oyung yiesy Ss,uoreu 9yl 0) UONNQLIIUOd B yewl 0} ApPOgAIand
J[qeua 0} swre jeyl yoeoidde mau ' Ino sjes /007 UYIESH Sursooyd
10j sdojs 1xou - pue[Sug o3uo[ey) YIEeH, ‘Siuounedop JUOWIUIIA0T
e IoJ SYySd Ul papnpur 3uleq sjodrel sonmenbaur yjeay ul pajnsax

Jo1sea sa010yo Ayyeay Sunpew :yyeay Sutsooy)), ded MMM +00T UL

*MOTAI ST} Jo d[drourid SurA[zopun 2y} SI 31 Jnoqe Juryjowos Jurop
pue axe asay) uonendod ay jo sdnoi3 yorym Surpueisiepup) ‘uonemndod
oyl Jo sdnoi3 1oypo pue oFeioAe 9y uey) (AN[erIoW) yYIeIp JISIIR
pue (Ayprgiouwr) yieay-[i Jojeaid Apueoyudis wogy spns uonemdod
oy} jo sdnoi3 owos Jeyy SI onssI 9yl Jo SIseq 9UJ, ‘AIUNOd dY) JO
syred owos ur Ajenbaul Yieay JO S[AS] JUBRDLIIUSIS aIe 210y} ‘quasald 1y

punoibyoeg |'g

 SAULLOYIND [D20] YiM diysioupand
ur soyypnbout yipey Suprpes pup woypdod sj1 o smpis iy ayi Surouduu,

$SMOT[0J S 9007 ABIA UI
JUSWIRIR]S SUOIOUN PUE SI[OY, S, YIS JO Iuauntedo oy ur STDJ I0J
N0 19s st 9[o1 edounid ay [, ((SIDd) SISNI], 1) AW pue SALIoOyINe
[890] y10q uo juswasnbar fewro} mou e st sanqenbaur yieay Jurppoe],

“JIomauresy

Sunerodo SHN 80/.007 2y ur sonuoud [oad-do) Inoj ay3 jo ouo 1XU09 UQ@ @ﬁSOHWMONm N

v Aaburiey ur sanjenbaul yyeay buipjoe



pue ‘oouewiojiad oFeuew sioujed moy e

‘epuaFe sanienbour
YIeay Syl Ul Iopom Iyl paSeSus oaey soued moy e

{SUOISIOP QALIP 0} QOUITI[[SIUI pUe UOTJBWIOJUL asn s1ouded Moy e
‘sonIenbaur yireay opor) 03 1oy1030) yIom sioured moy e

‘sanrrenbour yjresy o1 uoneyar ur
$9A1109(qO [euoneIado pue J1397e1)S JOAIRP pueR Jos siouled moy e

:S9NSSI UTBW XIS QUIWEXS 0) PAUTISIP SeM MIIASI oY,
'sdnoig snooy e
pUE ‘SMIIAIOIUT o

{MOIAQI JUSWINOOD

Page 22

‘suonesiuedio Joupred Juikoans e

:POAOAUL JIOM AT,

{SMO[[0] St SBaIe A XIS UO Pasndoy sey

MITAI STY T, “SUIOp QI8 A9} [[oM MOY MOUY PUE ‘SUONOR IO} MIIAJI pUB
Q3uaeyo 03 aoe[d ur sjuswadueLre aaey ‘de3 oy ssaippe 03 A[erenidoidde
S90IN0SAI 10aMp ‘senenbour Yoy [eo0] IOY) pueisiopun AFuLeH
ur suonesiue3Io 10309s dqnd yorgm 03 JUIIXS Y) SISSISSB MITAJI SIY T,
yoeoidde ipny G'g

‘y3noiog ay) unpim Arpeiowr axmyewaid
onpar o) sonuoud soumno ueld Aoueoadxe oy oYy pue ‘oFeroAr

]

pantasal SWYBU [IY "d 77 MN UOUIoY] JuelD 800z ©

reuoneu oyl Pim paredwod Juiaordun st sdnoi3 o3e [ pue sosned

[Te 10} oney ANBIOIA pasipiepur)lS 2y ], "senqenbour yieay Suonpal pue
ordoad 1eo0] Jo yieay oy Suraoxdwr ur opewr Suraq SI ssa1301d ‘JoAdMOH

'8661-9661 Ul polrad jusfeamba 1se[ o) 9ouls pauspim sey ded

SIY) pue ‘s1edk §'1 AQ SIeK G'9/ JO 9FBIoAR [RUOLEU JU) URY) JOMO[ Sem
pourad sy Suump yiaq e Ae3urey ur Aoueioadxa oy o poried aures
oY) UI UIOq SoeW UeY) JAFUO[ SIBAK G'G QAT 01 paadxa a1 H)0T-200T
usoMIeq UIOq SI[EeUWI) pue g0z Ul 1oder yiesy onqng Ise[ 9yl duIs
uawom 10j Aouejoadxa 9] Ul IsLI JYSI[S B UAQQ SeY QI9Y[, "SO[eAM Pue
pueSug Jo uonendod o) 01 paredwod usym IJZunoA aIp a3eroae UO
nq ‘o3e apedap ' pIp Loy} uey) 1Zu0] oAl AeSurrey ur 9doad ‘qreIeA(
AabuueH ul sanenbaul yyeaHy 42

"y3n0o10q Y} Jo 1sea oy} 03 paredwiod 1sam juanjyje ayj ur Aoueioadxe
oy IoySiy v oaey o[doad ‘eioa0 eyl 10BJ Oyl Ul POl SI SIY)
pue ey s,9doad uodn joedun Ao & sey uonealdop OIIOU0Id OI0S
‘uopuo ul paaurdop Jsow Yig oyl pue pue[Suyg w ysnoioq paalidop
jsowr Yig] oyl SI AsSunrey ‘AdSunel Joj onsst Aoy e st uoneando(

‘y3nolog ayj Jo 1som
oy} ur uroq uow Yhm paredwod ysnoiog Y3 JO ISLQ AU} Ul UIOq UdW
10J SQOUQIRJIP JueoLIudIs a1k 1oyl ‘Suraoxdum st uowr ur Aoueyoadxe
9JI] y3noyie ‘A[puodss 3 9yl pue uopuog jo sued 1oyjo 1sow uey)
PIO Teak | Jopun SAIqeq Ul SYeap dJow sey AoSuleH ‘A[ISI "UIDUOD
Temonied Jo o1e eyl ASSULIBH UIYNM IS JO SIOJEJIPUI OM]) I8 919U,

‘ySnoiog ay) Jo 1Sea Y} Ul SUIAI] 950U} JOJ USSS
QI SI0JEDIPUL 1SIOM U} AIAYM [I[BaY JO SIOIBIIPUI S} UI PIJOI[JoI ST SIY],
‘y3noiog Y3 JO 1S9M AU} PUE JSLD Y} USaM]I9q uorjeAlIdop pue aousn[jje
UL SOOUQIQJJIP JUBOLIUSIS YIm SIsennuod Jofewr jo ysnoiog e st Ao3urey

1X81u00 [B0OT €2

Aaburiey ur sanjenbaul yyeay buipjoe



Page 23

pantasal SWYBU [IY "d 77 MN UOUIoY] JuelD 800z ©

‘sanred pary) Aue Aq uodn parfar oq Jou
PInoYs pue “snif, are)) Arewnld A9SuLIeH JO SI03021Ip Y} pue AoSuLey
Jo y3noiog uopuor] Jo sraquiawt 9y JoJ paredaid usaq sey 11odar siyJ,

"800¢ 19q0310(0 pug 9y} uo preoyq
diyszoured Sureg [[op Y3 18 paaoidde pue pasifeury sem 11odar siy,
Hodai siyy jo sniels 9’2

“MOIAQI STY) UI Jred UaYe) 9ABY OYMm JJels IOyl [[e pue
‘1LDd A9SuLre woly 11eqOH AYIIA ‘[ouno)) Ae3ure woly ysnd vUs[eH
‘Preay orqnd jo 1030011p jurol ‘uruoI) BruaSny JO AOUBISISSE puE S}I0JJ
a3 J10J uoneraidde o prooar 01 Arunyroddo siy) axel 03 a1 PInom I

“JUWIA0IdWIT J0J SUOTIEPUAUILIOIAT SSAIPPE
pue de3 sonmenbowr yieoy oyl Suonpar uo premioj daow sioulred
dioy 01 1 xipuaddy ur papnpour st uefd uonoe uy ‘Juruue[d juswesocrdur
diey 01 2onoead 9[qeioU SoIRYS pPUB ‘SUONEPUSIIUOIAI [OAJ[-YSIY SoeW
‘seaTe YSLI SALIIUAPI I “ASSULIBH Ul AWOU0J? YI[eay 9y} pUe JUSWUIIAOT
[®o0] ssotoe 11odar souewiojrad jurol B SI MAIAQI ) JO QWOIINO Y],

‘Kypiqrsuodsar
[eoos oeiodiod jo onsst oyl Suryoeoidde ore sioupred moy e

Aaburiey ur sanjenbaul yyeay buipjoe



VNSI 943 Jo Juaurdo[aAdp 3Y) dNUNUOD 0} - | UOHEPUIUITIOINY

‘sanienbau] Yoy 9onpal 0) pue Juraq-[[om aaoiduir 0y
SUTUOISSTUIWOD QATIOSJJS IOW UI NS [[IM Y NS 1SNqOI € Jey) InSud 0}
Joyny 39s eiep ay) Jo Anpenb oy soueyuo 0) Suryess pue yNSI Y1 10J
paxmbar 395 Blep WnUIUIW 9y} puokaq Surod ur snoniqure st ASuLey
‘uonendod oy Jo Ayprqowr Y31y 9y} ULAIS SeaTe Joylo uey) SuISud[eyd
arow Aenuajod st ASSuneH 18 VNS Ul Jo 1uawdo[easp ayJ, ‘ow
QIe SPaaU 9SAY) AINSUS 0} 9q [[IM AIOAIQP 901AIOS JO UONIQIP OIFIeI)s
U} Jeym pue y3nolog SY} JO SPIDU AIROYIEAY QIMN) PuUB JUILIND
oY) 9quIOsap [ szoured yorym Aq suesaw Y} QISP M SIY L, (W NSI)
JUSWISSASSY SPR N d1597e1IS JUIOf 2 JO Inonys Y} 1oyinJ Surdoeasp
1 Yool 0) 9q [m premio} Suo3 siouinred oyl 1oy SFuoeyo A9y VY

‘senirenbaul yiresy Suronpal Jo Wire Sjewn[n Y} YIm IOYI0 Yoed

pantasal SWYBU [IY "d 77 MN UOUIoY] JuelD 800z ©

“SI0Mm ‘Quioy Je Suraqem swmaj Juideinodus, Jo Ajrond A9y s,ue[d Y3
OJUI SYUI| pue UR[{ [oUNo)) ay) Aq patoddns st A397e1S ATunwwo)) ayJ,

‘paInseawt 9q

M $S300NS MOY] OS[e Puk Ik $3931e) pue sAA1O[qo ) Jeym ‘Jueizodunr
ST UOIIONpPaI AYM Je SYOO[ pue sanIfenbau] YI[eoy 2onpai 0} SUOHIQUIE INO
$19S SIYJ, “oJ[ Jo Aienb 1o110q ® yum o[doad soryieeH, Sueq auo YiIm
£327e1)S SIY) WOIJ SQWODINO PRI3e g aIe A1) pue A32jeNS ANUNWWO))
e pado[aaap sey JSH U, ‘(dSH) diysisunred o1391enS A9FuLiey ay) yim
s3sa1 sanenbour yieoy Suissaippe 10J Anpqisuodsal [RIA( AdSuLeH
urgim sonmenbaur ieay Surp[oe) Ioj SAISaIeNS JO IJoqUINU B I8 1Y
¢Pasdu yyeay uo paseq si jeyl epuabe

salllenbaul yiyeay ayl Buiyoel 4o} ABaleils e 819yl s| 'S

‘sue[d juawaino0oid ; SUTUOISSIIIWIOD UMO JIAY)
pue sonuond apm-AWIou0d9 ‘paleys oY) Usamlaq uI Jespd e dojeasp
0} suonesiuesio [eapiarpur saxnbar osfe 3y -, esodind 1oy 1y, Q1€ IR

sjuowagueLe JuowaSeuew pue ‘diysiopes] Suons samnbar siyj, ‘senied
e Aq paumo Apurol st yormym ‘yieay aaoidwr 01 A395ens e dopaap
pue sonuold uowwod AJIUSPL ‘UOISIA PAIEYs B 9ARY 2I0JOIdY}) P[NOySs
AWOUO029 QY} SSOIOB SUONESIUBII() “A[QAIBIOQR[[0D MIom AQJy} Sso[un
QOURIQJJIP & ew 0} suonesiue3io ojeredes jo a3uel € 10J YNOLPIP SI I

<t 01 91e[ar1 Aoy1 MOY 23S 0] Jed[d SI I INQ JUSISHIP SI JUSWINOOP A391eNIS
AN yoeq ‘Suqem pue ey owoid 03 aoe[d ur syur [einonns poos
muuoé 219U} 18y} sejensuowap uonerado ur aIe ey SAISAIRIIS AY) JO MAIADY

©
o ‘sonIenbaur yyeay oonpar

pue Aoueyoadxa oJif aaoidun 01 ueld uonoe ue sjussaidar pue (gdgam)
preog diysomred Suraqropy oyl Aq paaoidde ueaq sey smyy, ‘synpe
ur uraqom Sutaoxdunr pue senenbaur Yieay Juronpal I0J JIOmWeI]
o1391ens Ay oyl ST (4SIM) Jomowrelq 2139ienS SulqPAN QYL

“3001q 9[doad JOP[O PUE SONIUNWWO))
ey oy wyim ssaidord Junmseawr J10j siojedipur euondo pue
AJojepuewl JOo JOqUINU ® e 919y} pue J[dosd Iep[Q pue SenIunuIwWo))
Torp[eaH, ST V' oy Ul $00[q SUIp[Ing [ejuswepuny Inoj oy} Jo dauQ

" senrenbauy yiresy Surpoer)
pue Sueg-ffom pue yieay Suraoxdur Aq ASure Joryiedy e Sunowoid,
se yons ‘ue[d A391eng Juruorssruwo)) [Dd AeSuney oy jo senuoud
J1391ens A9y oyl ojul syur Suoms Os[e oI Y], ‘Jurured] pue Aed

L

“PIU YI[eay Uo paseq St eyl sanifenbaur
op[oB) 01 A391BIIS B 9ABY SUONESIUBSIO JRy) [BIIUSSSY SI ) ‘A[QAIIOQJJ
SIY) 9poe) 031 Jopio uf “xo[dwod st epuade sonenbour yeoy oy

IXaluoD  L'e

$aA1I2[qo
[euonerddo pue d1391e1IS SULAIR( €

Aaburiey ur sanjenbaul yyeay buipjoe



"passasse Suraq are suondo usym aJe SJJOUI] pue
$1500 ) 1ByYM JO SUIPURISIOPUN JBJ[O B SI QIOY) AUNSUD 0) BAIR SIY) OIUI
nd juow)SoAUI [RUON)IPPE QWIOS 9 P[NOD AIAY) JBY) JJels YIm sTuroowr
WOl Yoeqpad) Os[e pue AdAInS SIY} wWoly a10ja1oy) teadde pmom 1y
"A[Suons paaiSesIp 10 PIoIFesIp JAYIIR 9,/ G ‘STeak 7 ISe] Y} Ul uyelopun
ud2q sey J{ 2onpa4 o) uonde Jojy suondo Jo sisATeur J1jouaq 309 B Yorym 0}
JULJX? 213 2Jedrpul, uorsanb oy3 payse arom syuapuodsar udym ‘IOAIMOYH

‘sued Teroueury pue sjaSpngq ojur pajesodioour
QJOJoIOU] PUB  PALNOOO  SBY UONESSA) SUDOWS pPUB  UONBAINAI
‘Sunea Ayjeay jo 10adsar ur suorjoword 10j Surpuny Aqaioym [OUNOD)
oY) 1B SOLRIQI] PUB SOIAIDS UONLAIOY St yons payriuapr sojdurexo
WOIJ JUIPIAS Uq OS[e sey SIY], 'padide 9,06 A[eau ued senmenbour
UI[eay oY) SUIASIYSE JOJ SA0IN0sal Auapt sue[d [eoueuly s,uonesIuL3Io

pantasal SWYBU [IY "d 77 MN UOUIoY] JuelD 800z ©

'$9139780S S JO Juawdo[aaap

Ioypany ur AQSuLBH ISISSe 0] Pasn 9q UBD SeoIe JOUJO WO} Paynuopl
qonoead 3s2q pue seouaLiadxe se ‘9anoadsiod ysaiy v s3uLiq os[e YIeoH
Jqng Jo I030am( Jwor ) jo juounurodde jueocar oyl ¢'¢ uondes
Ul po[elop SV "SOA[ JOZuo[ pue Jaryyeay oAl oidoad ASSunrey dioy
0] PayIIUApPL SAnsSI A3y / UO Passnooj yorym 900 Areniqoeq ur ojdoad
0¢] J0A0 AQ PIpULIR JUIAS UONRBINSUOD B Y3NOoIy) SIOP[Oyayels Ioylo
UM pajnsuod ospe sey (dSH) diysiouied o1391ens ASSuLeH 9y, oA
digysiomyred pue [euonesiuedio ue e juowido[EAsp A39jens pouLIojul
oaey ‘uwin) ur ‘yey) sonuoud yieay Sunies Ul [BJUSWINLISUL UDq 9ABY
[IOUNOD) Y} UIYIM SIOLJO Ay pue D Ui Je swea) yieay onqnd oy,
¢, solbalears buidojanap

ur - jenuenjul ollgnd Jepim s| t'g

asllladxs yieay

LO AW Jey), juowosels Ayl YIm ddISe pnom ASyl 01 JUAIXd Jeym 0)
Q\l se uonsonb o) payse a1om s1uSpUOdSar USYM JBY) PIYNUIPL ASAINS IN(Q)
()] ¢ s18bpng pue sug|d [eloueuly ul palosjial sue|d
w Buluolssiww oo pue sailbalells sallljenbaul yjjeey aily  9°¢

*KIQAT[Ip SI1 10§ 9[qIsuodsar st yorym Aouade ped| e
paugisse st aAneniul pue swwes3ord Sunioddns yoeq -ysnoiog Joryiesy
e Junoarep pue Sunowold Jo Wk aY) 9ARY YOIYm JO YIOQq - QATINIAXH
(Al sirey) SuqeAr oY) pue preog diysiouired Surog-[op\ JO WLIOJ y} Ul

-QoueurIo)rad a3us[[eyd puR SOWO09INO J0JIUOW
0} Suid[oy ur 9AlJENIUL [BIONIO B S PIBOAI0dS JUIq [[oM 9Y) 99S M

"SQUWIOJINO A} JO OB I0J SJOBIUOD PEI[ SB PAlIIUIPI Uadq 2AeYy sdnoid
-qns 959y} JO sIeyd oY, " ISHA Y} JO SWO0IN0 / Y} punoe pasiuedio
‘sdnoi3 qns ¢ sey gdgm U, ‘siseq A[1e1renb € uo pajepdn st predaiods
oy, "preoq diysioured SUDQ-[[oAN Y3 I PAIOJIUOW 918 ISAY) pue s}adie)
e sojerodioour siy) pue pado[easp u9aq sey PIedRI0dS SUIG-[[oM Y

*SOWI0INO
J1397811S  JO JUSWIOASIYOR puB AJIGRIUNOIOR JOJ O[OIYoA AJOAIRP A9y
Ay} st ue[q uonejuawedw] yIomawel d1391enS uRg [[PA UL ‘dSH
QU1 AQ palojuoul ST $39318) T JUBAS[I 9y} Isurede ssai3oxd [oa9] ySIH

Jswisiueyoaw Alanlep pue Alljigelunoooe
1292 ylim paluswa|dwl Buleq salliolid oibalelis aly G'g

8

‘drysaouireq o1391enS ASSULIRH U3 yieaulapun s jey) aoe[d ur samnjoniis
Ie9[o aIe 219y, "punos aq 01 sreadde sanipenbour yipeay ay3 jo drysiopea

JAlennosye buneisado
pue pauljap Ajuea|o Aboalelsis siyl jo diysiepes| ayl s| €€

‘sanienbaur yipeay
Suronpar pue Suraq-om pue yieay Suaoidur e powre SUTUOISSILUTIOD
QAIIO9JJO QIOW JO WIOJ 9Y) Ul 9SUe [ Sijoueq Jeyl Ay A[ysSy
SI 31 9Sed Q) SI SIY) J] [NJsso00ns SI YNS[ oY} Jo judwdo[oAdp aInsuo
01 2oe[d ur are syuoweSuelrre 1odoid jeyl aInsus 01 pasu [im sioulred
a1oja1a ‘uonendod ay3 jo Aypiqowr Y3y Y3 uaAIS Y NS[ & Surdofeaap
ur sonnoyJIp renuajod os[e aIe 219y [, "SISA[RUR AIRpUO0JdS 10 [Ie}op UIeIqO
0} paxmbai Suruue[d o[qeIopIsUOd 9q [[M Iy} A[oY] SI I pue Y NS[ Y}
Surdo[oAdp ur 39S BIEp WNWIUIW JY) PUOAIq 0F 0} PapIoap sey AFuLleHq

Aaburiey ur sanjenbaul yyeay buipjoe




Page 26

pantasal sIyBU ||y "dT7T MN uoluioy| Juels ooz ®

‘sanirenbau] y)eay 2onpal 0} uonoe
JO s9s1n02 o110ads Jo suondo Jo syjouaq pue s3so0d Yy uodn sndooj pue
Jo Surpuejsiopun Jopim € sjowoxd 1aylny siouited jey) PUSUIWIOII I

“IH 9onpax
0} suonpdo Jo sisA[eue 31Joua(,/1s0d IA01duWI 0 - 7 UOI)EPUIWOINY

Aaburiey ur sanjenbaul yyeay buipjoe




JUQUM PISIOIAXD 2q 159q [[IM AUNNIOS JO 90X

o3 uoqeyd a3 1Y) JOPISU0D AN "BpuIe sanenbaur yifeay oY) Ul PoAJOAUL
3unjed ur 1seI0)ul UMOUS SBy 99)IWWo)) AUNNIOS pue MIIAIA(Q Y}
AdBurreH uryiipy eSuoqreyo Jeys opraoid o3 epuae senenbour yiresy oy
JO 93po[mou] Y3 or[ ABW SO ASAY) “I9AdmMOoY ‘Aieal uf ‘epuage
senirenbour yireay oy Suippoe; ur opewr 3ureq ssexdoxd oy Surdudqeyo
J0J 90INO0SAI JANORYJO UB 9 P[NOYS SIONIUWO0D AUNNIOS PUB MIIAIA ()
Jsanenbaul yleay Buipoel uo ssauboud

obuoa|eyd S89111WWOO AUuIlNIdOS puB MOBIAIBAO O0Qg £V

‘Seale I9]O Ul ansst [ H)d © Se uaas %GmOE ua9q Sey
sonienbaur sy sk [ensnun s Yorym ‘1 )d Y1 pue [Iouno)) Y] Usamioq
nds (G /0S © BIA POpUNy ® SI YoIyM ‘YiedH olqnd JO 1010ang oy

Jo juaunurodde jurol oy st ooy, "opdoad 100 Jo yieay oy uo joedun
aansod e pey os[e aAey jjels Teuonerodo uoamieq sdrysuoneor Suryrom

pantasal SWYBU [IY "d T MN UOUIOY] JuelD 800z ©

Iopiaold pue 10309S AmRIUN[OA ‘OUNo) ysnoiog pue [Dd oY) woij
soAneiuasardar jo pasudwod st (gdgm) preog diysiouired Suraqom
YL (ASM) JIomowrl] d13a1ens 3ug [[PA Yl Jo uonejuswerdun
Joy Aupqisuodsar [eIoA0 sey yorym ‘preoqg diysiounred 3Iudg [[OM
A ST YOIYM JO QUO ‘YT AU} UL SQWY) G 9Y) JO OB I0J SpIL0q WY} G
dn 39s sey JSH 9Y.L '19S U29q dARY $19318) Juotosoxdunr G¢ a1ouym (Vv )
JUQWAAISY BATY [8207T 9y} ul 9epdn Juadar st y3noay) sanrfenbaul yieay
Suronpar 03 JUSWIUWILOD SJI PAJUAPIAD Sty ASSULRH "9[(7 AQ SAdIYoR
0] y3nolog 9y} I0J suonIquIe [eIOU3 pue peolq o s19s Yorym £393ens
Ayunwwo)) e padoaap sey (dSH) diysiourred o1891ens ASSuLel oyl
epuale sanenbaur yieay oyl 03 9nqriuod soulred jo a3uel opm

¢, ebueyo taniep
01 Ajaa11oeyje pasn bBulaeq (syy]) Sluswoealby ealy |BO07
pue (s4S7) sdiysiaulied 21681e41S |BO0] 81y pebebua Aoyl
ale pue paljiluapl usaq sdiysiaulied ajenudoidde eney 2z

I 0s0[0 pue sUONESIUBSIO UOOM]OQ SUOHEIIUNUIMIOD SABMAPIS POOD)

AN "SONIUNUWITOD YOvAI 0} PIey

n%u *g00¢ Qung ul Jjo usis [eudysiur AlBI0AdSS - sdnoid oygroads 01 suonn[os SULIGATEP pue saNSST SUKJTIUSPE

@ euy sey Vv oy oouo poepdn S preooarodss siyy jeyy jueitodum  UF [BIONOUSQ A[93NY 9Q OS[E URD 101095 ATRIUN[OA SY) PUE SHNISIIAIUN NI

O sy pue s)0512) 9S9Y) JO JUSWAAYIE ) SIONUOW Jy) PIeooioog —OURMOAN 'SIQUOISSIUWOD SE [[9M Se SI9PIA0Id S0IAISS JO JUSWAZE3UD A1)
soxmbar sy T, “senirenbour yreay opjor) 03 10y3e50) JIom 0) suoresiuesIo

B posiadp oaey diysiouyeq Sueg [[PA UL "S1981e1 jusuwrosoxdun
GE peynuapt sey yorgm ajepdn 1U0a1 U0aq sey 219y) ‘epuade senmenbaur JUSWIUIOAOS [e00] pUe [)[eay 10J [ENUASSd ST ) ‘aFueyd d[qeurelsns pue
JIJBWI)SAS JQAI[QP 0} Jop1o uj ‘suonnjos jurol apiaoid pue senmenbour

YIeay 9yl uo snooj Suomns e sey (YY) JUSWIRITY €Iy [BO0T YL
ey JO Sasned 1001 9y} Ajjuspr 0) sapoq Joypo i drysiouyred

ur oM A9y J1 3oedur JuedyIugis € aAry 03 A[OYI[ 2I0W ATk A} ‘TOAIMOH
‘suonn[os [ed0] Juonponur Aq senmenbour yieay sseippe o) dioy ued
suonesiuedIo enplArpu] xo[dwoo are senenbaur yieay Jo sesned oy,

Xauoy 'y

"9AT}OQJJ9 ST BAIE SIY) U Sunjewt
-uoIsoap jurol jey) juowaIde [erouad pue sanenbour yiesy Iuippoel
0] panIuIwod aIe juowdeuew dojy jey) juowedise Suons YIm ‘epudde
sonienbour YIEaY 9Y) 01 JUSUINWWOD JO [9AS] POOST B PIJRIIPUI SINSAI
AAINS INQ ToA9[ Juowadeuew doy e aoed ur ore sdiysuone[ol Juryiom
poo3 “‘A[euonippy  "suonesIiue3Io [[e ssoloe sanenbaur yiesy Suipoel
0] JUAUIUIWOD Y} SPIeMO) POPUAIXe U Sey SIY} pue ysnoiog
Ul uIyIm poo3 AIOA Ud9q A[eOLIOISIY dARY sjuswaduelre diysioulred

"epuage S)I SIOPISUOD pue
preoq drysioujred sIy) SO9SIOA0 QAIINOAXH SIEYD) SUIY [[OM QUL 'SIsSni],

digszouyred ur SuLoArdq ¥

oL Aaburiey ur sanjenbaul yyeay buipjoe



"padoraaap [[om sAem[e jou are epuagde sanienbaur yieay
a3 Suippoe) Joj 9[qisuodsar are eyl suonesiue3io ay) yum sdiysuonear
JIOY) ‘JOAQMO "Sesned Iay) pue sanienbaur yieay ojur yoIeasal Jo 10[ e
oYe1IopuUN SANISISAIUN JeY) poolsiopun st 1] “preoq diysioured oy urof 0y
TH UI 1S9I9)ul Ue YIm AJISIOATUN B AJuapt Ajeriuajod 01 pue suonnnsur
[oIeasal yum Joyling a3e3us 03 sanrunizoddo sisrxe a1oy) eyl pasiu3ooal
st 1 oAnisod Ue9q sey J10309s AIRjun[oA AUl YIm JuswageIuo IS[IYA

‘dSH 2y} 01 Suntodar spIeoq sneway)

9} JO OB UO SOANBIUSAIdaI 10309s ATRIUN[OA pUE AJUNUITIOD OS[e dI8
QAIRY, 'dSH Jequiowl ¢¢ Y} U0 SIqUIdW 9 SUIABY J0J0S ATRIUN[OA pue
Aunwo)) 9} Aq pIdUIPIA? YNy St SIYL, ‘(ODAVH) SuonesmuesiQ
Ajunwiuo)) pue AIRJUN[OA JO UOIRIDOSSY ASSULIRH )M JUSWAA[OAUL SII
s A[qeIou 10J09s Arejunjoa o) s diysuone[al Suons e sey Ao3uLey
¢ siaupned se pabebus

oo K1eAn10ay4e Iseialul jo saniunwwoo pue d1gnd ayl 8y G'v

pantasal SWYBU [IY "d T MN UOUIOY] JuelD 800z ©

PIOU A\ “PIemIo] epuade [ Y) SUDe) Ul 9[0I [BIONID JIAY) JO9[JoI 1K
Jou PIp SNO0J pue 2duasald IOy} IeAamoy sisnay Jopiaoid page3us asey
y3noiog pue 1Dd UL "GdgA U} U0 uoneiuasaidal os[e sI a1y} ‘sisni)
Jopraod oy Jo drysroquuiowr apnpour JSH Y} I0J 90UISJAI JO SWLID) Y,

Jepuabe
sallllenbaul yi1jeay ayl ul pebebua sisni] Jepinoid aly '

‘epuade sonifenbauy yijeoy oy 1surede opewt
ssa13o1d oy) a3uo[eyd 01 AUNNIOG puB MIAIIA() SUIA[OAUL 0) UJAIS 9q
PINOYS UOIBIIPISU0D sue[d uonejuaw[dw] oy} Jo Surppaquuio SUIMO[[oq

Somawel] d1391ens Jurag [P AUl 01
saSeur ogroads Uim sansst souewIofpied pue A391e1s USam1q S0UR[Rq] B
aAey 01 preog diysioureq Surag [[OA\ SASULIRY JO epuade oy} JOpISUO))

ddIAA JO 91n30n1s daoxduil - ¢ UOIJEPUIWTOINY

"S[QAQ] Q0UBPUINE F29Y UO UONBWLIOJUI J3YINJ
apiaoad pnos Lo ‘renonged uj ‘epuade samenbour yieay oY) urgIm
s1sn1 19p1aoid Jo ssauaAnoalje o) 2aoidun 03 sentuniioddo are a1oy],

SISTLI) JOPIA0Id JO JUIUIIA[OAUT JATJIIYJD -  UOHBPUIWTOINY

‘paxmbar
st Indur 1938013 pue epuade senenbour yieay 9yl Ul pre 0} UOHBULIOJUT
JO sjunowe JuedYIUSIS 0} SSA00e 9ArY Sisni], Jopiaoid jeyl ‘do e ueyd
Joyiel g9y puane 03 uonemdod jeyy Jo Aouspua) B SI 219y} pUe JIqowW
AySiy axe As3urreq jo uonendod 9y Jey) UAAIS “Jey]) JOPISUOD am Yons
Sy '$1931e) [euonjRU SUIAAIYOR UO aInssaid 03 peo[ ued yorym ‘uorsiaord
918D AIBPU0I3S puk 29 Ul AJTAIIOR PUB SUOISSIWPE AJUaIourd uo joeduir
JueolIUSIS B JurAey oIe sanenbour Yoy -sisnij, Jopiaoid Aq gdgm
9y} JO s3unesul 0m] ISE[ SY) I8 QOUBPUIIL-UOU UIIQ pey 210yl 1Byl

L

I0OMOWEIJ SIY} JO SOWOINO Y} 0} PaYUI] o6 A9y}
Jr epuale sy Jo ued wio) A[uo pinoys sonssi [euonerd() YJomowel
o1391enS U [[PAA U} 01 payur] Jo339q SI I Jeyl pue s3UIQowl asay)
JO epuade ay3 Jo amonns ay) 03 pred 9q UONEBISPISUOD JBY) PUSTUOAT
M PAI09[3ou sem (PIedoalodS Suraqiepl oYl ysnoayl)  ouewrojrad
JO M3IADI Jey] JuBoW AS9JelS UO SNOOJ SIY) JOAIMOY ‘AIeSS9odu
A@[dwoo se uaas st yorym ssa00I1d ' ‘syuowndop A39jel)s punore
Panudd AJurewt uorssnosIp ay) 3uneaw Jemonted siy) e pue epudde [[nJ
A[PwaIIXa ue pey gdgm oYl ‘Ue[d uonejuswdui] yromaures] d1591ens
Surag [PA\ Uyl uyim sonsst doueuniojred pue A39jens passaippe
1 [[oM MOY passasse pue pieog diysiouired Surag [[OA\ SY) PIPUNE I

MITARI

pue a3u9[[eyd J0J J[GR[IBA. SI SSUIOINO UO BIEP 1SNqOY .
3uraq [[om pue Yieay paroidwr FULIAI[OP

J10J Sa1391eNS J1aY) Pappaquid A[[nJ Aty gddM UL .

Aaburiey ur sanjenbaul yyeay buipjoe




Page 29

cl

pantasal SWYBU [IY "d T MN UOUIOY] JuelD 800z ©

"I1SIX0 Apuarnd sdeS aroym
SeaIe UO SAIpN)s JIOY)Inj UOISSIWIWIOD O) PAsn 9q P[nod 0IN0SAI ey
pade3ue 20u () "epuage senenbaul Yieay oY) Ul 9q pnod 901 1Y) JeYM
pueISIopUn 0} SUOHMISUI [oIeasal Yim a3e3us 03 sisixe AypunmuroddQ

1S913)Ul JO SANIUNUITIOD
pue dnqnd 3y} P JudwISedud dAordwl - § UOHEPUIWTOINY

‘IH uo uonoe 3urdo[oAap Ul PIA[OAUI Ja3 01 AJIUNWWIOD Y} JO SIqUISUI
JOJ QJom SWSIUBYOAW Y} Jeym U0 AJIR[D JO MOB[ B Sem 9I9U) Jey)
JoAIMOY punoj s)nsal £9AIns InQ “(VNS[) JUSWSSasSy SPIIN d1391enS
jutor 9y jo uonedwod ay3 03 Jorud sFuneswr Ayrunuwuod Je[ruaIs poy o)
100dxe wea) YIeay 2nqng Y1 pue saidarenss yiesy Surdofeasp ur ogqnd
9} JO SIQQUISW M JUdWa3e3ua Jo Ised oY) Ul Q0USPIAS U9q SBY Iy ],

Aaburiey ur sanjenbaul yyeay buipjoe




0] SS900B SSISSB 0) Pasn Udq sey Yoym A391ens a1 AIewLid 9yl o)
UOIJB[QI UI USYBIIOPUN Judwssassy joedw] senqenbyg ue usaq sey 1oy}
juasaid 03 9oz woiJ porrad oy uy “sey ASuLrey jeys Jas elep Aep o) dn
3Isowr o) St 900 Jo 1odar yeay anqng aYd ‘A[snoiaaid pasiu3ooar sy

¢ sa1balells BuluoISSILILIOD
pue elep yjeay olgnd ssog g

wJiojul aousbijjalul

“S[[IYS ISA[eUR
Ioj ouno) ysnoiog oyl umpm Ayoeded Aue osn o) pred oq pnoys
uoneIapisuo)) Ayoeded [0 e st wed) yieay dqnd 9yl jey) daneredun
SI )1 siseq A[own) © uo pado[eadp 9q ued J9S BIEp Y} JeY) 2INSue OJ,

sanssI A31oeded SSAIppe - £ UOHBPUIWO0INY

“pa[[Jun urewsas sysod asayy JI [1ouno)) ysnorog Yy}

pantasal SWYBU [IY "d T MN UOUIOY] JuelD 800z ©

e1ep Jo joeduwir pue AJ{1qIsso0e oy} 9SBAIOUT [[IM YOIy ‘UOTJBULIOJUT
yeay dewr 0) swaisAs uoneuntojur [eoryderSoa3 Jo osn QArEAOUUL
Suppew s1 Y NS[ 9y, ‘A391ens SUruorssiuwo)) 9yl se yons syuawdoeaap
A9y 1yj0 oyur paoj orendoidde ue sey ndino oy jeyl QInsue o)
9SIOJOXQ OU) YIIM WNJUSWOW UTRIUTRW 0) ST BAIR SIY) UT 9FUa[[eyd A9 Y],

“ur pajsaIul
Jo /pue Q[qisuodsar are Aoyl yomym JIoJ Seare 2yl ojul Jydisul ured
0} SIoSn 9[qBUL [[IM SIY, "BIEp 9} JO uone3oiIul smofe eyl wojerd
LI UB UM QATIORIOIUI QIOW JeJ 9q 0) Suro3 SI W NS[ SIY) 18y} padesiauo
ST (VNSI) Juawssasse spaau di3ojerss jutof oy jo uononpoid ay} uo
Sunjiom udaq sey pue g0z Arenuer aouts 3sod ur usaq sey (Juownurodde
wrol) yeey onqnd Jo JIopem( 9yl CANunwiwiod oyl uIryim
uoneuLIouI SIy) 10J dnadde Iea[do sem QI0Y) PUB PIAIRIAI [[om sem 110dal

SIy) ‘900z W paie[dwod sem Ad3uLrel Joj 11odax yieay onqnd Isey oy,

¢samenbaul yyesy
sassalppe pue salpoq alendoisdde yim paseys SI yoiym
1SIX® sisAjeue spoau ylleay aAlsuaysidwod ® ss8o0q g2'S

O 1t Ayoeded jsAeue owos SUISN JOPISUOD 0) PIAU 9q AeUI I} ‘PIeMIO]
M 3won sisod juesea oy) 0) Sunmicel Ul AJNOUJIP URQ Sey Q1Y)
D ey pue ‘sisk[eue eep po[DS JO 95B1IOYS [PUONRU B SI 9I9Y) Jey) PUnoj
wozws om pue[Sug Jo Iseq YINOS ) UIYIIM PIMIIAII QABY oM JBY) SBoIR

QL UI ‘IOAOMOH "passaIppe 2q prnoys aoefd ur safusreyo oY) payy oxe sjsod

959y} uaym Inq ‘sisod JUBINSUOD JUBORA AOIY) I8 IO} SB W) YIoH
aqng Yy uryym ansst Ayoeded e S1 1oyl AQJUaLIn)  ‘FUIUOISSIUILIO))
01 sy SuwA[dde uayl pue ejep jo uoneRIdIOIUI pPUB  UONOBIIXD
JoJ paxnbai st 110JJo JO 93139p Y3IY B St S[[IS ISAJeuR pasearour aanbax

‘sanijenbout
[I[eay SuIpjor] UYM UBY) OS 9I0W OU PUB $90IN0SaI 3Uragie) 03 [eronio
SI SUOISIOOP OJUL BIep SUIUIN], “90ua3I[[oIul IO / PUB BIEP JO asn QAIOJJ
0] UMOP SOWO0d U9Jo Suppew-uoIsap Aorod poo3 [e Jo siseq ay]J,

Ma Surdofeasp are wed yieay anqnd 9yl jeyl VNSI [poW mau ay [,
ésenssi salenbaul yiesy buiAjnuspl ur Anoedeod pue sj|s
1sAleue elep JO asn lU8Idl}j© puB BAIID9)}8 dJdyl S| €°G

Xsuoy 1'g

"SPaaul J19Y} 10 135 BIEP 9y} 91eT0LIOUI UBD SIISN JBY) 2INSUS 0) paIo[dxa
oyunJ 9q pnoys pagdesiaud st jeyy uoped LI oy Aeoyroads v NSI
oY1 Jo JuowdO[PAdp ) YIIM dNUNUOD PINOYS W], YIS dyqng Yl SUOISIOAP SALIPp O}

uonjewrojur 3uIs)) ¢

QOUASI[QIUI pue

VNS 9Y) PIeMI0J JA0UI -  UOTJBPUIWITO0IIY

€l Aaburiey ur sanjenbaul yyeay buipjoe



‘epuade Ajfenbaur yireay

oy 01 ur-Anq AJIUNWWOD AINSUS 0) WINIOJ SIY) SN 0} SINUNUOI A3FULIeH
jey) Juepoduwir S1I] "YNSI o3 Surdoeaap ur sseo0id [ejuownisur ue

SB UQ9S U3q 9ABY SSUNSOW JOP[OYaY LIS AJTUNWIWOD ISy} premiof Suron

"SUOTIBSIUBSI() AJUNWIWO)) PUk AIRJUN[OA JO UOLIBIOOSSY

AKaSurLey pue ‘sni, a1e) Arewnd Suryoes], ASSuLIel ‘[Iouno))

Kao3urrey Aq Apurof pasiue3io sem JUIA AU, "STBIA G 1XaU ) JOAO
sanrenbaur Suronpai pue yieay 3uraoxduwi 10y sanuond [ed0] AJ)uapr

~— 0] pue AQSULIBH UI SaNSST SUIAQ-[[9M PUB YI[BIY SSNISIP 03 JJels I0J
™ wnioj e op1aoid 0) 97 ATeniqa, Ul P[oY OS[e sem JuaAd uy ordoad ¢/
@ 10A0 £Q popuNE JUSAQ UR SUIPN]OUL ‘UONIBI[NSUO0D Y3noIy) pado[oaap sem
w yomym ¢,21dodd IOp[O pue senmunuuwo)) WIYesH,, ST V1 9y} Ul SY00[q
o SuIp[inqg [eyusWEpUN] IN0J AY) JO auo o[dwex? 10J ‘SAUZaIeNS YI[BY
Surdoroaap ur page3us usaq aARY SIOP[OYRIS JBY) QOUSPIA SI QI ],
JBunjew uoisioap

wJaojul @ouabljjolul Japjoyayels jo abues apim B seoq /'S

"SQ)IS 9SAY) 0) SSIOE IApUIY AW IR
Ae3urrey ur uonenyis jodsuen) 9yl JOAO SUIDUOD QUWIOS U]
Se 919} ey} PAIOU SI 1 JOAIMOY ‘AJUNWIUIOD AU} UIYIM SONSST
$S00€ 9Y} Jo awos ssaippe 01 Suidoy st epow ayods pue qny
SI YIM A391e11S ore)) ATeWUL Y} AJeUOnIppY  "Siseq SIY) UO
PISIAQI U9q Sty A3a1ens are) Arwlld 9yl ‘siseq [eorydei3oa3
e uo sdnoid yeoy oLIUSLIO-0I 0] UOISIA JY) SI Q1Y) e

‘sdnoi3
(oBa1 0} prey Suredre) Jo wre Ayl Yim sagenFuel JuatopIp Auew
Ul J[qe[IeAR SIJjeW UJ[edY UO UONEBWLIOJUI JO JO[ B OS[E SI Iy} e

145

pantasal SWYBU [IY "d T MN UOUIOY] JuelD 800z ©

'$S9008 9SBAIOUI 0} STUTUIAD
pue spuoyoam U0 pouado mou Qe SILRIQU] JPUIUL JY)
y3noIy) payooq 2q ued syuaunuwodde juonedino axoym Ariqr
U2ID) POOA\ 18 2oe[d Ul QWAYDS JOOq pUB ISOOYD B SI Iy} e

:se yons ‘sdnoi3 yoear 03 piey 03 ssa00e ap1aoid 03 uonoe Junuawaduir
1® oAno9jJe Surq siouied Jjo soiduexe owos UAQ 9ARY QYT

'sdnoi3 yora1 0} pIey yoear A[[enioe suonowold pue s1913o[smau

Jey) SULINSUS Se YONS BAIe SIY) Ul SSQUQIEME OS[el O} QUOpP YIom Iow
99s 0] Y] pP[nom A9y} Jey} PAUIIN0 BaIR SIY) JO JUSWRISESIP JO BAIR
AU} UI Yorqpa9 BaJe SIY) UI A39]en1S oY) 109pJe M Jey) sdnoi3 yoear 0}
pXey uo uonewLojur Joyny apraoxd [m 39s elep ajep o) dn uy ‘sdnoid
[oeal 01 prey [eoo] Koy Suismuspr Joj siouwred yum ssaooxd pareys
© ST 919} 1By} JUSWAAISE [[BIOAO POMOYS SI[NSAT AJAINS INQ "SONIUNWWOI
[800] I} JO SUIpURISIOPUN POO3 B dARY sioulred s} pue [OUNO)) Y],
¢, Sa1IUNWWOD asJuaAlp Buioey

sanss| 9y} jo Bulpuelsiapun 1sngoJ e aAeY sieulied og 9'G

*9[qIss2oBUL
pUB 9Jep JO INO AWO0I2q 3,USA0P BIEP Jey) 2INSUD 0} BAIR SIY) 0} PIJOAIP
9Q 0] PaaU SIINOSAI JUADLJNS  “ATESSOU IYM AJUNWTIOD IAJOAUL
pue sde3 a3 ssaippe 03 sue[d asiaap [[im Lo} umouy are sde3 ay) duUQ
*MOUY] JOU Op pUB Op A9} JeyM UL JBI[D Ud2q dARY A2y} ‘Sunje[[od aIe Aay)
195 eIRp 2y} 01 yoeoidde mayy ur uado 9ynb are wes yieay oqnd oy,

Jwayl Buljy spiemol Bupjiom Aayl
ale pue sdeb abpa|mouy paljlluapl suollesiuebilo eney G'G

‘sue[d SUTUOISSTWWOD 0JUT PARJ A[IOSJIP [[IM PUB JOU}INJ
spoou Ajunwiod 9y} Jurpuejsiopun ul 9ol [eonud e Ae(d [m v NSI
oy pastuSooax st 3] “uonendod [e00[ oY) Jo yieay oy} uo juswdoeasp
01A1es Aue jo joedunr oyy pueisiopun day 03 pasn SI UOBWIOUI
yeey onqnd jeyy pue senuond Ayenbour yieey [eoo[ puesiopun
d[oy 01 pasn SI uoneWIOJUL YI[eay Jqnd ey} Juswaai3e Juol)s pamoys
sjnsax AoAIns InQ ‘Ayunwwo)) a3 unpm sdnois e Aq are) Arewrig

Aaburiey ur sanjenbaul yyeay buipjoe



"uonesIuesIo Ay
UMOP JOUMINJ SB [[9M SB [9AJ] JOQUISJA] PUB JOJOAII(] JANNIAXH UON Y10q
Je TH ur Sururen jurol ooueyus 01 Ayrumroddo ue A[renusjod st a1ay ],

SanssI [H U0 SuruIes) 310w - § UOI)EPUIWIOINY

‘sanipenbaur yipeay uo sioured yym Sururen jurof pey
jou pey syuaIdIoal Jo 9,6/ 18y} pAILdIPUI AJAINS INO SB ‘UONBSIURTIO )
UMOP JOULINJ POpUaIXa g OS[B P[NOI SIY ], "SIUaAd Jururen ut sedroned

01 9[qe pue 3sod ur mou st H( Iutol oy se Aprenonted LAirunroddo
ue sjuasardor A[Tea[o SIy) pue ‘ansst SIY) U0 S, (TN 10 SIOqUISJA 10
Sururen jurol orjroads oI U9aq SeY 219 JBY) PUBISIOPUN M ‘IOAIMOH

Eeiiiie

Aunniog pue MaIAIAQ) Y} I SaNSSI YI[eaY UO SUOISSNISIP St Yons
Al ‘y3noiog 9y UI padnNpal 9q Urd 9saY) Moy pue sanienbauy Yieoy Jjo
@D sansst oy Jo aantoddns are s, (N PUB SIOQUISJA 1B} QOUIPIAS ST I,
() ¢salenbaul
wc:mmc 9|)oe] 0] sue|d o1 uollejas ul abusjjeyo apinao.d
(_ O} palinbai s||IYS 8yl 8AeYy sieqwaw pue sgaN oa 9

“LOd 9 urpim
uorsialp sdiyszouired pue sonenbour ay) wol QouwISISSE pasieroads
OS[e pUB [OUNOD) 9} JB 9BIOIRIP SAOIAIS ANUNUWIWO)) PuB dINND
‘s)npy a9y} woy Indut pasiferoads os[e ST 219y [, ‘Trouno)) Y} pue 1D Y
y10q 01 Lygeunodde yim juaunuodde jurof e st 3sod yieey onqnd jo
J0JOQIIP QYL, "BAIR ) UIYIM SAITAISS ofqnd [re uo joedur 9y} ISIUTXeW
0] swre jeyl Aem e ul pamjonis s wedy yeey onqnd sAofunrey

Jepuabe sanienbaul yjeay ayl opjoel o1 suonesiuebio o}
a|qe|ieAe Aj1oeded pue |[I1YS ylleay o1jgnd isijeioads s| €9

Gl

pantasal SWYBU [IY "d T MN UOUIOY] JuelD 800z ©

"$S900NS JO SO)BI J[qBUOSEAI YIIM PIPUIE [[oM dIe SIsse[d pue aoe[d
ur are sowwes3ord uonessad Jupjows ‘os[y asnge Sunoep Jo jo0adsar
ur opdoad (pG 1oA0 AQ PopualE Sem Jey) UOISSS SUIUTRI) B SB Yons ‘Sansst
ey renualod oppuey 03 paddmbe a1e jJeis jey) ainsue 0) Jurumes) pue
UOIEONPA UL JUSWISIAUL Udq Sey 21o1) o[dwexs 10, 'senenbaur yieay
ssarppe djoy 03 Surpuejsiopun pue S[Ds oyl yum paddmbe are jyeis
QUI[-JUOIJ Jey) AINSUD 0} 9PBUl U 2ABY S1I0JJO 1B} Q0USPIAQ SI 910U ],

"1Dd 2y} pue [1ouno)) ) UIMJaq ISIX 18]
sdigysuonear Sunjiom aanisod oY) Joylny aoueyua 0) Jurumsaq Apeaie
SI 9[0I I[EOH Jqnd JO JOIQI(] U], OMoWeL] O1391enS SUIRqIOAL
oy3 01 dn pauSis are sroured [e pue aoe[d ur st A391enS AUnNWWIO)) Y,

sepuebe sainljenbeaul yyesy syl opjoel
01 Alaallooe)je pasn Buleq oo40)iom Bullsixe ayl s| 29

“SBAIE [[B UO SUOISIOP
JI9Y) S109JJe ) MOy pue epudde senienbaur yiesy ay3 pueisiopun 0} padu
‘SIOQUIOWI IOUNOD JUSWIUISAOS [8O0] pue ‘Yieay W (SQHN) SI00xI(]
QAINIAXF-UON "Paau JO seale oy} Je pajasde) Aredoid oq 031 senenbaur
[I[eay 9p[Or} 0} UOIOR 9[qRUS 0} A[OAIID)JO Pasn 2q 0} Padu Swed) YIeay
onqnd 3sireroads “weyy ssaippe 01 djoy ued £ay) Moy pue Bale [BOO] JIoy)
Ul pop[or) 2q 01 paau Jey) senienbour Yieay A9y oy jo Surpuelsiopun
ue aaey prnoys ‘orqnd ay3 yam Apoaap a3e3ua oym asoy) Aqeroadse pue
‘QoI0opIoMm J[oym Y], ‘senenbour yieay opoel 01 A[QA1I09JJQ pasn 9q
0] SPaau ADIOP[IOM SIY T, “90IOPIOM [erjuBISqns & sey 10309s onqnd oy,

XeuoD |9

Q0I0IOM

JUOWRSe3Ud  3ULINddS 9

AUl woxy

Aaburiey ur sanjenbaul yyeay buipjoe



pue ‘AJI[e}IOW JUBJUT JO SAIBI ISAYSIY -
‘SorewIo) pue
So[eW 30q 10J $31931e) Aour)oadxa 9JI 199w 01 A[yIUun -
:Se pauonuaw y3nooq
Y P ‘SI0JBIpUL UOTIBALIdOp puE I[BaY 1SI0M U} JO QUO Sey AoSuLIRy
1By SAJBIIPUI (8007 Arenue[) 110doy YI[EOH UOPUOT JUIIAI ISOW A ],

“PRINSLAU JO PAUTIANAP 9 A[ISBD J0UUEBD UON)OR
JO ssauaAnoayje pue el pider e je saueyd uonendod oy eyl uesw
saye1 Ajprqowr ysry se juedyrudis oynb are ysnoioq ay) urygim swopqoad
AU} ‘1oAMOH -ojel ydnouo omb e e Suronpar jou st de3 oyy eyl
JUSWZPI[MOU[O. Ay} pue epuade [H Y3} 03 JUSUIIWWOD PUB SSAUATEME
SI QI9U], "SIOJEJIPUI 9IeD [eID0S pue YIesy uo siseydurd AAeay e oAey
Jey) 19318 GE 03 JUAUIIWUWOD YSIY Pamoys YoIym ‘SJUQWIRIFY BaIy

pantasal SWYBU [IY "d T MN UOUIOY] JuelD 800z ©

"A[JoLIq AJUO PaISA0D pue epuage [[nJ AIA B (M POpN[OUl Sem PILII0OS
oy preog diysioupred Sulog [[OAA OUl POPUSNE 9m UAUM ‘JOASMOY
"$10810) YV 9Yl UO paseq SI pIedalods SIYJ, OO0} JUSWINSEIW JIISIeal
B SB UQ9S SI UOIym pIesaiods Sureg [oph 2yl Jemonged ur ‘padoeaap
[[oM U39q ARy sjuowRIuelRe jusweSeuew ooueuuoped diysouwred

-Qoueuriojrod Sunoyuow 103 9[qrsuodsar
st yorym ‘drysizourred onjpwoy) peo[ B pue ‘AISAIRP S JoJ 9[qisuodsar
SI Jey) Aouage peal B poudisse SI JSHA U} Ul QABIIUL pue owweIisoxd
Suntoddns yoeg ~jomowrel} oyl JO AIAIRP oy Joy diysioumo
jutol S Q1oyJ, ‘AIOAIPp SN 1oy J[qsuodsar A[e[os jou SI N ‘IS
oy1 Jo uerd uonejuowodwr oy 10J 9qisuodsar st gdgMm Y ‘ssaigord
Suuojiuowr jo sue) uy -senenbour Yoy eonpar pue Aduejoadxe
oy aaoxdunr 01 suonoe Arond ay) sauIno (JSIM) JFomawrel,] J1391ens
Surag-[lopn AeSuLrey 9y, ‘00z woyy diysiouled d13a1ens AoSuLeH oyl
JO SIOQUISW [[B PUB JUSWIUISAOS [BIUID USaMISq PaaiSe jusuoroxduur

on [B20T JO punol ixau ay) Ioj $10318) parenogou soquwl JSH Sules 10y senuoud oy) jussaxdor yorym $1081e) juowosoidun ¢¢  paLnudpI
(ep) uow.ﬂmu 0] SUNO.HQQN Isnqox \ﬁwamdotﬁoﬁ ue wﬁ&ﬁ 2Ie %@Mﬁﬁmm ur smulred AwOON aunf ur pasieurj oq O@ L00C HODEOHQOW ul Yy oyl Jo OHNUQD Y,
() Jsanenbaul yjeay jo juswabeuew aduewliopad aAloayje
O Jsallenbaul yleay opoe] 01 Uoloe 0} |9Ad| 1saybiy oyl Je juswilwwod e 849yl S| gL

4]
QL @/ninj ue|d o} pesn sdouewJlojiad juslind pue ised s e/

‘Suneow gqga ayp 01 Joud aannoaxyg
Iey) 3udg [[PA 9Y) AQ malaal axnbar Aew sy ‘epuade aouewojrad
Ayl 01 udAIS s1 uonerapisuod eudordde ey pue siseq uondeoxe
UE UO POMIIADI SI PIBORIOdS Sudg [P Ul Jey) PUSUIWIOII IM

PI€2310S SUd [[9AA -6 UOIIBPUIWWIOINY

‘SQUWIOOINO JJomauwel] 01391eNS Furag [[OA JUBAJ[SI Ay}
UIM pa[[oqe] AfTes[o Suraq swall epuade Aq PaisIsSe 9q OS[e AeW 1] “SeaIe
SwSugreys s1ySMYSIY 1Y) 2ANNRXH Jrey) Sug [[PA Y3 woy jodax
Ie[nSal € BIA QUOP ST SIYI JeYy) 9q AW )] "YIomawel J1391ens Sureq [[opM
a1 01 Fure[al SUININO Y} ur sAFu9eyd ssnasip 03 Ayunitoddo 1oyeai3
QAI3 JYSIu epuUSSe oY) MOY O} USAIS SI UOHRIIPISUOD Jey) 1S033NS o\

9l

"sJ[nsa1 parmbai
o) SULISAI[Sp Qe ISy} YOIym O} Jualxe oy} pue sue[d jsureSe uaye)
suonoe oy} AJIUOpl 0} SUOIESIUR3IO J[QRUD [[IM WWRISAS jusuIadeurwt
ooueuniojrod  2Anoope uy  [eA9 diysiouned pue  [euonesiue3io
ue 10oq Je 20urwIo}Iad JI9A0D 0] PAaU SWA)SAS JUSWIFBURW QOUBULIOLIS]
oedun pannbar oyy Sumearep e sue(d o1Solens Jjey) oImsud 0}
juoweeuew douewLiofad Juons sannbar epuage senenbaur yieay oy,

Xauoyp  |'L

JUQWASRURJA] Q0UBWLIOLID]  /,

Aaburiey ur sanjenbaul yyeay buipjoe



Page 34

Ll

pantasal SWYBU [IY "d T MN UOUIOY] JuelD 800z ©

"$10318) VYT
AU ) 10J parepdn 9q PNOYS PILIINdS Furdg [[AAN Yl Paaide 20U

$1981%) VYT 9Y) 0] PIBIII0IS ISIANY - ()] UOH)EPUIUITOIIY

“J[NSAI B SB QAL [[IM NOA S18aK

a1ow Auew moy pue Junjows dn JuIAl3 ‘39 10J — UONIOR UR JO J[NSAI

€ B U29q sey joedwir oy} Jeym SupjuI] SON[NOLJIP AIe 213U} JBY) JOAIMOY
PISIUT000I ST )] "JUSWAIR)S SIY) YIIM PIJISESIP 9 Gf ,SIOA0D UOTIBSIUBTIO
AW B3TR Q) UI SIEIA 0M) ISB[ A} UT POMOLIBU dARY [H I8} MOUS

ued oM, PIYSE UAYM ‘SJUWIIINDAI I1oy) pueisIopun 19339q 1o siomied o}
pop1aoid uaaq sey eyl uonewojur ay) aaoidwr 0y adods awos 2q Aew
Q19U TRy} 9)BIIPUI SINSAT AJAINS INQO) "PIRIFe U2 ALY S}19318) V']
JO 195 TeULj 9} 9OUO PISIAAL 2q 0] PAJU [[IM PIBIAI0IS FUIdY [[PM UL
Jpamainal Aenbau si yoiym aoe|d ul yJomawedy
luswebeuew oouewIOjIed olelidosdde ue aidyl S| L

‘uodn pajoe pue PIMIIAQI SI JBY) WA)SAS JudwaSeurew douewIofrad
1snqol B 9ARY 0} JudwaImbar oy sayeard uIny ul SIy} pue sjadie) anjny
Suneaw ur sa3ud[eyd JuedYIUSIS S90€) YInolog ay) Jey) SAJedIpur SIy [,

9Y0I)S pUE SBISIP

1189y JO SIaJUED 10J J3Ie) ()] ()7 Joou 0) A[oyIun -

Aaburiey ur sanjenbaul yyeay buipjoe




“BoIe
ST} UI UOT)BULIOJUT SUN)TEME 9I8 9M 194 Sk Inq ‘Surpue)siopun Ino Joy}Inj
0] UOIBULIOJUI [RUONIPPE Pa)sanbal oAey om 210UyMm BAIE UR SI SIY,

JAlqisuodsal 91210du09 Jo suolneolduwl
|[BloueUl} 81 JOPISU0D 0} unbaq suonesiueblo aneH +'8

‘Suraqom Terouad oroxduir
pue a0ue[eq JI/SI0M dA01dwT 0) SWINIXI[J JO UOIIONPONUT
Y} se Yons 31J ssams Aels 0) moy uo sdn pue sowweiriord e

‘sowrwres3o1d YI0m 03 Y[em OS[e oI Iy,
*asn 93eIN0oUL 0} paseydind Uaaq IARY S[IAJIQ AQaJaym SWAYDS
3uroAo oy Surdo[eAap ur [ Dd Yl pue [IOUN0)) Ay} Y10q I8 Snd0j e

Page 35

‘3uraqqrom [reraa0 aaoxdwr
pue asn 93LINOJUI 0) SANUD AINSII[ JB SUOISSIOUOD JJe)S

‘ordoad Te00] J0] S[IIS pue

yI0m apraoid 03 sanuNWWOd [80] pue s1dko[dwa yiim Sunpom

ySno1y) ssoussopom SuIp[or) J0J SWAYDS B ST YOIyMm ojueIens
AKa3uLIey 9y St umouy [1ouno)) 3y} je aoe[d ur oweyos e e

‘ordwexa 10, “JJe1s Jo Suraqqrom pue yireay ay) suraoidur je pawre
K)IAT)OR D0U-pe JO JUNOWE JUBOYIUSIS B U29q Sey 219y} onoeld ur ‘aoefd
U1 194 jou a1e Apiqisuodsal [e100s 01 sayoeoidde ayerodiod y3noyiy

¢, so1diound Aljgisuodsau

21eJ0di0oo ylim uolloe Buiyel uo sseaiboud aioyl s| €8

8l

pantasal SWYBU [IY "d T MN UOUIOY] JuelD 800z ©

-aoe[d ur saurjeping pue sarorjod 1e9[d Suraey jou
woJj suonesiue3io o0} (reuoneindor pue eroueury) YSLI [er3uajod asTuIruru
ose pue Apm aiow sodounid Aypiqisuodsar ojerodiod Funoword
ur Js1sse pnod siy) ‘padofoadp oxam samorod JI suonesiuesio oulred
je ooe[d wr saonod Anprqisuodsar 91e10dI00 [BULIO) JO QOUPIAQ PUNOJ
jou 2ArY am ‘QAnIsod [[e a1e 959y} YSnoyie ‘IOAMOH "MO[eq ¢'] UONIS
ur pagnuapr sioupred js3uowre ooe[d ur sowwrei3old [eloads are QY]

s padojanap
uaaq yoeoiudde ; Ao1jod A11j1qisuodsal ajeio0diod B SBH 2°'8

"QuI] Woy0q ay) uo Joedwr s)I sas1uZ0da1
Ansnpur ojearrd pue ssoursnq 03 anoadsiad Aypgrisuodser ojerodiod
e 3une) Jo sarpoq 10309s dnqnd 01 S)Joudq O[qeIOpISUOd oI I,

“JUSWIUOIIAUQ 9} pue AWOU093 9y} ‘K121008 JO Furaq[om ay)

01 pue yeay s[doad 01 souareyIp SIq B AW UBD SANIUNUWIWIOD AUBW
ur Inoqu3Iou [BIJUSN[JUI UB SE pue YIom Jurp[ing JO SIQUOISSIWUIOD pue
SIOp[OYpPUE] St ‘IoJem Pue A)sem A3Ioud ‘)Iodsuer) Jo sIOSeUB ‘SOIAIIS
pue spoo3 Jo sieseyoind ‘siokojduro se oaeyeq sootales onqnd Moy
ALl M UOIYM Ul SUOHIPUOD [BJUSWIUONAUS pUB JIWOUOJD ‘[BIO0S 1)
oSewrep uey) Joyjel Jjousq Jey) sAem Ul s30In0sal pue siomod ayerodiod
Suisn sueaw SIYJ, ‘SAMIAIOER Aep-0)-Aep IOyl y3noay) senienbaur
yI[eay opjoel Apoaap o3 Ayunyioddo ue aaey a10jereyy pue ‘suonendod
juaprisal oy jo uontodoid jueoryiugis e Aojdure A[[eIouag SadIAIS O1[qng
Xeop  |'g

Anpigisuodsar gerodio)  §

Aaburiey ur sanjenbaul yyeay buipjoe



Page 36

61

pantasal SWYBU [IY "d T MN UOUIOY] JuelD 800z ©

‘0s Furop jo suonesrduwr
[erourUl} Q) JOpISUOD pue ‘sanienbour yieay ssaippe pue juawosoidun
ISy oe[nuums 0} SIOIAIS JOo aFuel [[nj JOY) osn ued sioulred
moy Auapt pnoys sue[d 9sayJ, “AyunuIwiod [eo0[ Y} 0) sInoqysu
pue ‘s1adofoasp pue s1oumo A11adoid ‘siouorssruod ‘srkodws [edo] se
QoUIN[JUI JUBDOYTUSIS JIY) 9sTUZ09a1 yorym ‘sarorjod Jo suerd Apiqisuodsar
[eoos 9erodioo [ewioy doEasp p[noys suonesiuesio  Joulred

Lqisuodsaa
[e1oos riodiod 0y yoeordde ue do[pAdIp - I UOHBPUIWWOIY

Aaburiey ur sanjenbaul yyeay buipjoe




pantesal SWYBU [IY "d 77 MN UOUIOY] Jueld 800z ©

1oreSIey YIESH 90Npal 0} UOIJE  JO  SISINOD
Jumorg oyads jo suonydo JO S)Jouaq pue SISO
'800C twmny US[OH elth] uodn Snd0J pue JOo waﬁﬂdaw.ﬂoﬁﬁﬁ opm e
SuLmp paire)s aq [[1am siy, “senienbaur yieay uo joedwr owoxd 1oy srouLed 1BY) PUSUILIODT IA
OpN[OUI AJIIESSAOU [[IM YOIUYM ‘SOW0INO YI[eaY 0} PIje[al dnoin
200T ST aInrpuadxe Moy puelsiopun 03 yJom Jo 20a1d Jofew Suruo ‘IH
1990100 | ® Sutuuerd st 1DJ 2y} ‘SUIUOISSILUIWO)) SSB[D) PIIOA Topun ISSIWIWO)) 3dnpar 0) suondo Jo sisA[eue AU /}S0d
WOl | ‘IOAOMOY ‘UdBIIpUN A[JUSLIND JOU SI SISA[BUR 1JoUI]q-1SO)D) jutof 7| dodur 0 - g uUopRPUIWWOIIY 6
‘sanirenbaur
yieay Sumonpal pue JURQ-[[PM pue IRy
Suaoxdun je powe SUIUOISSILIWIOD QANIAJO
QI0W JO UIIOJ U} Ul 9SLIE [[IM SIJouaq Jey)
g K[ ATYSIy ST 31 “ased ayj SI SIY3 JT [NJSsaoons
o 600T (L PUE 9 UONEPUAWIIO921 0} SYUIT) SI M NS[ 2y jo wH:oEmo~M>ow amsua 0}
O PEN £q popIoop 2q 01 S00] (S)EATY ooed ur are syuowoSuRLIE IO Awh e} AINSUI
@S wouy 0] paau s s1ouired arojaroyy ‘uonendod oy
S UaYeIIapUN puE PadiSe 9q 0) UB[d UOIBINSUOD) e 70 AJMIqow By o) WAAIS Y NS[ © Surdopasp
= 1snSny pasifeuly aq 0) Jorrg 12[o1g e ur senmoLIp renualod os[e I8 919y, “SISA[eur
‘g oseyq ATepuodes JI0J [Blop Uumeilqo 0} pasnbar
uruoI) Suruuerd o[qeIopPISU0D 9q [IM 1Y) A[NI SI N
1Isngny 9)SqaM 3} UO I[qE[IeAE oS EJep 9107) eruagng pue VNS 91 Surdo[oAap ur 39S vlep wnwirumu
AUl puokoq 03 01 poprep sey AdFuLreH
pleog ILDd e dnoin
Amr 9 qINHD [1ounoy e SuL1e9)S VNSI 93 Jo jududo[oAdp
AIf 62 :Je PassNISIp 2q 0] 39S BIep 10D i aseyd VNSI I | 9P INUPUOd 0) - | UOHEPUIUOINY 8
Mol =¢
wnipow = g
Amq sy =7 "ou
eq SJUIWIWIO)) p32a3y | 1suodsay Luaorg U0 BPUIWIWIOIN aded

v xipuaddy

ueld U0V Y




pantesal SWYBU [IY "d 77 MN UOUIOY] Jueld 800z ©

WESH PIIYD Jo mnsuf pim diysuonefar uo Suipying e

Jo sapmunwwod pue dqqnd Y} YPIM

8007 KeIN dn 308 dno13 uonnqUO) SANISO] € SUDYR]N 7 | yudwagedud asoadu - § UONEPUIWUWOINY 4
"S[9AQ] Q0UBpUNIE
umorg H29V UO UOIIBWLIOJUI JoynJ ap1aoid pnod
uooy Koy ‘remnonted uy ‘epuage senienbour yreay
"0y pue payussaIdal aq pinoys sroptaoid Y} UIYIIM SISNI) IOPIAOId JO SSOUAATIONJD
1910 YITYM MaIART 0) dNOID) SUTUOISSIUIO) JUIOf @ dnoin o) saoxduir 0y sanruniioddo are a19y,
‘sdnoi3-qns ur Jurpnjour ‘sysnn Suro
Topiaoxd yim A[9A1I09JJ0 210w 93eTUD 0) MOY AJLIR[) e ISSIUIWO)) $)S.1) J9PIA0Id JO JUIUIIAJOAUT
uunny ‘SIoquIowx %ﬁwoﬁm NINIRY HDUT/O.HQ nde .HO_.NE ° juror 4 JATIIIYJI - H UOIBPUIWIOINY I1
s (600Z Any) sanirenbauy ypeay 1oy wea, poddng -epuade sanirenbauy
oOB:woa.om [euoneN Aq 31S1A SUIMO[[0] ¢ O[-6007 J0F sonienbaur WEel oy jsumSe opew ssoxSoxd oy
001 poaN UI[EY JO MIIARI AUNNIOS PUB MIIAIOAQ UR J[qRISWI], SSUAEYD 0} AUNNIDG PUB MOIATIA () SUIAJOAUT
O i 0) UQAIS oq P[NOYS UOHBIIPISUOD SUB[]
(@)] (01 PUB 6 UOEPUSWIWIOIAI 0 SYUI]) uonejuowd[dw oY) Jo Jurppaquuia SUIMO[O]
Dnm 2oam
ad9M e IoMoWeRL]
g Suruurgaq Suniodar odorens  Suyg  [PA Oy 01 sddeyur
aung ﬁoﬁmooxo pIedI2I03s wzmoﬂlzoa wzmms ooﬂmﬂﬁoﬁon— SSNOSIq OEO@Qm UM Sansst OOQNQ\COM.H@Q pue A321e1S
udamleq dueRq B 2ARY 0) preoq diysiouired
addM e uruor)) 3ureg [OA SASuLRH JO epuade 9y} IopISuo)
HdM e eruagng
19903100 Suruuideq sowoono JSIM adgam
Anp | £ 01 sway yuIj 03 sepudde FOGM PUB Gd g PIMONNSAY AD9M 1 | Jo amonnys daoaduwil - ¢ UOHBPUIWWOIIY 11
uoqy ‘sanirenbaug
MO =¢
wnipow = g
Lmq ysmy =7 "ou
eq SjudWwo)) Pa2i3y | 1suodsay INTR(N AR | UOI)EPUIWTOIIY adeq

V Xipuad

dy




pantesal SWYBU [IY "d 77 MN UOUIOY] Jueld 800z ©

‘SIS 1sA[eue
JIoj [rouno)) ysnoiog ay) urgim Ayroeded

‘(s1s0d Aue asn 0} USAIS 9q P[NOYS UONIBIIPISUO))
SISO UOIBWLIOJU] UM JUIT) PJBdIPap BIA V'] oIy -fyoeded [ng e st wres) ypeay orqnd
Jsnsny pue A391e18 JUaunNsaAU] BIA 1Dd) VNSI oy 1oddns maow:m_ o) ey AneIadwI ST 31 SI1SEq AJOWI) © U0
0] S32INOSal Iay}Ing palJNuapt 9.y Y7 pue [Dd oYL e pado[aAap aq ued Jas BIBp 9} JBY) INSUL O,
s1s0d jue)nSuOd 4 03 FUNIMIDAI sy
g A[Inysseoons Aq Aoeded syt pasearout sey [DdLH e o1qng Jo sanssI
KeN vjep sareys pue paysi[qelse dnoIn [eoruyds], NS e 10)0211(] ré £yeded sSaIppe - £ UONRPUIWWOINY €1
o)) "SPaaul 1191} J0J 195 BIEP oY) jeolIoul
™ ued slosn Jey) aInsus 0) parofdxs Ioyyng
() diyszoured 9q pmoys padesiaua st jeyy waope(d ]
w oy ssedwoous 03 [eneds Aq padoaasp o) Areoyroads NS 93 Jo juswdopaaap ayy
o uonnjos jeurdur S[H ay) Surpuedxg © ) )M SNUTUOD P[NOYS W], YI[eoH 21[qnd YL,
Se[1Vy jueisuy pareo 1onpoid € Suisn eruadng
6002 9SIM09D) Aq padO[aAap [opoW WRYMAN 9y} © VNSI
YoIRIN :se yons suondo wropie[d I SulopIsuo) e AD9M 7 | 9y} pIBMIOJ dA0W - 9 UONEBPUIWOINY €1
181X Apuarnd sde3
umoig QIoUM SeaIe UO SAIpN)S JOUMNJ UOISSIWIUIOD
sy 0] Pasn 2q P[nod 30IN0saI Jey) pagesus vuUQ
‘epuage sonenbour Yoy oyl ur 2q Ppnod
800¢ S dnoin 901 JIAY} JeyM PpuBISIOpUN 0] SsuonnSul
uwunny [E100S PUE (I[ESH JO [00YDS ‘AISIOATU() XISI[PPIA Sumuo [yoIeasal yum aFe3us 01 sisxe AyjumuoddQ
P sanrqiqissod a1o[dxa 0} Yieay o1 qnd JO 103021 e ISSTUWO))
3uro3uQ K3159q0 :91 juIof FEEREININ
MO =¢
wnipaw = ¢
Lmq ysmy =7 "ou
eq SjudWwo)) Pa2i3y | 1suodsay INTR(N AR | UOI)EPUIWTOIIY adeq

V Xipuad

dy




pantesal SWYBU [IY "d 77 MN UOUIOY] Jueld 800z ©

Joquaydag Suoy,
19109 01 A391e1§ 9[d0oo{ © Jurdo[aAap SI [1OUNOD) YL, e unpy Aypqisuodsax
6002 “Anpiqisuodsar [eroos derodiod Suneidaur 10§ suerd [e190s 9)e10d.103 10] S9anpadoead pue suerd
UOIBI dojoaap 01 Sunyess are [Dd pue [IOUNO) A Ylog e DN Z [euLioj do[aAdp - [T UOHEPUIWIOINY 61
*$10318) Yy MU ) 10 pajepdn aq
1Ry PINOYS PIeoaI0dS Uy [[opN Yl paeide adu(
yeres
$)98.1e) V'] 3Y) 10j
800¢ sunf pajerdwio) HOM C | PIBIAI0OS ISIAIY - (] UONBPUIWW 03] L1
‘Sunoow gdgm
oy 01 Jorid 2ATINOAXH Jrey)) Suag [[OM Ui £q
M91AI a1mbar Aew sy} ‘epuafe soueuLIojrad
oY) 01 USAIS ST uoneIapIsuod djeridoidde
m Ang 1o} pUe SIseq uondooxa ue U0 PIMIIALI SI
© d09M 1ueg PIB02100S Sutag [[OM Y3 JBY) PUSWITOIAI M
(®)) dddMm PuB DM UO Wl Surpue)s yeres
© aun( se Suntodar uondaoxa presa1oss Jureq-fjom suisn PIBI00S
o addam ooﬁmaho,tom SSNJSIp 03 UDOHWN unf Oz uo 4OdM VvV ° AD9M 4 Mﬂmom IIPAA =6 UOIJEPUIIUIOIY 9]
800¢ SHoMmouely "UoIIBSIUR3IO AY) UMOP
uwnny 90UBINSSE SUTUOISSIUWIWOD SSE[D PHIOM YINoIy) uruoI)) IOU)INJ SB [[9M S [OAJ[ JOqUISJA] PUB I010II(]

1 Spaou Fuluren uo SQHN M UOISSNOSIp Ul HJd eruosng 9AIINDAXH UON Y10q e [H ur Sururex; jurof
AqUIDAON "SIQUIAW PO JOJ JUIAD UB FUIUIAUOD . Qoueyue 0) Ayrunyzoddo ue Afjenuejod st azayg,
/1290100 SIDddd 2ANNIIXH JOIUD JUEISISSY NIM HAA  ® yeoHq

‘H9T ySno1y) Sururen Juipeosed Jo wie s ‘dnoid arqng Jo sanssI
00T KeIN reay orqnd oyerodiod HY'T paysiqelsa sey HJd o 1030211 (] 7 | IH uo Sururea) 310w - g UOH)BPUIWWIOIY Gl
MO =¢
wnipow = g
Lmq ysmy =7 "ou
eq SjudWwo)) Pa2i3y | 1suodsay INTR(N AR | UOI)EPUIWTOIIY adeq
V xipuaddy




pantesal SWYBU [IY "d 77 MN UOUIOY] Jueld 800z ©

Page 41

RINORN
I)no e ur 3urSOAUI pue SUNBAID JO DUIPIA J[qI3uL)

PUE JUSUNTWWOD B YA ‘SIQAO[dWS PUB SIOIAIIS
oriqnd aqqrsuodsal A[e100S pue [eo1Y)e Se SunjIom

oy sordrounid Suryorerano ym 197330} yrom sty [nd
0] POSU © ST 219 ], SIOYI0 Aue }STUOWE SWEBAISYIOM
qADS pue Suraq [[om ‘@9juerens) AoSuLey

) ‘A391e1S YSNoIog 1S2UIIL) A} ISBI[ 10U YSD
YIm 9JB[a1I00 Jey) sa13ajel)s pue syooload ‘saaneniur
‘swreansIom Aoy aIe 919y Jey) PIjou 9q p[noys 1|
“wnioj

Jey) Je paaige pue diysioupred 9139)ens A93uLey

) y3noIy paster oq 0} paau prnom Aorjod jutof

e do[oAsp 03 JuswaaI3y "HgT dnoio juswaFeury
QOUBWIONR] ‘DI oY Y3noiyy A[[eniur Juowaaise
pUB UOISSNOSIp spasu iy} ‘sdnoid Ayrunwwod

pue A1ejunjoa [8J0[ pue [ouUno)) Aduney ‘Dd.L
KaSurLrey usomiaq pado[aaap aq ued Aqiqisuodsoy
[e100§ 9jerodio)) Jo Aorjod Suryoreraao uy

sanIAnoe ANpIqisuodsal [e100s 9)e10dI0d 9)eUIpIO

-09 [[14 JeU} SUOTIOR JO SALIdS B SUIBIUOD I ‘800T

‘0s uiop

Jo suoneordwir ferouguly 9y} ISPISUOD PUL
‘sanifenbaur yireay ssarppe pue juawasoidur
UI[esy Se[NUINS 0} SIOTAISS JO aFuel [[nJ Iy}
asn ued szoured moy Amuapr prnoys suefd
9say [, "AJunwitiod [ed0[ 3y} 01 sInoqysiau
pue ‘s1ado[oasp pue s1oumo Kyredoid
‘SIQUOISSIIIWIOD ‘sToAo[dwa [820] S8 Qouanfjur

Joquaydag ur 93e)s 990D PUE PIeOy JUSWASBURIA] uruoI)) UROIJIUSTS 19y} 9STUF00a1 YoIyM “sarorjod
J& PaIapISu0d 9q [[14 A3a1eng ayJ, “Ajiqrsuodsar eruagng Jo suepd Aypiqrsuodsai [e100s 9jerodiod
200C [e100s 9etodiod Surpnjour Juswsordwa Jo syoadse (e /3unyqg [ewo] do[oAap pInoys suonesmuegIo Iauleq
MO =¢
wnipaw = ¢
Lmq ysmy =7 "ou
eq SjudWwo)) Pa2i3y | 1suodsay INTR(N AR | UOI)EPUIWTOIIY adeq

V Xipuad

dy




Page 42

Appendix B

B Response to electronic survey questions

() Please tell us the name of the organisation you represent? (optional)

17

eVEl Please tick which type of body you represent

(responses of different partner bodies will be separately identified, individuals will not)

County Council

District or Borough Council
Unitary Authority
PCT

Trusts: Foundation, Acute, Mental
Health/Learning Disabilities, Ambulance

Police Authority
Fire Service
Other (Please state below)

Please specify ‘other’ 1

10

-

Council member / Board member
Chief Executive / Director level
Other officer

Other

Please specify ‘other’ 3

2

10



A dix B
Page 43 ppena
The local pattern of health inequalities

(e BB Please indicate the extent to which you agree / disagree with the following statements:

Strongly Agree Agree broadly Disagree Strongly
broadly Disagree

There is an effective joint health 5 12 1 0
inequalities strategy based on the

health needs of the partner

bodies' populations

The health inequalities plan is 6 10 1 1
adequately reflected in the LAA

and LSP plans, including sections

such as housing, crime,

environment etc.

There is enough information 3 9 5 1
about health inequalities for us to

identify the population’s needs in

the area my organisation covers

There is a shared process with 5 12 1 1
partners for identifying key local
health inequality issues

There is a shared process with 2 12 4 1
partners for identifying key local
hard-to-reach groups

Local actions

Please indicate the extent to which you agree / disagree with the following statement:

Strongly Agree Agree broadly Disagree Strongly
broadly Disagree
We can show that health 1 9 8 0

inequalities have narrowed in the
last two years in the area my
organisation covers.

Please specify 5



Page 44 Appendix B

(e[ Ml Please indicate the extent to which you agree / disagree with the following statements:

Strongly Agree Agree broadly Disagree Strongly
broadly Disagree

My organisation regularly uses 2 12 3 1
techniques to assess impact and
inform service changes
Partners use shared information 1 13 5 0
well
Acute and mental health / 1 6 8 0
learning disability trusts have
identified roles in tackling health
inequalities
My organisation has developed 6 12 1 0

joint services with partners

Please specify what 7
these are and what

makes them joint, e.g.
pooled budgets, joint

posts

Increased access

Please indicate the extent to which you agree / disagree with the following statement:

Strongly Agree Agree broadly Disagree Strongly
broadly Disagree
Changes have been made to my 4 12 3 0

organisation’s services because
inequities in access were
identified

Please specify 4



Page 45 Appendix B

eIl Please indicate the extent to which you agree / disagree with the following statement:

Strongly Agree Agree broadly Disagree Strongly
broadly Disagree
We can show that access to 1 15 3 0

services has been increased for
disadvantaged groups in the area
my organisation cover

Please specify 5

Please indicate the extent to which you agree / disagree with the following statement:

Strongly Agree Agree broadly Disagree Strongly
broadly Disagree
We can show that action taken in 6 10 3 0

the last 2 years has had an
impact on previous under-
performance

Please specify 4

Local levels of understanding about roles

(eR[|lPlease indicate the extent to which you agree / disagree with the following statements:

Strongly Agree Agree broadly Disagree Strongly
broadly Disagree
Health inequalities are 17 1 1 0
everybody’s business and not just
an NHS issue
Councils have a community 15 3 1 0

leadership role which includes
promoting a healthier community
and narrowing health inequalities



Page 46 Appendix B

()R BPublic health information is used to help us to understand..

Strongly Agree Agree broadly Disagree Strongly
broadly Disagree
local health inequality priorities 12 4 3 0
evidence-based research about 12 4 2 1
effective interventions
the impact of any service 11 2 6 0

development on the health of the
local population

Governance arrangements

ek APlease indicate the extent to which you agree / disagree with the following statements:

Strongly Agree Agree broadly Disagree Strongly
broadly Disagree

Joint planning arrangements for 3 12 4 0
health inequalities exist and are
effective
It is clear who is accountable for 3 14 1 1
work on health inequalities within
relevant partnerships
It is clear who is accountable for 8 6 3 1
work on health inequalities within
my organisation
My organisation’s health 5 8 3 0
inequalities strategy / plan is
consistent with the joint health
inequalities plan
My organisation’s health 6 9 1 0

inequalities strategy / plan is
consistent with my organisation’s
commissioning plan



Page 47 Appendix B

The health overview and scrutiny 5 13 0 0
committee addresses wider health

issues beyond NHS

reconfiguration

Current capacity and capability

(e KJPlease indicate the extent to which you agree / disagree with the following statements:

Strongly Agree Agree broadly Disagree Strongly
broadly Disagree

The joint health inequalities 1 9 6 0
strategy addresses whole system
changes needed
My organisation has sufficient 3 8 5 1
skills to deliver work on health
inequalities
I fully understand the difference 6 11 2 0
we partners intend to make in the
most disadvantaged communities
I have had joint training with 1 4 10 3
partners on health inequalities
There are effective mechanisms 2 7 9 0

for enabling communities to
participate in developing action on
health inequalities

Performance management and value for money

(eX-3Please indicate the extent to which you agree / disagree with the following statements:

Strongly Agree Agree broadly Disagree Strongly
broadly Disagree
Effective joint monitoring 2 14 3 0
arrangements are in place
My organisation can produce the 3 12 2 1

information required to monitor
performance against the joint
health inequalities strategy and
supporting plans



Cost benefit analysis of options
for action has been undertaken in
the last 2 years (singly or jointly)

Please specify 1

ek Please indicate the extent to which you agree / disagree with the following statements:

We can show that we have
targeted our financial resources
on actions which evidence shows
have the biggest impact on
reducing health inequalities

Progress is benchmarked against
comparable areas

I know which actions have had a
measurable impact on reducing
local health inequalities in the last
2 years

Page 48
0

Appendix B

Strongly Agree Agree broadly Disagree Strongly
broadly Disagree

2 12 3 0

2 10 6 0

3 5 7 2

Decision-making and resource allocation

ek Please indicate the extent to which you agree / disagree with the following statements:

My organisation’s chief officers /
members / board members are
committed to tackling local health
inequalities

Targets are agreed by partners
and locally relevant

Joint decision-making for health
inequalities is effective

Please describe how itis 3
effective or could be
improved

Strongly Agree Agree broadly Disagree Strongly
broadly Disagree

9 9 1 0

6 12 0 1

5 9 3 0



Page 49 Appendix B

ekFdPlease indicate the extent to which you agree / disagree with the following statement:

Strongly Agree Agree broadly Disagree Strongly
broadly Disagree
My organisation’s financial plans 5 10 2 0

identify resources for achieving
the health inequalities plan

el M Please use the space below to make any further comments

2



Page 50 Appendix B

o Grant Thornton

www.grant-thornton.co.uk
© 2008 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved.

"Grant Thornton" means Grant Thornton UK LLP, a limited liability partnership.

Grant Thornton UK LLP is a member firm within Grant Thornton International Ltd ('Grant Thornton
International’). Grant Thornton International and the member firms are not a worldwide partnership.
Services are delivered by the member firms independently.

This publication has been prepared only as a guide. No responsibility can be accepted by us for loss
occasioned to any person acting or refraining from acting as a result of any material in this publication



Page 51

L 30 1 9%eq

(£ pue 9 uonepusWWO23J 0} SHUIT)
AqQ papiosp aq 0] SN0} (S)ealy e
uayeuspun pue
paaibe 8q 0] ue|d UOBYNSUOD) e
pasijeul 8q 0} joug 109foid e

‘salliienbaul
yireay Buionpas pue Bulag-jjlom
pue yyeasy bBuinoidwi e pawie

BuIuOISSILIWIOD BAI108YS 8I0W JO
W04 8y} Ul SSUIE ||Im SHisuaq ey}
Aoy AlyBiy sty ‘eseo ayi s siyl |
"|NJSS820NS SI JUBWISSOSSY SPOdN
o1691e41S JUIor By} JO Juswdoljonsp
ainsua 0} aoe|d ul aJe
suswabueue Jjadoid 1ey) ainsus
0] paau |Im siauped ai10j8iay)
‘uonendod ayj Jo Ayjiqow

ybiy ay1 usAIb JuswissassSy

‘¢ 9seyd spas o16a1eJ1s o e Buidojaasp
600¢ ul saindiyIp [enusiod ose
yolep ale aloy] ‘sisAjeue Aiepuodes
"1deg wouy alisgam uluoID 10} |1e1ap urelqo 0} palinbai
9yl Uo d|qe|leAke ]18s Blep 810D eluabn3g Buiuue|d a|geiapISU0d 8q ||IM 818U}
1snbny Al19Y1] SI 1l puB JUBWISSaSSY SPaaN
pJeoq o1bajel)s uior sy} Buidojaasp
1sni] asen Alewd e dnoun Ul 18S Blep wnuwiuiw 8y} puoaq
1snbny pJeog juswabeue)y SIIEENS o6 01 papioep sey AsbuueH
SOAIIN08X] JUBWISSaSSY JUsWISSassy
BIYD |IPUNOY e SpaspN spoaN d169jeais uiop
Ane 9 :Je passnosip oibarens ay} jo Jusawdojanap ayj} anunuod
Anp 62 () 8q 0} 18S Blep 8109 :| 8seyd uiop L 0} - | UOIlEPUBWWOI3Y 8
mo|=¢
wnipaw
=2
snjels sauolsajiwu Anqis ybiy=1 ‘ou
aleq OvYH sjuawwo) -uodsay Auond uoljepuawiwodady | abed

Ue|d uonoy
8002 AInp ueld uonoy HUpny sanijenbauj yijesH :g xipuaddy




Page 52

L 307 9%ed

(6002

AInp) sanienbaul yijeay 1o} wes |
yoddng jeuoneN Aq HsiA Buimojo) “ 0
-600g 10} sanenbaul yijeay o mainal
Aunniog pue malnIBAQ Ue d|gelawl |

‘epuabe
saljlenbau| yjeaH ayj 1surebe
apew ssaiboud sy} abus|eyo

S|
o_:voc%m (0} puB B UOlEPUBWIWODSI O} SHUIT) 0} AuilnIdog pue mainIenQ Bulajoaul
0] paaN () aAIINdex3 siey) Bureg-jlop e 0] uaAIb 8g p|NOYS UOI1BISPISUOD
pJeog diysisuued buiag-|[op @ sue|d uonesws|dw|
Buluuibaq ay} Jo Buippaquwa Buimojjo4
Buiodal uondaoxe pieoaI0ds
Anp Buleqg-j|om Buisn aouewliopad ssnosIg ylomawel4 o1bajels
aunp Buleg |19 BU1 01 sabeyull oioads
pJeog diysisuued buisg-|[op @ ylm senssi aouewlopad pue
2 aAINDax3 siiey) Buleg-|ap\ e uIuoJn ABojel)s usemiaq soueeq B 9ARY
BuiuuiBag SewooNo eluabng 0] pieog diysioulied buieg |9
1800100 yomaweli4 oibarens Buiag-jlop s,AebulieH jo epuabe ay} Japisuo)
Anp / 01 Swall Yul| 0] Ssepuabe aAlINdaX] 9AIIND9X]
slrey) Buieg-||o\ pue pieog slreyn gadgM Jo ainjyonas
9} diysisupued bBuiag-||op\ painioniisay Buleg-jloM 1 anoudwi - ¢ uonepusawwioddy L
"8002 "senienbau| yjesH aonpa.
uwniny Bulinp pauels aq ||Im Sy 0} UOI}OE JO S8SIN09 o110ads
‘saljienbaul yyeay uo 1o0edwi apnjoul ua||y JO suondo Jo slijeusq pue sisod 8y}
A|lIeSS828U ||IM YoIYyM ‘SBwodino 101eb.ep uodn snooj pue Jo Buipueisispun
yieay o1 pale|jal si ainypuadxs /spunwp3 Japim e ajowoud Jayuny
MOY puUBISISpUN O] YIOM JO yuay slauped eyl puswwooal ap
aoaid Jolew e Buluued siisni| aien
8002 Arewud ay} ‘Buiuoissiwwon) sse|n dnoug) Bu ‘|H @9onpai 0}
1800100 PIOA Jopun ‘18ABMOY ‘USyElapUN | UOISSILIWOD suoindo jo sisAjeue }1}9uaq/1s09
woi4 ) Ajpuauna jou si sisAeue Jjouag-1s0) wiop 2 | anoidwi 0} - g uoljepuswwWoddy 6
Mo| = ¢
wnjpaw
=2
snjels sauolsajiw Anqis ybiy=1 ‘ou
aleq OvYH sjuawwo) -uodsay Auoud uoljepuswwod’dy | abed




Page 53

L 30 ¢ 9Teq

Se|ly JUejsu| sdnolun pinoys pabesiaua si ey} wioje|d
pa|jed 1onpoJd e Buisn [eoluyoe | 11 8yl Ajjeonioads ‘Juswssassy
asImoaxr) Aq padojanep pue Buusslg spas| 21681e41S U0 By}
[9poWw WeymaN a8y} © JUBWISSOSSY J0 uBwdojaAap 8yl Yim anuiuod
:SB YoNs ‘saijioyine Jaylo ui pasn speaN pINoys wea] yijeaH a1qnd ayL
6002 asoy} se yons suondo wiojed oibalens VNSF 9y} piemio}
yolep v 1| dreudoidde Buuspisuo) e ior 2 aAOW - 9 UOIIEPUAWIWIOIDY el
"1SIX®
Ajpua.uing sdeb aieym seale uo
S8IpN}S Jayuny UOISSIWWOD 0} pasn
91e)) [EI00S pUE YleaH aQ p|nod 82inosal Jey) pabebus
8002 Jo |00YdS ‘Alsioniun xasa|ppIN 2ouQ epuabe saienbaul yyesy
uwnny v yum samiqissod aiojdxe uluoID a1 Ul 8g P|NOD 3|0J JIdY} JeyM
0l yjjesH 2l|and jO J01da4iq e eluabng pueisiapun 0] SUOIIN}ISUl yoJeasal
Ausaqo :a1 yyesH piyo Jo ainuisy| yum abebua 0} sisixa Ajunuoddo
BuiobuQ 5 yum diysuonejal uo Buipiing e aAINoeXg 1S943)Ul JO SAIUNWWOD
dn j8s dnoib slreyn pue 211gnd ay} yum juswabebua
8002 el [3) uonlNQUIUOD BAINISOd B Buiey e Buleg-|loM 2 anoiduwi - G uolepUBWIWIOIDY A
"S|oAd| @ouepuslle
"MOY pue pajuasaidai aq pjnoys Aousblawg pue JuspIody
sJapinoid Jayio yolym malnal uluoln eluab uo uoljewJojul Jayuny apiaoid
0} dnoJo BUIUOISSIWWIOD U0l e | ng/spunwipg pinod Aay; “sejnoiyed uj “epusbe
'sdnoib-gns ul Buipnjoul yuey seljifenbaul yieay ayl uiyim
‘sysnuy Japinoid yum Ajpaios e sisnJ] Japinoid Jo SSBUBAINDBYS Byl
alow ebebus 0] moy Aje|y e dnousn) Bu anoidwi 0} selunuoddo ase aley |
‘'siaquiaw Apealje IUOISSILIWOD s)isnuJ} Japinoad JO JUSWAA|OAU]
uwniny 3) sisnJ] Jopinoid ainoe Jolepy e uiop 2 AAI}09Yd - { UOIIEPUAWIWIOIDY Ll
MO| = €
wnjpaw
=2
snjels sauolsajiw Anqis ybiy=1 ‘ou
aleq VY sjuawwon -uodsay Auong uoljepuawiwoday | abed




Page 54

/3O  93e]

£d1104 @AINdaXT JoIyD JuelsIssy

8002 YUMm YljeaH olgnd Jo Joloaiiq e ‘uonesiueb1o ayl umop Jayuny se
uwniny v ‘fabBuuey Jo [|OM SB |9A8] JaqUUB|\ PUB 10}28lIq
Jaquiano ybnoiog uopuoT ybnouy buiures uluoIn 9AIIN29X3 UON Yloq e salljenbau
N/18g0100 () Buipeosed jo wie yum ‘dnoib eluabn3g yyeoH ui Bulurel uiol eoueyus o0}
yyeay aignd aeiodiod AabuueH Jo Anunuoddo ue Ajjenualod si aley |
ybnoiog uopuo] paysiigelss sey yyesH 21qnd sanssi |H uo Bujujeu)
800z Aep () ylesH a1ignd 10 Jo10aiiq e 10 Jo1o8lIQ 2 2J0W - g UOIIBPUBWWOIY Gl
"(31s0d 492130 UOIBWIOU| MBU
uIyHm awil paredlpap eia Aoyiny
[e007] pue ABajellS JuswisaAu|
BIA ISNU| aJe) Arewld)
JuUBWISSassy spoasp dlbalens
Julor 8y} Hoddns 0} se2In0sal
Jayuny payiuap! eaey Ajoyiny "s||1IMs 1sAjeue Joy 1ouno) ybnolog
[BO0T puUB Isni| aJe) Arewnd ayl e ay1 uiyum Ayoeded Aue asn
1snbny 9) sisod jue}Nsuod 0] uaAIb 8q p|NOYS uollBIBPISUOD
0] Buninioal A|inysseoons ‘Aioede ||y 1e s wea)
Aq Ayoedeo sy pesessoul sey 1sni| uIuoJn yreay ongnd sy eyl aAieiaduwl
ased Aewnd buiyoes | AebuneH e elushng s 11 siseq Ajawi e uo padojansp
Anp () elep saleys 9Q UBD 18S Blep 8y} 1eyl ainsua 0|
pue paysijgeise dnouiw) [eoluyos | yieeH 21qnd sanss| Ayoeded
ey B | JUBWSSassy SposN d1bolels uIor e 10 J0108.IQ 2 SSalppe - / UoIlepuawwoday Sl
diysiauped ay) ssedwooud
01 [eneds Aq padojanap
UOIIN|OS 18UJdlUl SWBISAS soueyd|ad "Spaau 1oy} 10}
uoljewJoju| [eoiydelboan) 9A3 / UIu0ID 18S elep ayj a1ebo.lislul ueo siasn
ay] buipuedxg o eluabng eyl ainsua 0} paJojdxe Jayuny aq
Mo| = ¢
wnjpaw
=2
snjels sauolsajiw Anqis ybiy=1 ‘ou
aleq VY sjuawwon -uodsay Auong uoljepuawiwoday | abed




Page 55

/3O G 93e]

Buipnjour JuswAojdws Jjo syoadse eluabng ueoyiubls Jivy) 8siubodal yorym
e J8A09 0} ABsleis ajdosad /Bunyd ‘sa101j0d Jo sueid Anjiqisuodsal
8002 / e Buidojgrsp st IoUNOD 8y e | Buoy] unpy [e100s 918100109 [ew.o} dojonsp
aquwialdag ‘Apgisuodsal [e100s pinoys suonesiuebio Jauled
a1eJi0dioo Bunesbajul Joj sueld dnouy) Apqisuodsau je1oos ajeisodiod
6002 dojanap 0} Buiyeses ale jsni| asen Juswabeue) 10} sainpaso.id pue sue|d jew.o}
yosep v Alewd pue [1ouno) 8yl ylog e | souewioped 2| dojanap - || uonepuswwoday 61
sjabue)
Jayeg yeles Juswaalby Baly 800 Mau ay)
1o} parepdn aq p|noys pJesalods
9AIIND9X] Buleg |19 8u1 paaibe aouQ
reyn sjab.e)} Yy 9y} 10} p41edai09S
800z aunp [3) palojdwo) e Buiag |I9M 2 9SIA9Y - 0] UOIIBPUBWIWOI3Y Ll
‘Bunesw
pseog diysiauned bBuieg-|lopm
Anp ay} o1 Joud aAinoax3 ey Buieg
9AIIND9X] [1I9M Ul Aq mainal alinbal Aew
lleyd pJeog diysisuped siy} ‘epuabe aouew.opad ayj 0}
Buieg 1lo9M Buieg-|o M pue 8AINdeX3 uanIb sI uonesapisuod arendoidde
Jreyn Buiag |9 uo way Buipuels Jaueg yeles ey} pue siseq uondaoxe
aunp se Buiodas uoidaoxe paedsalods UB UO pamalnal Si pJedalods buleg
pseog d Buiag-jjem Buisn souewlopad BAIIN08X] 1M 8Ul 1eyl puswiwodal 9\
Iysisuned ssnosip 0} pealbe sunp 0z reyn pJe20109g
Buteg-|loMm D | U0 8Anoexg Jrey) Buieg |9 Iy @ Bulag |I9M 2 | Buiag |1I9M -6 uonEpuUaWWOI3Y 9l
‘'spaau Bululel] uo si0}oalIq
BAIINO8X] UON YIIM UOISSNISIp
ul yljesH Jljgnd jo 101oaliq e
‘slaquuiaw Palod|d 10} JUsAd
ue BulusAuod SI uoBYNSU0D
pue sdiysiauned aouewiouad
MO| = €
wnjpaw
=2
snjels sauo}sajiw Aupqis | ybiy=1 ‘ou
aleq VY sjuawwon -uodsay Auong uoljepuawiwoday | abed




Page 56

/ 30 9 93eJ

plIyD ‘@duelens) AsbuleH
ay) ‘Abajesis ybnoiog 1seussir)
ay] 1se9| Jou Ayjigisuodsal
[e100s ajes0diod Yylm a]e|a1i09
ey} saibajelis pue s1osloid
‘SOAIBINUI ‘SWealISHIom Aay
aJe alay} 1Byl palou 8q piNOYs | e
"winJo}
eyl 1e paalibe pue diysisuued
o1barens AsbuueH ayl ybnouyl
pasiel 8q 0} paau pjnom Aoijod
w0l e dojonap 0} Juswoaalby
‘AebuueH jo ybnoiog uopuo
dnoJr) Juswabeuep aoueWI0NSd
ay1 ybnouyl Ajleimiul ‘uswoaalbe
pUB UOISSNISIP SPaau SIy}
‘sdnoub Allunwwod pue Asejun|oa
[e00| pue 1ouno?) AsbulieH
‘1sni] asen Arewlld Buiyoes |
KebuueH usamiaq padojonap
8q ueo Ayjiqisuodsay [e100S
a1e10di0) Jo Aoij0d Buiyosesono uy e
SaliAlloe
Aupqisuodsal |e100s ajel0diod
9]BUIPJIO-09 [|IM 1By} Suoloe
1O S8118S B SUreuod i ‘8002
Jaquieldag ul abels aaiwwoo
pue pjeog juswabeue|y
1B paJapIsuod aq |m Abarens

‘0s Bulop Jo

suoneoldwi [eloueuly 8y} JI9PISUOD
pue ‘saijenbaul yjjeay ssaippe
pue juswaoidwl yijeay arejnwils
0} s82I1MBS Jo abuel [N} JIBY) 8sSn
ued siauped moy Ajuspl pjnoys
sue|d asay] ‘Ajunwwod [eoo| 8y}
01 sinoqybiau pue ‘siaedojonsp pue
sJaumo Auadolud ‘siauoIsSILWOoD

ay -Aupqisuodsal [e100s ajel0diod uluoJsD ‘sioAojdwa [B20| Se aousan|jul
MO| = €
wnjpaw
=2
snjels sauolsajiw Anqis ybiy=1 ‘ou
aleq VY sjuawwon -uodsay Auong uoljepuawiwoday | abed




/3O / 93eg

Page 57

‘Aujqisuodsal
[e100s a1es0diod Jo ainynd e ul
Bulisaaul pue Buieald Jo 80UspPINS
9|qibue] pue JUBWHWWOD
B yum ‘siahojdwe pue sadinles
ollgnd a|gisuodsal Aje1oos pue
[eoiyle se Buiyiom Joy sajdiound
Buiyotessno yum Jayiabol

YoM siyl Ind o} peau e sl aiay] e
‘sjuapisal AabuleH oy}
sdiysaonuaidde pue aoualiedxe
YIOM apinoid pue ‘Burieajun|o
Jels abeinodus yolym
Auioyine [B20] 8y} UIYIM SaWaYds
os|e aJe alay] "siaylo Auew
1sBuowe swealsyiom pleog
9AIIND8XT SallUNWWOY) JdJes
pue Buiaq |9 ‘ABarens Auanod

MO| = ¢
wnipaw
=2

snjels sauolsajiw Anqis ybiy=1 ‘ou

aleq VY sjuawwon -uodsay Auong uoljepuawiwoday | abed




Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 59 Agenda ltem 7

@ HARINGEY COUNCIL E

Agenda ltem

Audit Committee On 28th October 2008

Report title: Progress Report on Counter Fraud Activity Relating to Housing Benefit
and Council Tax Benefit.

Report of: The Chief Financial Officer

Ward(s) affected: Ali Report for: Information

1. Purpose

1.1 To advise and update Members on the Counter Fraud performance of the Benefits
and Local Taxation Service from the 1% July 2008 — 30" September 2008.

2. Recommendations

2.1 That Members consider and note this report and the work being carried out by the
Benefits and Local Taxation Service in relation to Counter Fraud activity.

Report authorised by:
Gerald Almeroth
Chief Financial Officer

(Signature)

Contact Officer: Tim Fisher
Designation  : Deputy Head of Benefits and Local Taxation
Telephone: (020-8489-1954)

3. Executive Summary - The Benefits and Local Taxation Service continues to maintain
and further develop an effective approach to counter — benefit fraud activity. 1t has
achieved 34 successful sanctions against those found to be committing benefit fraud
during quarters 1 and 2 2008/09

4. Reasons for any change in policy or for new policy

5. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 —

The background working papers are located within the BLT Fraud Section, 10 Station Rd,
Wood Green. The BFI Report was published in October 2007 and is available on the
internet under www.bfi.gov.uk




Page 60

6. BACKGROUND

6.1 Counter fraud performance is primarily judged against successful outcomes in
respect of Prosecutions and Sanction based activity. Fraud staff are
empowered 1o investigate suspected benefit fraud and have a range of
sanctions that can be applied to those who admit to fraud or where there is
sufficient evidence to warrant a prosecution.

6.2 The Council has adopted an Anti - Fraud and Corruption Strategy relating to

Housing Benefit and Council Tax Benefit. This specifies the type of activities
which underpin effective counter fraud activity.

7.  COUNTER FRAUD ACTIVITY

7.1 Performance of the Fraud Investigation Team for the second guarter of
2008/09 is summarised in table 1.

Successful outcomes for 2nd quarter 2008/09

Sanction Type Number i Target Status
Issued

Caution 5 Accepted

Admin Penalty 4 Accepted

Prosecution 1 Guilty

Total 10 31

Table 1

7.2 A more detailed breakdown of cases forwarded for prosecution and sanction is
included in appendix 1 of this report. This gives details of the type of fraud
discovered. Each decision to prosecute or administer a sanction is taken in
accordance with the Sanctions Policy. This takes a range of factors into
account when determining what appropriate sanction to apply, particularly the
level of planned dishonesty involved.

7.3 Performance during guarter 2 is below what was expected for this period. This
was primarily due to the Department for Work and Pensions earlier decision to
suspend Housing Benefit Matching Service (HBMS) referrals. These resumed
in June 2008 but because of data de-encryption problems these only became
available in September. The Fraud Team are now actively sifting these
referrals and identifying appropriate cases for investigation.

7.4 During this period the Fraud Team have also worked on a number of cases
where a prosecution has been deemed appropriate. At least 7 cases have
been referred to Legal Services for a summons to be issued.

7.5  The Benefits and Local Taxation Service has set an annual target for of 126
sanctions for 2008/09. Performance to-date is below profile, however the
resumption of HBMS referrals and other planned activity should enable the
Fraud Team to recover it's performance over the remainder of the year.



7.6

8.1

8.2

8.3

9.1

9.2

9.3

Page 61

Performance for the year to-date is contained in table 2 below -

Successful outcomes for year to-date (2008/09)

Sanction Type Number Target Status
Issued
Caution 18 Accepted
Admin Penalty 11 Accepted
Prosecution 5 Guilty
Total 34 63
Table 2

OVERPAID HOUSING BENEFIT

To date the counter fraud activity has identified £499 835 in overpaid benefit
and a further £13,075 in Administrative Penalties. Central government subsidy
paid in relation to overpayments is at a rate of 40p to the £1.00 or 40%.
Consequently, it can be estimated that £199,934 has been generated in
subsidy, this effectively results in a 60% shortfall against benefit expenditure.

The subsidy arrangements are designed to incentivise local authorities to
recover overpaid Housing Benefit. Currently, recovery performance in relation
to all in-year created overpayments is approx 55%. Based on this figure

the potential recovery of overpaid Housing Benefit arising through fraud could
amount to £274,909.

When combining subsidy paid, plus recovered overpayments for the year it is
estimated that counter fraud activity could recover in the region of £474,843.

ANTI-FRAUD AND CORRUPTION STRATEGY

The Council's Anti-Fraud and Corruption Strategy — relating to Housing Benefit
and Council Tax Benefit is published on the Council's website, along with the
Sanctions Policy and advice on how to refer suspected cases of benefit fraud.

The Anti-Fraud and Corruption Strategy outlines the types of activities the
Council will use to both detect and prevent benefit fraud. Since April 2008 the
Benefit and Local Taxation Service has re-focussed activities to remind benefit
claimants of the importance to report changes in their circumstances to ensure
that the right benefit is being paid.

The Council's Benefits and Local Taxation Service has undertaken a range of
activities to promote the message that claimants must ‘Keep Us Informed’ of
their circumstances. Activities include —

e Writing fo claimants where there is a predicted change

» Pro-actively using trusted data from information systems to up-date
claimants details without waiting for customer notification

 Introduction of an information leaflet for customers explaining the
importance of reporting changes

» Partnership working with the Royal Mail and Pension Service

3



9.4

9.5

Page 62

* Re-writing of Customer Services scripts to remind claimants of the need
o report changes
» Introduction of a simplified form for claimants to report changes

The Benefits and Local Taxation Service is also reviewing the types and levels
of evidence required to support the assessment of benefit claims. Of
importance is the need to ensure that the gateways to claiming Housing Benefit
and Council Tax Benefit are kept secure but remain simple and straightforward
for claimants to understand and comply with.

Emphasis will be placed on verifying information using on-line facilities provided
by the Department for Work and Pensions or obtaining confirmation from Job
Centres that their staff have verified evidence supplied to them by claimants.
Similarly, arrangements have been put in place with several Housing
Associations for their staff to verify evidence supplied by claimants and pass
the verified claims to the Council.



gLyzL'ed 96'501 ‘€3

0003 ) buiuie|) g BUMIOM 22 82€ 213 80-IN{-£E (4N NY0Z00€
(ap) £Z'ZYe3 Aljeusad unupy pasn sebepy paseepun |y 608'23 80-Bny-#0 FARCITe) NY0200€
© SS'vY0'23 Ajjeuad uiwpy 20D 1BLI0 PaIePapLN |00 869°G3 20-Ae-Z | i4N 90L00¢
) 0003 uonne) Bupjiom Juyd -J1aLabo | Bunt|og L3 20-bny-zZ swies | Duisseoold vH065 L
@ 00°03 uonnoasold |eydery/sbuines palepapun {001/ ZL3 10-984-v| Hounoy piaiug VPELGL
ol OF'2£8'Z3 Ajeusd uiwipy mtmgea POUMO PaIepapun |00 esy 63 80-Inr-£0 ~swes | Buissaooid V29651

PRI .

80-bny

g0-deg
vLovie3 102123
L10FLZ3 Ajjeusd uiwipy Buiwield ' BunliopA lv6'58Z 13 Q0-ABIN-Z L 4N 00200€
00'03 uonred Auadold paumQ palepspun|ey Or0 L3 20-Nr-/0 Joday aousbijjejuj YZETZT
0003 uonney fended pasepapun|L L v6£3 80-Nr-20 SINEH 130100z

00’03

00°056°L3

0003

00°0S6°L3

80-994-61

dMd

| Xtpuaddy

60/800Z Z Joyenb Buunp panoesoid io pauoyoues sased o s|ieleg




Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 65 Agenda Item 8

Haringey Council
Agenda ltem

Audit Committee On 28" October 2008

Report title: Audit of Accounts 2007/08

Report of: Chief Financial Officer

'Ward(s) affected: All Report for: Information

1. Purpose

1.1To update the committee on the final outcome of the annual audit for 2007/08 and to
agree the final action plan proposed by the Council’s auditors following their audit of the
accounts.

2. Recommendations

2.1 That the Committee agrees the management responses contained in the action plan.

Report authorised by: Gerald Almeroth — Chief Financial Officer

%

S me%«r&

;’\%*“ " g\é j@‘i »&z} ;g»

e e
f wf'“*‘iﬁ ajg{’ {; %ﬂgjf"% ’H’ %* 1’7 5 ui,i: ?gﬁ%v_ kw 3;_&

Contact officer: Graham Oliver — Head of Finance —Accounting and Control
Telephone 020 8489 3725

I of 10



Page 66

3. Executive Summary

3.1 The statutory report of Grant Thornton following their audit of the Council's accounts
2007/08 was approved by the General Purposes Committee on 29" September 2008. It
was agreed that following the close of the audit the proposed action plan arising from
this audit would be approved and monitored by the Audit Committee. The actions
proposed arising from the report are included within this report to the Committee.

4. Reasons for any change in policy or for new policy development (if applicable)

4.1 None.

5. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
The following background papers were used in the preparation of this report:

Report of Chief Financial Officer to General Purposes Committee on 26 June 2008 -
Statement of Accounts 2007/08

Report of Chief Financial Officer to General Purposes Committee on 29 September 2008 —
Annual Governance Report

6. Background

6.1 At the General Purposes committee meeting of 29" September 2008, Grant
Thornton presented to members the findings from their audit of the accounts
for 2007/08, prior to signing off the audit by the statutory deadline of 30™
September 2008.

6.2 It was agreed that following the closure of the annual audit any follow up
actions that were required would be brought to the Audit Committee for
approval and on-going monitoring.

6.3  The statutory deadline for the signing off of the accounts by the Authority’s
auditors was 30" September 2008 and the audit opinion was issued on that
date.

6.4 The Auditors delivered an unqualified audit opinion and concluded that the
Council has proper arrangements in place to secure economy, efficiency and
effectiveness in its use of resources. The accounts are still open for a public
inspection period and for raising objections to the auditors on the 2007/08
accounts. This period closes on the 18" November 2008,

20f 10




Page 67

7. Action Plan arising from Annual Governance Report 2007/08

7.1 The Annual Governance Report agreed by the General Purposes committee
contained a draft action plan for improvements arising from the annual audit.
This action plan is attached at Appendix A to this report with the management
responses included.

8. Financial Implications

8.1  There are no direct financial implications arising from the recommendations in
this report.

g, Recommendations

9.1 That the Committee agrees the management responses contained in the
action plan.

10. Head of Legal Services comments

10.1  There are no specific legal implications.

3ofi0



Page 68

otioy

80 ydeg

Aep
uoyeyuswspduy

‘Pamo}jo} ale sainpeocid
ladoid ainsus 0} Jesk

8y} 1noybnouy; paiojuow g
llim go-alum Auy "pannbal

3 uanib aq |im Buluien

pue panssi-ai usaq aAey
sainpaooid 08100 ay |

ssuodsar Juamaeuepy

‘sainpsoold
Jadosd ypm souerdwios
aInsus o} paljdde
Bulsq s1 uonysuon
8] JO UOISIOA 1081100
B} saInsus J1ouUNoy

B} JBY} PUSWILICI3I BAN

UOIRPUIHUI0IIY

‘lelSlewiLL] SEM UOIJRSHOYINE
INOYYM teak Ui JJo USjilIm Junowe ay |

"pamojjo} Buieq jou sainpaoold

1adoid ayj ui Bupinsal uonnyisuoy ayy Jo

UOISIBA J081100Uf U Woly Bunjiom aiom wes) sjusi
Buisnoy sy esnesaq sem siy) puelsiopun SM

‘pajodles

149p SU} 10§ JO-B1lIM Y] pasLIoyINe Jou pey JsoO
[BloUBULA JSIYD 84} 1Y) payruap] JIpne WLsuL ay)
Buunp weisAs syusy Buisno auy uo Bupsae) nQ
SHO-91LM Juay Buisnoy

suipur

'$88004d SILNOOOE B} Ylim PBIEIDOSSE SINSS! JALI0 PUE (U0 [eoUEUY JO SWRJSAS aUj) Ul SaSSaUNESM O)

Slejal esay | Juswabeuew sjounod ayj Jo Ped syj UO UOKOE BuINbaI YOILM SUOHEPUSLILICIS] J0 181} e syuesaud ajge} Buimoyjoy eyt

ueld Uoloy v xipuaddy



olries

Page 69

60 Usieiy

"$1901J0 Ag suinjal {4y

By} UO S$HOBYD douRINSSE
Ayenb Buiprebai aoe)d

ui ind aq M sjuswiaroduw
‘60/8002 10j SuInjal ay} ypm
panssi a4 |iim suoleleoap
uolpoesue; Aped

pajejal Jo uonaidwos ay
10} ssjou souepinf pasiney

‘suopesiuebio Jayjo

pug }ouno’) ay) uasmiaqg
suoljoesuel] JO anjea

SU3 0} Jou pue “lenpiapul
oy} Agq penisoas

ssjuow 0} Ajuo ajejal
pINOYs Wio} ucnesejap
Aued pajesl ay

Uo pasoosIip sjunowe
jeyj slojjiounon o} Aojjod
ay) ajesalal 1oUNOD

B} puSWILIOoas apA

"Bale SiU} Ui parcidull G pinod

siuswabueie 18y) JBY) IPUNOY By YIM paaibe
SeM }] ‘uoiisod s1y} 10} paAIRoal uoneBIBUNWSI

40 JUNOWe 9y} SeM papn|oul usag aAeY piNoYs
ey} Junowre sy} "10J08li(] SANOSXT UON B sem
10]jiIoUNOG ey} wouym Joj Apog Jeyjoue pue jIaunon
BU} Usam)aq suoljorsuel} JO) Wi | 3 papnioul
ojjounod e Agaiaym aouelsul Ue paijuap

8m suofoesued} Aped pajejal jo Buysay ino Buung
suonjoesuel] Aled pajejoy

"SOBIUILIOD

¥pne pue suoisuad

ay} o} yoeq papodal

g {IM UOHEPUSLLLLIODS]
enbasgns Aue pue

‘pund uoisuad ayy Ioy}
JUNooSoE jueq aleiedas
e Buiusdo Japisuoo pue

MIAB] PINOYS JIouno)

3] "SIUNOJ2E [IDUNoYD

MaIABI SIY} JO Sjinsal 8y | uiew sy} woyy Ajojeiedes [PUNOY ay} Jo JeU} Woly peousy Bull ase pung
“UOljepUSWILLIODa! S Jojipne PUIBIUIBUL BJOM | LOISUBY BU) Y}iM UO[08UUOD Uf SSIUOLU Jey} aInsua

8y} BulapISuoD 0} MaIA B sjesse punj uoisuad 0} pauinbai ale suoieifoUoal ajesedas Jey; sI

Yim suswebuere Bupjueq 3 PooUBLUS 8q pInom | SIU} JO Jnsal By "pund Uoisuad 8y} Jo suieu ay} u

puny uoisuad ay} Jo meiral JUSLULOIIAUS [OAU0D | SJUNCDDE Yueq ajesedss pjoy Jou saop founon ayj

80990 | B a)euspun [jim |OUNod 8Y| | By} Jey] PUSLLILLCIS) a0 Yysed pung uoisusd

aep
uoyeymdudumy

asuodsal yuswaSeueyy UORPUIMHI00)Y




01409

"uoisiroid sy

JO JUSWIBEISSILL |BLUS]ELU OU SI 218U} JeY) paysiies
a1e 8m ‘Bununoosip jou U ioljdw JUSWSIR)SIBA0
3yl pieoq uo Bunje} aym jey} sisebbins

HI0M INQ "800Z/E/LE e Se saflligel] s,jiouno)

9} Ajajeinooe 109)81 Jou SB0p } SE Peje]SSiLY

s1 uoisinoid ayj Jeyl ysu e si aiay} pue 20/900Z Ul
JNO paLiIED SEM UOISIAOID 8Y) JO uolen|eA Isej ay |

Page 70

‘uoijeBigo ay; aes o} palinbal aq o) pajoadxs
saunypuadxe ay} Jo enjea juesald ay} aq pinoys

"spiepuels Bununoosoe _
. uoisinoid e Jo junolue sy} ‘jeusjew s ASUow Jo

PUB JHOS SU} Yim suj| Ul ‘ajep 0} dn jdoy ,
psje|nojes si sy} Jey; ainsua | ale suonenjea Jeyy pue | ONIEA SWI SULI0 1090 By areym ‘7L SH Jed sy
[IIM [1I2UNOD BY) "80/8007 palinbal se pajunoosIp "SMOJJYSED
10} 8INS0[O SJUNOIDE aq uoisiarcid siy} aIMny 8y} Jo BuiL ay) 1o8}421 0} PSJUNOISIP

8y} Jo ped se pamainal aq SPJBMUO 60/800C WOk | Ajjuaiind Jou si Wy g3 JO UoisIAoid 2oueInsy) ay |
B00Z YoLely | HIm uoisinoid aouelnsur ay | 1By} puswiWIosal apA UOISIACId @ouBINSUy|

aep
uonejuamsdmy

asuodsax ymouwnaSenvyy HORPUINTUIONDY Surpury



Page 71

O1icd

"S|04UO0D BACIALY JBYLINg
[HM YOIUM 600¢ Uolep

Jo} pajyuswsidwi Butaq st
dVS jo s|npow Buiunosoy
19SSy Ue uonppe uj

‘slosse paxij uo uonisod ayj
109|481 AjojeInooe Sjunoooe
By} UIYlIM SaINSojosIp

8y} ainsus 0] aoejd o Ind

'BJ0U JOSSY paxi4 oy}
UIU3IM PasojosIp Si Jeak
Ul suoReodyIssSe|oal Josse
paxij Jo [Ieap By} Jeuy
2INSUS JI0UNOY) By} aunyn;

"PBLNOS0 SARY JeLj) SuoledyiSSe|dal au} s}oa|)al
G SJON ey} 0S 8InNsojosIp sy} pusule o] paaibe
SABY [IOUNOD 8yl ‘dHOS 2ui yim jueidwod

9 0} Joplo uj 1eak sy Buunp paiunooo saey
1BY] SI19JSUBL] SNOLEA B} MOYS JOU S20p 9]ON
BUJ UIYIM BU| UONEIIISSEIOSY aYj) ING 'J081i00
S| JOSSE JO SSEJD UOBD JO anjeA J9as aouejey
3yl 'Sjessy paxi4 ‘Gl SJON UIYUM pasojosip

8 0} aw} Ui passe00id Jou SEm SOOIAIDSG
Ausdold sjelodiog Aq papiroid uoneuLIoju|

60 UoJep aQ ||IM Sjo5uU0D JeUOIPPY Ul Jey] puswILioosl spp SUOBDISSE|DDY 19SSy paxiy
‘g xipuaddy 898 ‘Junouse siy)
10} SJUN022E 8y Isnipe JIDUNOY 8y} PEPUSWILLIODS)
SI )l pue ‘000'0.83 Ajlstewixoidde Aq
pajesaldap-epun usaq aney sjesse [euolelado
‘6L SN pund jesauacy g0//0 Ul ey} paulelsose aaey app
ulm soueldwios ainsus ‘B0/S/LE 1B Se paumo
"SIUNO2oE 2y} Ul 0} 18pI0 ul ‘pua Jeah je SABY PINOM [IDUNOY) dY] S18SSE YoIym uielaose
pejuasald si ainbiy ojeinooe | Jesyg aouejeg oyl UIYIM 0} gjgissod usaq sABY JOU PINOM JI 900Z 41990100
BIOW B 8INsus 0} Yoiely (1S | JUNowe panjeaal sy} uo Ul JBABMOH " L0/E/LE 1B UONBN|BASI BY] 810j9q
le se pajenojesal aq ||Im ajeloasdap IounoD 8yl | SEM UDIUM ‘900Z 190 Ul POIE|INojED alam 80/40 10}
uoneiseldep 8y} 60/8002 |  SPJEMUO §0/800Z Wo4 |  sainBy uogeroaidep sy} Jey) palnuspl Bunssy 1ng
60 yoiepw 2INSO|O SIUNOJ%E 3Y) 104

ajep
uonejmujdury

ssuodsar ypowaieuyy

Jey} pepusLILLODS! Si §

UOLIEPUITULIODII Y

uoyeloaida(] Jessy paxi4 ajqibue)




0lies

Page 72

12dVSS

Aq palinbai 12y} SMoj|0)
weuwneal; Bugunoooe

8y} aInsus o} aoeld

ol nd uofoe pue pamairal

3( [lim peoy uonels gy

12 dVSS
Jo syuswaanbal a8y} yim

aoueldwod ainsue 0}
60/8002 WwoJ} yoeoidde
Syl }snipe jounoc)

3y} 18y} puswiwosal
aMm ‘|eusjewl Jjou ale

"0/£002Z Ul 198YS aoue|eg alj} OJu0 aLued siy}
2ouls pajeioardep uaaq Jou pey Jesyg soueeyg au}
uf J@sse ay) ‘UOHIPPE U} "LZ2dVYSS Ullm souepiocdoe
ul pajeInojes usaq Jou pey Junogoe ainypuadxs
pue awoouj ay} 0] pableyd sjuawAied |ejual syl

JO JuBLWB|S ISR By} Jeyl payiuep! Bulss} IO

swp

uoneyunamdduouy

asuodsad yuouradeuvyy

UOULPUITUIOINY

60 Uoiel | jo juswiyeas Buiunoooe syt sjunowe ay; ybnouyyy pPeOY UonEelg gp - 9sEd] PdURUI4
‘sBupnjepspun Ateipisgng
‘Korjod o} Bununosoy ZSx 4 Jepun palinbai sseosoid
IDUNOY) UIM S0UBDIODOE UOHERI0SU0S ay) JaA0 aoed Ui S2)jou sinpasosd
syom Aojeredasd Ul pue JUsISISUo? S JO )OB| B paijuapt 0s|e apA ‘sjusluiiedu
60/800Z Siunoooe | yoeosdde oy} Jey} ainsuo 0 uswieal} ayj 0} spiebal yum paiiuept aiom
JO @insojo 8y} jo ued diay 0} sainpadsosd sioii8 jenjoe ou ybnoyye ‘sjusuuredun Ajpuapl
se gjeudoidde aiaym UspLIM A8y sHl |je JusWINoOp | O} usMeUapuUNn $8s$a00id 9y} 19A0 $8]0U 8inpasold
10 pajepdn pue pamainsi Ajjeusoy (Iouno?d UBJILIM JO YOB| B pauiluspl am JIpne ino Buling
60 Yolep aq |jim sainpanod IV | 943 JBUL PUSLLILLODS] SAA

$24npasoid g sa1dljod

Suipuyy




I8

‘sjosse "S}OSSE |[ENPIAIPUI 0)

287 renpIalpu |je jo Bunoely | padel) 8¢ UBD sadueeq 'J98YS souejeq au} oo Jybnoiq

ay} Buipnjour ‘'sjuswainbal OAISSal UClEN[BADS | S]8SSE |4d ay) pue sBulleamp vy 10} 9|gejiea. jou

SAI9S3] UOllEN|eA) BY)) e sieahk ainny SEM |IBJBP JO [9A8] SIY) ‘sjosse Jo Auolew ay) 1oy

Bunesw 1oj soeld Ul sjonuod | Ul eyl sinsua o} Buidaay | |qelnuSp! S1em SUCHEN[EAS BU) JBU) ojeljsuowap

ay} sroxdun |pm yolym | -piodai jo ABojopoyiaw | 0} Bjge Sem jIounog) ay) ybnoyypy 1esse [enplAIpul

6002 UdJiepy Ut paonpoul }sngol asow Aq e|qennuspl aq 0} 9AI9SBY UOHEN|EASY

- Buteq s1 Buizunoooe 1esse B S80NpOIIUl IOUN0D By} ulylm sasue|eq 1o} Juswalinbal dYOS B S )|

N 60 YoseWw 10§ BINPOW S MBU Y/ | 3Y] 1By} PUSLLLLIODSI BAA 9Al9S9Y uonenjeAdy
%u "PIEMIO)
Dnm Buiob ioj psjunoooe
Apadoud si Juelb pung
spiepuelg jey) ainsus
0} soejd U S|oHUOD
ptie ssaooid palipow ayj

JO BUIINO UB SBA[@SINO Xe] {Iounon

0} SHWgns |IsUNoD 104 JO JunoJoE BINJipUsdXd puE SWOdUI BU} J0}

‘a0e(d ojut ind pue pesibe | sy} Jey) puswiLODBl BAL | Sl wopoq sy} uodn oedwt ou s| a1y "SjUNoddE

99 jm S|y} Buropuow 1o} elb pund sprepuelg 3y} o} usunsnipe WEEg /13 & Ul paynsal sey

$$800.d y "IN920 Jou $80p 8y} jo Buipiodal Sty "s|jooyds Aq Juads pue Ag paniaoal swWodUl

Bununoo sjgnop ainsus ay} io} sessanoid Juesb pund spiepuelg swiia) ssolb ul Bugunoo

03 sjuelb Joj Buunoooe | Ajlpous 0} SpUslUl [IDUNOD | B|gNOP Sem [ilPUnoy ayy jey) psyyuep! Bunse IO

80 09 | su Buimalnas si Iounog ay | Sl puejsispun apn | aanjipuadxa pue awooul Juels pund spiepue)g

aep
| uonejuduydug

asuodsar youndeuepy

UOLIEPHINIOIY

durpuy




Page 74

01 30 0§

80 98Q

‘$IND20 sapiIgel;
asay} Jo uswayes Jdwoad
Jey} ainsus 0} pamainal aq

Ilim sailjiqer jo jusws|jes
2y} Joj sainpaooid sy

‘Alunyoddo jsaijiea ay)

Je pajies aJe saniigel|
lyouaq ‘poaibe aouo
1By} pepuswiwiodsl st )|

‘Juswa|pes

[eul} 0} Juswsalbe Jo sjep Woly sAep usayl)

0} dn jo Aejap e ui Buynsal 'Yjuow sy} Jo pus

B} IUN UNJ SOV Sy} UO papn|aul JOU SI8M LJUOLL
8y} buunp paaibe usaq pey jey} 1no sisjsuel)
‘g|dwexs 104 “Jjeuuew Alpwny e ul pames Bueg

jou a1om sjuswAed Jysusqg ‘saseD BWOoS Ul Jeyl
pajou sem Jl ‘pied syjausq jo maiaal ano Buung
sanijqer| Jysusq

0 Juswapyas Ajawi - SJUNOYIY pun. UCISUdY

80 9=Q

ajep
uoneudwajduy

‘siseq Ajaui

e Uo paseyo aie sjuawied
a1e} ansus o} a2ejd opul ind
a4 jiim Bupojuow uonippe u
‘suopebiqo (enoenuoD Jisy}
O pspulwial 84 [|IM SaIpoq
PaHILIPE pUB PBNpaYds

asaodsar jmoungruey

‘sanjiqisuodsal

jebaj 18y} Jo papulual
2¢ saIpoq psjiuipe
pue panpayos sy}
1eU} papusuwiuIedal si )

HOTIEPUIWII0IY

“(14dy 61 Ag pung ay; o}
pred aq 0} SUOHNALIUCD YdIe 81) ‘Pajonpap usaq
3ABY SUCIINGLIUOD ay) YIIYym Wol) Yluow jepusies

8y} Buimoljof Aep yjussiauiu sy ueyj Jae]

ou Ag puny sy} o} 1oA0 pied ale solejes SequaL
WOJ} pelonpap suonNquUUod Jey] ‘1sAsmoy ‘alinbal
suoljeinBay "|euslew Jou st PAAJOAUI JUNOWE By}
‘S|0UM B SB pung 8y} JO IX8JU0D By} U] "EoY' 283
pa|ielo} Junowe syebsibbe ay) 'uyoes suoiseI20
SA|oM] JO WNWIXew & 0} dn SYUOW 28]

pue sAep inoj usemiaq JOj a)e| BISM SUOINGLIUCD
'S8Ipoq papiLipe pue PanNpayos ay] Jo usy

10} pajou sem Ji ‘suonNqLILD Jo maiAal Ino Bulng
suolNqLBUOY 31e| - SJUN0JIY pun4 uoisuag

surpury




Page 75 Agenda Item 9

Haringey Council

Agenda itern: [N O.}

| Audit Committee On 28 October 2008 .

Report Title: Internal Audit Progress Report — 2008/09 Quarter 2

Forward Plan reference number (if applicable): N/A

Report of: Head of Audit and Risk Management

Wards(s) affected; Ali Report for: Non-key decision

1. Purpose (That is, the decision required)

1.1 To inform the Audit Committee of the work undertaken by the Internal Audit Service
for the second quarter 2008/09 and reports outstanding from 2007/08.

2. Recommendations

2.1 That the Audit Committee notes the audit coverage and progress during the second
quarter 2008/09 and on the reports outstanding from 2007/08.

2.2 That the Audit Committee notes the progress and responses received in respect of
outstanding audit recommendations.

2.3 That the Audit Committee considers whether any further action is necessary to
address outstanding priority 1 recommendations.

Report Authorised by: Chief Financial Officer

Contact Officer: Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk Management
Tel: 020 8489 5973
Email: anne woods@haringey,gov.uk

3. Chief Financial Officer Comments

3.1 The Chief Financial Officer has been consulted on the contents of this report and has
no additional comments to make.




Page 76

4. Head of Legal Services Comments

4.1 The Head of Legal Services has been consulted in the preparation of this report, and
endorses the comments under paragraph 12 of the report.

5. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

5.1 For access to the background papers or any further information please contact Anne
Woods on 0208 489 5973.

6. Background

6.1 The purpose of this report is to advise the Audit Committee of the audit activity for the
second quarter of 2008/09. In addition, the report updates the position on those
reports from 2007/08 which remained outstanding at 31! March 2007.

7. Performance Management Information

7.1 Although there are no national or Best Value Performance Indicators, local

performance targets have been agreed for Audit and Risk Management. These form

- part of Corporate Resources’ reporting processes, but are detailed below for

information. The table shows the targets for each area of audit activity monitored and
gives a breakdown between the quarterly and cumulative performance.

PI Performance Indicator 2nd Yearto | Target |

Ref. Quarter date

A1 Audits completed vs. Planned 100% 85% 95%
programme

A2 User satisfaction (1 = low, b = 4 3.7 3.75
high)

A3 Time taken to complete 13.5 12.6 12
investigations (2007/08 weeks weeks weeks
referrals)

Ad Priority 1 recommendations 67% 67% 95%
implemented at follow up
(2007/08 follow up) ]

8. Deloitte and Touche

8.1 The activity of Deloitte and Touche for the second quarter of 2008/09 to date is detailed
at Appendix A. This also includes details of all reports outstanding from 2007/08, which
are separately identified. For 2008/09, a total of 41 projects was planned for the first
and second quarters, including school visits. To date, 35 projects have been completed
and issued as final reports. A further 9 projects have been completed and draft reports
have been issued.

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 2



Page 77

8.2 The programme of planned follow up audits is also reported at Appendix A. The work of

internal audit and the new reporting requirements to both the Audit Committee and
Cabinet, which receive details of all outstanding Priority 1 recommendations as part of
the 2008/09 corporate performance reporting arrangements, have ensured that
managers take greater responsibility for implementing recommendations. Details of the
outstanding Priority 1 recommendations from 2007/08 and 2006/07 are shown in the
table below.

Year Number of Number of Implementation Target
Priority 1 recommendations rate
recommendations | implemented at
made follow up
2007/08 19 10 53% 95%
2006/07 38 13 34% 95%

8.3 At the previous Audit Committee, further details of all outstanding recommendations

9.

reported when the follow up work was undertaken were provided. Since July 2007,
work has been ongoing, in conjunction with the Chief Financial Officer, to ensure that
Directors were aware of the required actions necessary. As a result, Appendix A also
contains a detailed explanation of the status of all priority 1 recommendations from
2004/05 and 2005/06 which were reported as ‘not implemented’ when the original
follow up work was completed. Directors have been kept informed of progress at all
stages and Internal Audit are satisfied that managers are taking appropriate action to
address the issues raised in the original recommendations.

In-house Team — Fraud investigation/lrregularities

9.1 1In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, Internal Audit investigates all cases that

fall outside the remit of the Housing Benefit Fraud Investigation Team and the
Information Security Policy. Appendix B details the individual cases that were
completed by the In-house Team during the first and second quarter 2008/09 and
brought forward from 2007/08.

9.2Within the second quarter, seven new cases were referred to Internal Audit for

investigation, and seven cases were completed during the quarter involving Council
employees. The cases investigated during the second quarter covered a number of
allegations from fraudulent misuse of blue badges, misuse of resources and failure to
disclose a criminal conviction. During 2008/09 to date, the average length of time taken
to investigate all allegations was 12.6 weeks.

9.3 The council has a dedicated email address and telephone number, which is advertised

on the Council website, by which members of the public can reports instances of
suspected fraud or irregularity. The In-house Team manage and monitor these referrals.
During quarter two, seven referrals in relation to new allegations were made via the
council’'s email reporting facility. Of these, two related to housing benefit/council tax
issues and were referred to the Housing Benefit Fraud Investigation Team. One referral

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 3




Page 78

was in respect of fraudulent electricity supply and four were not audit related. No
referrals were made via the telephone reporting facility.

9.4The In-house Team also investigates claims of non-receipt of Council cheques. In
2008/09 to date, there was one referral for investigation. Improvements in procedures,
including the introduction of ‘positive pay' whereby the council’s banking team receives
information on cheques before they are cleared, and new cheque security measures
have substantially reduced the level of fraudulent activity in this area. The council has
not lost any money, as the fraud was detected and the cheque was not cashed.

9.5Appendix C details the number of disciplinary suspensions and/or action taken in the
second quarter of 2008/09. The data is taken from SAP and the information has been
provided in line with council statistics reported elsewhere. In addition, better
management information is now available to assist in monitoring and reviewing
outstanding cases in order to improve processes across all directorates.,

10.Risk Management

10.1 Members requested that the Audit Committee receive regular information on risk
management and progress on implementing the Council’s updated risk management
strategy. Updates are provided on a quarterly basis as part of the regular progress
reporting and a separate report on risk management work is provided on an annual
basis. The annual report on risk management work will include the submission of the
corporate risk register for Member review.

10.2 During the second quarter, business units and directorates have been updating their
risk registers to reflect the agreed objectives and priorities for the 2008/09 business
plans. Appendix D shows the latest position for all Business Units and Directorates as
at October 2008. All Business Units have provided copies of the latest version of their
risk registers and the directorate risk registers are currently being agreed by the
respective management teams. When this is complete, the corporate risk register will
be updated and reviewed by CEMB.

11. Financial Implications

11.1 There are no direct financial implications arising from this report. The work completed
by Deloitte and Touche is part of the five year contract which was let from 1 April 2007.
The costs of this contract are contained and managed within the Audit and Risk
Management revenue budget.

12. Legal Implications

12.1There are no specific legal implications in this report. Legal advice is obtained where
appropriate in respect of investigations into financial irregularities.

13. Equalities Implications

13.1 This report deals with how risks to service delivery are managed across all areas of the
council, which have an impact on various parts of the community. Improvements in

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 4



Page 79

managing risks and controls will therefore improve services the Council provides to all
sections of the community.

14. Consuitation

14. 1No consultation was required in drafting this report. Directors and Service Managers are
consulted during the audit process and their responses to recommendations made are
obtained as part of the reporting process.

15. Use of Appendices
15.1 Appendix A — Deloitte and Touche Progress report
Appendix B — In-house Team — investigations into financial irregularities
Appendix C —~ Council-wide disciplinary information
Appendix D — Risk Management update

Report Template: Format Bodies / Member Only Exec 5



Page 80

¥ XIAN3ddV

800T 1040100
"PYT PNV JRUIDIUY 10}09S J1[qnd SYdNO ] 7 d10[(]

AJGULIRE] JO Y3no.rog uopuor|
600¢/800¢

110doy Jipny Jewadjuy 7 1931eng)
upny jeuajuj



Page 81

60/3007 10day] | 1eueny — upny jewoiu] LFunep jo ySnolog UOPUO|

QU e e e ANpQIsuodsay J0 JUOWLRIS
vl 90/S00T PUB SO/#(0T - SUOHBPUALILLOINY | A1LIOL Jo dn-mojjo4
o LRI L L L L L PO P P T T PP P PEP PP PITERPPISERPPPSREPP PP PP e 80/L007 — 219%.L dn M0[[0,]
R R R TR T R P L PP P TR PP PP PPPRPERPPPPES e L0/9007 — s2]qe.L. dn-r004
Gt e AIBUIWING PUR STUSWSSISSY — S|OOYIS UL PIEPURIS JUSWOSRURIA [RIOURUL]
¢ Q0/L007 1Hoday ssai3oid upny
L e 60/200 - | 91BN $5213014 1PNy
LB L E R T IR P P I T L PP P L PRPPPPRTRRIPP RO PRPRPP RS e AIRWWING ALY
asey

SJuAu0))

¥ XIGNdddY 60/8002 LH0d3d LIANV ATHILYVYNOD - LIANY TTYNYALNI 31110730



Page 82

T afvg H0/8007 Hoday 7 1suend) - ipny pumiyy LaFuuey Jo ySnolog uopuor

ANNUPHO)) SSaUIsny ¢ Suruuel OUSury e
218 JWOY — SIUOWARJ 10II(]  »
SANWI) S UAIPHY) o
(S3S5300.4 10)8.1IUC))) SABMYBIY o
160/8007 T 193N Jo AICURUNS /SIYSIYSIF] AdY

SUONRPUSLIILOdaL 9onoesd 159 Jo/pue siopew joutws - ¢ AJuon g
L0108 JUSLUSSBUBIU [£D0] JO] SUONEPUIULIOIDI 30 - 7 Ajiong
USRS EUEUL I0TUSS JO UCTIUR1e O} Jof sonsst Jofew - ] 8140

:so11080180 SuImo][o] 3y} 0] Bulplosoe pasiuiond 0Ir SUONRPUSLILOISL MO “ISPUILAL B S

DALY 1IpNYy o) 0] papodar Ajsnotaaid jou asot)) aie pjoq ul
poSIYBIY S1pnE Ay ], RdpIuIwo)) NPy oy 0} panodar puw pansst st podal [euy ayl aw o) Aq s100150 [uno) Aq pajusweldur
U20q 2ARY Apeole ABUI SUOHEPUSWINIOO2I PUB ‘JIpNE 94} JO 2wl 2yl 1B SWSSAS Ay} JO SNIBIS U] 10931 $a[(el payoene a4y

‘sy1odar
JIPNE [BUL} [ENPIAIPUL 5T} UT POJIop Ay 218 ‘uonoldiuod 10§ SUI[PRap Ay} pue 120yJo 2]qisuodsar 541 SUIpn|dUl ‘SHONEPUSWIIO0AL
SY3 SSSIPPE 0 SUOTIOR ,SISOIJ() "Paalfe unaq oary podal SIf) WM PSS SOSSauyeam JOIU0D AU SSAIPPE 0] SUCTIBPUOTIIOT
[TV "ponsst Suraq prodar feuyy 2y} o) Joud passnosip ate sojndsip Aug pue ‘SIOUJO0 [DUNOY) M Po2Ide i SUONEPUSIIIOddI [V

1sonbal
wodn surodar ypne mo jo satdod [y yim papraoad 5q osfe {[1m 221IUILOY) 2} JO SISGUIDA 291TUIIO)) JIPAY 21) JO SIDQUIdIA 0)
siseq A[JUOW € U0 papiaoid St yoija FoNBULIOjUl ATBWUNS 2]} 12y3aS0) smeip wodar oy §, "UONBULIOJUT 10] PAPRIOUT ST SFUIPUI] 1ipne
JOURIMSSE PIIHUI] 9} JO AIRWIWNS PAIRIOP 2IOUL Y "SMIIARI JIPNE [BIUIDIUI FO 9SINOD 21} SULIND PIIJNUSPT U3 AR [OIyMm [10Uno))
o3 pue sjuowndedop [eRpIAIpUL SUIOR] SYSLL A9y 241 YSYSIy o) poussap os[e st yodal STy JO JBULIO] Y] "OWI} J9A0 padeuew
Sureq 218 SYSI MOY U0 UONBLLIOJUI YHM SIaquiajy apiaoxd {jim yorym Jrom swojsAs £9Y I0] [9ARK JO UOIDANP ) JO UONEIIpUl
UB SOATS PUE 20UBINSSE [BIIUBISANS 10 [[N] POARIYIE SABY UOIYM SE2IR 3S0Y) uo uonmurojur sopraosd podor sy -oFe1s [eulf 12 Mou
afe yoIym spodar (e Jo spelap Swpnpour 1eak [BIOUBUL 60/8007 SU 10§ 925uiuo)) pny 21 o} wodar wpenb puosos ano st sy

uondNpo.nUf

ATeWHHINS SARNIING[

V XiaN3ddy 60/8002 L¥0Od3Y 1LIANVY ATHILHEVYNO - LIANV TYNHILINI 31110713d



7 afieg 60/8007 Moday 7 puend) ~ upny [puaouy Ls8utier] jo ydnolog uopuor

VN [BHUBISONG SO°60°ST 20,A0f AVNUIEO) ssAUIsny 2 Suinueld Aousdrowy
aFury) ON PAIUIT ] SO6O'ST S0.AE 318 FHWOH ~ Sjudwieg 1931
pauayEam pajrulry 30°60°¢C 80.AMf $3.IMA) 5 UIPHY D)

Page 83

ofusyn oN | [EDURISARY Q60 PE gp, AUy {(s2s8200.4,] Jopeayue’)) sKemydiy

L RouBInssY

o empwpny

L monag joaeq

“UOTBULIOJUL
SIDQUIDTA 10} poplaoid os[e aie SFUNEl dOURINSSE [BUUBISQNG, 10 [iN], QA1 10U OP YOI SHPNE [[B JO SOLBWILNS PAjIEIa(]

"PONIUENO)) UPAY ) 01 patiodar A snotaaid jou asotyy are proq ur paIyI Sy supne o] "9aNHuio)) 1ipny a1 03 payodal
pue pansst s1 podal [puly oy 2wy aY) Aq s100Jo [1ouno) Aq pauatuaydiur usaq oARY APeale ARW SUONRPUSWIWIODDI 3] JBY) POIOU
2Q 1SN 1} HpnE o) JO ow 2y je SWsisAs oyl Jo smyeys oy pue sanenb sup ur pajordwos sypne oy mo s1es o[qel Sumojo] S

:60/800¢ ¢ 1911ENn() — AlRwuIng ssaa80.44 yipny

V XiaN3ddv 60/8002 Ld0d3d LIANV ATHILEVND - LIANY TYNYALNI 3L110713d




Page 84

¢ ofing 60/Z007 Hoday ¢ aalien() - PNy [ewojy] AsSuLizy Jo 4Snolog uopuo

ViN [RrIUEISgNS 0°80° 11 Q0. ounf dn-mojoq syuswaduelay digsieupie g
ViIN [EUuEISqnS R0 LT 20, 18N AUTUIIA0L NrAedio)
afuey) oN [BUGEISgNS 20°20°2L0 20,1y SIJRURY Xe ], [puno)) % Fnsnoy
ViN [EHuEsqny 808020 80/L00T uopeaddy dundiay yse) smpey
2duey) oN [BRUEsqny 80°LO'8C 80.1dy UUNN

X¥ ] [IPERO))

3uey)) oN Tenueisqng

4SO LO8]

80. B

S apry pr

"UOTRULIOJUI

SIqQUID 10] papiaoid os[e alB SSUNRI 20URINSSE [RUURISANS, IO ,[[0], 2AI9021 10U OpP UOIyM SIIPNE [[B JO SOLBWILMS Paje)a(]

"PIPTUIIOY) 1PNy Yy 03 paprodar Ajsnoiaaid jou asouyy a1e ploq Ul pAIYSHUSIIY SIpae o1 ] 90l ILWo) 1Ipny 3y} 0}
paptodar pue pansst st jrodar [puyy o1 oty 3 Aq s1901730 jrouno)) £q pojuswspduul usaq sary Apeai[e ABLU SUOHEPUSLTILIOIDT 2} 181
PAI0U B¢ 1SN 1] "1IPRE I} JO ST I} 18 SWOISAS 91 JO SniLls oY) pur Jopenb SI} UI PASIfRUL] SPPNE O N0 $198 21qe] SULMO[[O] o1 ],

180/L007 — A1pwIwIng SSa.I301J Jpny

v XIANIddV 60/8002 Ld0Od3d 11ANV ATIILYVNO - 1INV TTYNYSLNI 311107133




Page 85

t25Rg 60/800T7 Hoddy] 7 1mend) - npny Jewaiy] Lefuuel jo ySnolog uopuor|

pLe SSOMUSD) NUITY 213 PUB $211U27) S UAIPIIY) 21 Uddm1a(
soejd Ul JULWRIER PAIUSLIMDOP [BULIOJ OU A[JUSLIND ST 218 ]

‘pordures siapraoxd Azejunjoa auiu jo

MO 0M] J0J PAUTEIGO 2 10U PINOI 6()/00T ©) SUNBOL SIORIN0))
1001AIDG

§,0[d0a ] Suno { pue UIPJIY) 9 UM S2IJUd)) S UDIP[IY))

10} saanpasoad xo serorjod ofroods ot AULLIND 218 ID |,

"1IB1S 2Ing O} paynuqgns a1e syrodor swHed 1eak Jo pug

pue
‘siseq A[191enDb B U0 LBIS 910G 0} PAYIUGNS I8 SWIR) SIULID)

‘sjuatualmbal
AloenHol pue AJOINES 1191) JO PIULIOIUL 248 SIS S, UIPIIY)

S1ona
STURIS LIS 2ING 243 Ul PAUL[INO dIe sjuswadnbal A101Me1g

:OpROUI PUNOJ I0M SISSOUEOM DEAM SBAIE S "¥SUI v SaAT0a{qo
watsAs 2 md yomgm SossauNeam QIB QU0Y) WDISAS DU UMM\

:MO0[2Q PIISI] 2T YOH]M JO JUIOS
‘Ajuoporysies Suneiado 9g 0] POAIISQO O1oM S[OLUOD JO JoqUINU Y

SUONBPUILULEOIAL 9()/SN0T JO dn-MmO[[0] e
pue SuloBUO]) PUR SIIPIAOLJ JO SULIOHUOIN e

S0INPAd0Ig PUE ADI[0d ‘UOHEDWNIO( e

‘suone[nday Aroymels pue courijduin)) e 60/8007
paytr E.Bm%v os Ea 03 se :onm ore ﬁobcoo ,%o EB@Q ﬁwwm HMOMMMMMMMM mm:&omow 31} 10A0D O} zoxwtmgs sem ﬁo? MNMMW PMMWMMWU
w _?%,mw mﬁ%@hw JZEO? ﬁ Zdﬁ@dwmo
mmm%mm %mﬁzﬁﬁm * adoog - _ eaIR JIpNY

ISOLIBIIWNS PIIRId(]

V XION3ddY 60/800¢ 1d0d3d LIANV ATHILEVND - LIANV TVNY3LNI 31110713d




m w w%v ﬁam@m 7 aepEn) - PNy [euieiul AeBuLRy] Jo ySnology uopuory

Page 86

| peymury

. .wﬂw ﬁﬁ,& 0158 &Oﬁw e mmc'ﬂﬁco jeuial Jo TU0)8AS U3 Ul SOSSOUNEBA M

Jﬁ o wmw@m ﬁm wm %@: M Mﬁug BAg g%ﬁwﬁg wﬁ%méé% _
O UR JO 20USPIAR SBAL 2O PA[CINS SIS0 00IAIS (T R 104 e

:0]3( POIST] AIE YOUM JO JOS

_Emoﬁﬂmswm Sunesedo 2g 0} PAAIRSQO 2IoM STONTOD JO PQIUNU Y

“JSIT 18 S2AN02{Q0 WosAS

*SUONEPUSTIIOAT XIS POSIRI-0] DARY OM “[IOM INO JO }Nsol

o | B sy pojuswepdwur 12aq JOU 2ARY In0O] pUE pojuatuopduu Apaed
.| moaq 2ary Sod) . ‘pojustuejdil AJ[RJ U OARY SUOHEPUAUILIOND]
R Anoy EE‘ PUDOS S 10dor 90/$007 O Ul Pasiel SUOBPUILLILLOIT

11 oﬁ ‘uo. dn-soqo; v powrdwoo om ‘ppne oy jo ued sy
‘soned
110G 0O SUoNESqo [BNI0RIUOD PUR ‘SUONIPUOD PUB SULD] 51])
118 SIUSLNOOP YIILYM ‘SONUD)) NUI'T O PUE SAITUI)) 8,USIP[IY))
o1 usomiaq ooepd ur ind oq PNOTS JUSIUNAITE [PULIO) ¥ e

pue faoutett AJjouI) B Ur

o | ooerd urnd aq pynoys siapraoid A1eIUnjoA qim SIORHU0D pOUSIS e

_ ‘So1U00 JE 03 onssy puw [pacidde 1oy padoaasp
o@ Esoam SOIUA)) WRIPIHY) 01 owmoomm sompaooid pue seo e

“SMO[[0] S® aIr suonepuawi0dal [ Auourd oy

“BOIR O} UL S[OIILOD
_ _m,po.&ﬁﬂ dioy 3@%5%5&883 ¢ Kpoud suo pue ¢ Auowd
X18 “] bco_zm D0JY] PASIEI DABY 0A YIOM HPHE INO JO JNSAI B Y
"wea 1, AZens
$ONUAY) SURIPIIYY) OU} UNJIIM SLUOOUT JUBIS. JO UOTIRI[IOU0ID]
241 10§ .m@uﬁwﬁu@@ Pauaunoop AUL JO S0UIPIAD OU ST IIDY), e

pue ;szou pue JuodTeuRy 18png e

- iSIOPIAGIJ DOIAIDS 10/PUE SIOI) 0] SjUStuAeg e

‘SOUNPAD0L] PUR ADIOJ UOHBILOWNOO(]  » 60/8007

‘syuomoninboy A1omiels Y oourydwio)y e 2187 QWO

:59A1100(q0 jonU0d pue seare — sJuWAR g

SUIMO[[0] 2] JOAOD O] UDNRLIAPUN SBM HI0M JPTY

pang

- 11aNY TYNYILNI 3

1110713d




Page 87

9 afeg 60,3007 Hodoy 7 4auend) - upny [ewejuy A3FuLel] o 4Enolog] uopuoT

PINOYS 90TAIDS SIUDUWIAR 19211(] 21 ‘DIOWIDYNN,] S10MUMeIS

Mileq Surpnyourl “swngel amprpusdxe Ajguow Swipuas 10]

TIoUnoy) 243 Yllm pausis Justinalse sjuswied 10011 o) Japun
‘A111qIsuodsa ot} JO SiaSn 2014198 PUHLAL PINOYS [IOUNO) OGL e

'SMO[[0f SE S uonepuawwodal  Ajuotd oy

"BAJE OY} UI S[onuod aaoxdwir djay 0} SUOHRPUIWILICID]
sonpy Amoud ouo pue 7 Auoud 2AL  ‘UOHEPUIWILONDI
| AJIOUJ 2UO PIsIeI DARY 2M NIOm }IpNE Ino JO J[nsal B Sy

‘Ajzensal ooerd oxe) sSunwoL
IDA0-[[2D 18PN 1Y WHLUOD 0} 2DUIPIAD OU SBM 2IDY], e

pue pa[1ou0dd1 udaq pey 2mupuadxa 1Byl PUB POAIDISI U0dY
PEY SWINI2L JBL) WLILJUOD O] O[¢R[IBAE SEAL OOUDPIAY OU ‘SOSBD
[[B Ul pUR STPUOW OM]) IDA0 POJAUIBS 219M SI9ST1 OD1AIRS U], e

JusunaK3e o1y

10J SuLd) 8 [1ouno)) ayy yim A1dwoo 0 poaide pey s[enpralpul

9} 1By} WLIJUOD 0] 2[GR[IBAR 2J0M SIUDIDAITE SJUQLiAe |
10211(] pauSis ou ‘pajduues 105N 221AI0S ()] JO INO OMJ IO

sapnjoul

pUNO] 2I0M S3SSIUNBaM 2IoUMm SBAIR SU [ SU J¥ S2A102[qo woisks

o) Jo awos nd YoM SISSOUESM DI 2I0Y] WIOISAS O} UNPIAL
"pojdues siosn

DITAIDS [[B 1O} UDYBLIOPUN U223 PRY MILAJL UB[] 24B)) [ENUUR UY

pue pajdures siopiaoid 9914108 [fe J0] ouRd Suipuny
oyl Aq pasoxdde pue pamalaal udaq PBY $1S00 pue Ue[d 2B OYL e

{poulBlgo AIoMm
$90UBLIBA 10] suoljeue]dxo pur pojeisusd slom ‘SISAJEUR 90URLIEA
surpnpout ‘sprodal ATe1efpng ‘papdes SYIuoW 93y 118 10, e

11980 90IAIIS

‘spustuaFueLE Juniodal pue FULIOHUOR e

3doag

BOdR PNy

V XIaON3ddv

60/800Z 1043y 11ANV ATIILAVND - LIANY TYNHILNI 311107330




Page 88

=
%
£h
33

£

60/8007 Woday] 7 ueng) - npny [euIauy LoBuuelf Jo ySnolog wopuor]

STONEPUILIIIOIAT 10T posiel
-01 QABY[ M IOM INO JO }Nsal B Sy paiuswaidun udoq 10U pey
UOTRPUSILILIODAI ¢ AJLIOLIJ U0 pue ‘pajuawuajduil uooq jou peyj om)
pur pajuowopdul u2dq pey] 0Mm} ‘SUCIEPUILULLIODaI 7 AJLIOLL] InOj
Jo ‘orqeondde 108uo] ou sem 2uo pur pajuswojdil UN0q J0U pey
suo ‘poupwiafduur Ajued 120G peY OM] ‘SHOLBPUDUIIOAE | A1LIOTI]
InoJ JO 1Byl punoj op\ ‘odal jipny [BuId] SO/4007 N0 UL Pasiel
SUONBPUSWILIONAL Suiu ay} dn pomoj[oj am “Yiom ino jo ued sy

‘SWIal Jo uoissruqns-wou uo dn mojoj
01 uaye) st uonoe aeLidordde jey) pur 1051 001AIDS ORI 10]

pojoldwod st amirpuadxo Jo uoel{1Uo21 AJ(HUOW © Y} 2Insus
e e e s TR

adoag

voaz Ipny

V XION3ddV 60/8002 LAOd3Y LIANV ATHILYVYND - 1INV TYNYELNI 3111073d




Page 89

g o8eg £0/8007 1oday 7 eueny - upny [ewang Asfuuey jo ysSnolog uopuot

SSB ] S0°60°9C SO LOYT [00UOG AIRILIJ SNUIAY SOPOYY
SSEd 80°60°9C 80°L0°01 [00yog [B10adg 9fIAdN SyduRg
SSB( 30°60°9C 80 LO60 jooyds Jotunf ABSULLEH {INOY
SSB(] 8306097 B0°LOC0 [00UDS ATBTILI] SIQJSIS HOADS
§SE 30°60°9C 80°90°0F JOOLDS JUBjU] JuOLI[2Y
558d 0°60°9¢ 30°90'9Z [00DS Atelilid {) UsalLy oy ],
SSB S0 LO0L 80°90°91 [ooydg [eadS apeA 2y,
spwwmo)y (re.q/sseq) 1oday JUISSASSY [00T2S ArpwiLl]
_ AweNQ [enig jo areq JOE31:0¢|

:(preg 10 ssed aatie s paptodal ST YdIgM) piepuels oy Yim oourrdaiod o1 spresal
Il SNIBIS JUSLING JU) pue ‘ponssi Uaaq sey Hodol [pulf  arogm ‘g 19Hen) Ul pausiA S[ooyds AIBUILI] JUf) 1N0 $398 MO[aq 21qe} ML,

-o1qrssod se uoos se pajuatta[dul 218 SUONBPUDITIONST A9Y T21[] 2INSUD 0] UOI09
J0URUL] S[OOYDS Y] PUE SJOOUIS ALBUiLl] pue KIBPU0DOS JUBAS]DI UIam ISIBI] A\ "PIRPURIS Y] DADIDR ADY) JRY] 2INSUS PINOM (DM
douapian parmbar oy apraocxd o1 sjooyds 2[geuUS 0] pomole SUlQ ST 2 IR ‘2OUEPING SIS YA 20URPIODIOR UL ‘PIEpuB)S
o) Sunoour jou SE POSSISSE SIB S[OOUDS IDYM SOOUBISWNOID AU U] "PIBPURIS Oy} SUIGOLL SB POSSISSE Ud9( 2ARY S[OOYDS [[e pue
POIISIA U22q APBOIJE OAEL] S[OOUDS U2AS ‘@89L[} JO (%EH) SJOOYIS 7 SIDA0D 6()/S00T Wi SJOOYDS AMRWLL] 03 SHSIA JO J[NPayds Q)

0107 JOTRJA 1STE 91 Aq SJOOYDS JO %07 »

PUE {6007 YOIBA ISTE 241 £Q SJOOYDS JO %07

"800T YOIBIN IS [ € 91 AQ S[OOYDS JO 44501 e
'SMO[[0] SB SIBDA D0I) OU) JOAO PISSISSE 3¢ [[1M SJOOLDS a5y} 1Ry pauue]d ST )1 S 2A3UOR O ‘0107 YOIBN
1€ £G prepuels oy jo sjuowonnbal o1 100w A543 IOIOYM 0] SB PISSISSE 94 0} 28 s[ooldS [e100dg pur Jotun( ‘sjugjul ‘Arewiid [V

(SIS
S[OOUDS U PIRPURIS UDIUSTRURIA [RIOUBUL] Y} JO SIUDTUDIINDT o1} (3IM 20URI[dWIOd SUHIAYD U0 QAJOAUL {[IM 6()/R007 SULINDP HI0M 1IN0

Sﬁhmﬁﬁﬂmnw pue SJUauISSassy SISIAH

V XIONIddV 60/8002 1¥0d3Y 1INV A3 L1YVNO - 11anV TYNY3ILNI 31107130



Page 90

AO/R00T 30day] 7 101end) — 31pny [BuIiu] Aa5utiel jo ySnoiog uopuo]

‘ 0 0 ¢ I 7 0 oI il < 9 POl [SUWAYDS BUISEITT 4OLRIDOSSY SUIsnoyy
e 3 i i G i {1 L 0 < z [euurisqng sueday Fuisnoy] Axerodua],
(SHDOIH) sao1al0s Juatudinbyy
¢ < 7 b 0 7 7 ¥ 1 6 t P Aunuitioey pareisajug Aaduiiey
SIAIIS [B10F
1 0 0 9 L 3 0 L 3 ¥ 0 | Ienuesqng s1joudg e, [10Uno)) 3 Swsnoy
I 0 0 £ 0 [ i ¥ 0 [ Z | 1enuesqng HCNN
0 0 0 € 0 ¢ 0 £ 0 | £ | 0 | Jenuesqng 128pa [EIURL) 79 FUNUBOIIY
0 0 0 (4 I ! 0 (4 1 ! 0 ] fzhuelsqng XE, JIOUN0T
0 9 0 & ! ¥ 0 3! [ 6 0 pajnut] SasUAX ¥ [[0IAB]
1 0 0 (4 I ! 0 £ T i 1 | 0 | reuuesgng | onuony Aeipdpng % AL oiaeng
0 I 0 7 0 7 0 ¢ 0 ¢ 0 | Enuesqng Justuadeury Alnseal |
0 I v l £ 0 & i v (0 | [BHUEISqRS S10}pdT)
0 1 0 4 0 4 0 g 0 | ¢ | 0 | [euuesqng Bundiooay yse))
I ¥ 0 I 0 1 0 9 0 & 1| lenuelsqny stogacy
ayueuy
7 0 0 + 0 P 0 9 0 9 0 | jenuesqng syuatofuelry drysiaure g
3 ! I 1 0 i 0 9 0 9 (| 1enudsqny sanenby
QEUA[[BYD
apuadapul Sunuoday jonuo)
0 0 3 L 0 t 0 L 0 | 9 | 1 | renuesqng 1ipng 1 108png suweiioi]
b I 0 1 0 I 0 9 I i I | (enuesqng | juslUaBRUBA JUSTUNOO(] PUR 10BLTO)
SIADNIAXY JII))
doomp paoNcL VN (BIOLL e | T T ofmern) € b}l
o i — payauajduy - Li03a3e)
o . [oAd]
SUONIBPUSHUI0I9Y MIUBINSSY YV LIanyv
L0/900¢ dpy sogroq

V XION3ddV 60/800Z Ly0Od3Y LIANY ATHILAEVND - LIANV TYNY3LNI 31110713d



01 adny H0/R007 1Woday 7 1puend) — 1pny [eweiuf A33uLiey] Jo yFnosog uopuoy

TISHL S $S0IPDE O] BRNET UBDG $RU EOUOT JANTHISIE 10 WRisks a1 1 s93uunyd of anp ojqeondde xafao ou 1 TONEPUSUITIONI QUi — VN

"$a5t0dsal J0 9]dlUBS  PAIIISA 2AFY 24\ SUCHRDUSWRI0IL] JO $sa150:d 3l UONROYIIAN-J[28 YSNOIGE PAIBdIPUI S2Y S1201j0 — pajuawadui]

z 0 0 6 0 7 S Tt ] & 9 V/N SOTUTNUTIO]) 10] [B(] MAN
yaom jsanbayy
0 [4 0 (4 L (4 0 ¥ 1 ¢ 0 [enuwsqng aFes[y [rewi]
sypny 1]
jusmaseuRy 102fo1]
— [ { 1 4 0 T 0 ¥ 1 € 0 | [enuessqng ~ 2In,{ Y} 10 $[00yag Furpjmg]
o ! 0 I (4 0 [ 0 ¥ { £ 0 | Tenueisqog $]00Y2g JO TULIONUOJN [E1oURUL]
n%u I ¥ [4 3 0 [ 0 8 [4 14 T | [enumsgng $1B3 X ApIEd [MBIS 0Ing
Dﬂ:M $2I1419G S URIP[IY D
rd 0 0 ¢ 0 ¢ 0 5 0O P 1| [enumsgng TUDLUADIONIE PUL FORUO.) FumIe ]
wﬁmwfzhum
] I 0 0 G 0 0 9 0 2 L pajun [EjuRtUUOIIAU-A12)eS PUB YI[BL]
[ ¥ 0 8 0 £ g ¥i 0 L L Py IUSUIOFBURTA 91SB A
JUITUOHAUTY
suoneorydede
rd [ 0 8 I L 0 11 1 ] 7 pajIury 138180y Suisnopy Jo Sunuio g
U CPION DVINC I € ) T o) € 1z i1
o o payuemag g - Kooy
——— = — g
_ IULINSSY VAUV LIANV

V XIAN3ddV 60/800Z L¥0d3y LIANV ATRIFLAVND - LIANV TVNAIZLNI 311107134



Page 92

V XION3ddV

HORG0T WOdey 7 smrend) - 3Ipny jrwioil] LaBuriel Jo y8nolog uopuo|

SUCHEPUILILIOSAI JO UoneiHatuardur pajiels saey s10130 - pajuswardun Appieg

T} 3G JOU SBY UOTIE JATIEUII[E ‘PASSIIPPE US2Q JOU SEY UOHBPUIURLIOIAI ) — pajuamdjdun joN

60/800C LH0d3Y LIANVY ATIILIVND - 11aNV TVYNAILNI 31110713d



Page 93

71938

AOAOOT woday 7 auend) — NIpNY [PaIang AaBuLieyy jo yBnolog Hopuog

S¥A SJNODDE DOSBIORD
=] 0] e
TOHEPIMITI0 30 4 9 i i { C 0 141 ¢ 01 i P digsiaatensy pue diysaoyuoddy
SAIAIY
Ajunuwaioy & aayn)) ‘Enpyv
£ 0 0 [ 0 | 0 14 0 | £ | 1 | mnuesqng Burpun g e, /SUIPUN{ BIULIO
I 0 j 0 0 0 0 1 0 [ (0 | fenuesgny uordopy
0 7 0 I 0 0 1 € 0 0 ¢ | renumisqng asuntzifoly renden Avwig
1 [ 0 [4 1 ! 0 4 ] £ O | [BRUBISqRG Juatdnooay
ERILRETY
s apdoa g Sunox pue waapiy)
I 0 0 T 0 z 0 € 0 z I [EnUBISqnS §30TAIRG IROISN)
sadanosay Meaodio))
0 [ 0 1 I 0 0 (4 i 1 0 | [BBUmsqny OINTV Jo JuowRdeuey
SYIBJ ~ SOINPI0EJ
0 I 0 ¥ 0 ré z S 0 ¢ 7 | eouesqng MWD i 2oueidwo))
33888,
€ ¢ 0 ) 0 [4 i 9 0 ¥ 4 Py} LHOPaal] — PREY-HIY 2AL08-04d
€ 1 0 S 0 0 5 6 0 13 9 Pajiasy saBpeg onjg - PREY-NUY 9AN0E-04]
4 [ ] I 0 0 i & 1 [ ¢ | lenussqny SWIAISAS ALDD
JUDDSIANS - $2INPA20IY
0 0 ¥ 7 ) z 0 9 0 o 1 [BHUBISqRS JUSWRND0L] Yha soueicduo)
JUILEHOIIAUS]
A muﬁmmﬁmmoru ; ..mmw.h.w.amﬁ ” Iy . : .
. B L o N} VN [IBIOL Y ¢ [ [ jmoL] ¢ z I
© powomapdmy K103ope))
| —— FTeE
SUONBPUAULOINY DULINSSY VAUY LIV
80/L007 dny moqjoq
V XIGN3ddV 60/8002 1H0OdHY LIANV ATHALYEVYND - LIdNV TVNYALINI 31110730




1 a8n, 60/8007 Boday 7 wiend) - upny (puisiyy Lefuiiel jo yFnolog uopuor

SUOIEPUSUILLOIIL JO UONRIEILEI[AUL PALIEIS 3ATY SIADTJO — paruaurajduny Ljie |

"B 1226 10T $BY UONIL JATRIIAE ‘PASSOIPPE T22q 10U SBY UONEPUILIEIOISI o1} — pajususafdurr joN

Page 94

“$1E OU} $SAIPPT 03 UAYE) U223 SPY UOHOR JANREIDYE I0 UI2sAS Y1 U sodueyo o anp opqesijdde 1a8uof ou st uongpustmiedal syl ~ y/N

“sosuodsat Jo o]dures » POTILRA AR 94\ "SUOHRPUBINIONDI Jo ssardoxd o) UONEIIRIad-J[28 ySnomy pajesIpul suif 10130 — pajuawajduy

"Pasord Taag
10U 3AR (B2 sup
T} SHISID  pPaseaddp
oM} Ayl IO} SIENODOR
a1} s dn pamoro] jou

STUAUAUIO)) ssaaooxg | duy
Coouy jon | VIN [1e0L] € 7 I fmewopn) € |z |1
. . .w.&mmﬁ.u.ﬁﬁm L193038)
[PA"}
SHONRPEAURUOII Y IIUBINGSY ViIgv LIANYV

¥V XIONZ3ddV 60/800¢C LJ0d3d 11NV ATHIALYVND - L1ANV TYNY3LNI 31L1H073a



Page 95

1 afag

678007 Boday 7 muendy — upny [pwisiuy Lafuiiel Jo y8nolog uopuorf

padeieasD BUIDg ATIISLID [RRIIPHE
THOWRINI0L] 243 yuam 2mr] ar pojumuapdun og pw sseooxd smgp
s¥a1801g uj

'R00T J2qUIdda(f JO pus Aq pastjenif
aq [Ia pue padopaasp Sureg APUOLIND ST [ERUBUI JUSLLAINOOI] W
ssa1dorg uy

pajuotardury

SIHIE APQUBIST P SOuRpUs]

sIadegey

watorg Aq pagepduion sisiyooyD
EJUSUWINONALS O Yooy ofdmeg ¢

SOOF APQUIDIDCT PULT OUPDICT
SAMPIDOLY
JUDIUSIROOI] S[QBUTRISHS '

A0 TUAMERINIOL] PUE
£Z01en0g wanainoolg aeiodio

9007

Snpqraresng

90/500T

"sosuadxo enpralpin Inour o] saalopda 1o] paou s
sompal o} spIe)y 4 pue sseooxd juswaansos oy osn o) siafeuepy
108 o) saup e pue jjoifed 2y ylnonp wneo Jo adi) aoudistsgng
puE {0AB1T 9yl Jo justuAed SPIemol JAOW B 3 OS[E [[4 215U
paxmbal saoimosyf 91 JO mor1adl v Bunmoliod ssdioe: Aq patoaod
aQ 03 SWIBE [[E JOJ DIwl Y] WAUOD OS[e [[la ST PouIefd
2q ae) ye s2s5uadxa JO STAAR] PUR SHOTIEMIS A1) GO saakoydins pue
sadeury 01 ansst of souepind Suuedaid oq 7]iM [AUHOSIA AT}
SUIBS O 1Y "2A0GE pouonudatu sodAl o143 Jo yoEo 10 JUO ‘SULI0]
wres mou Suuedard jo ssosord oy ur st ues) woddng Wi Syl

sasuadxa Surure(d sieyrom Louddy {0 ‘Qsoo sy
Bunuted-a1 ST puk ALIOYPNY 213 IO JTefeq uo Sunpjowos paseyoind
sug aafo[dn e Iagam) asuadve SSOWISNG A0 {q ‘PoUASIEqNY
pue joamiy 1oj sosuadxo ocokopdwo emnuod (e lesusdxo
30 sad£y pounsip aze aroy el powgSiuBuy sey 1 yses Anad
yfnoxyy pied pue powrep Suraq sosuodxo oy 3o mataar v widog 0]
1E1S OOURLULY YA 10UT APBOLE QARY [pUUOsIRd JO seanwiuasarday

$SITOLJ U]

6O/RO0E TIpracy
surawAed

sunepn asuadxa o5vuru 0} [Joried 10§
padojaaap Suraq st sseooud auruo uy

90'e0 it

sasuadxyy B foaseq

..maxvaam

S T T

- uepwpuamopdury |

Cpmdng -

SHONEPUALHIGINY
oy

- paxy Hpny

SHOITEPUANIUIAY | AILionLy Jo uoneyuawajduy - 11odoy ssaadoad pafiera(q

v XION3ddVv

60/800Z2 LYOd3Y LIANV ATHILHVYND - 1IANV TYNYELNI 31110713d




Page 96

 o8ug

[}

£0/8007 Hoday ¢ wouend) - upny [ewoi] Lofurey jo ySnolog wopuo]

Teuonerado ag o1 apeiSdn 107 Sumorpe
pue {Iagojo(y Afewuiou) siarddns 2y wolp ampatods sseafer oty
il OUI[ UT ‘gon7 3oqueoa Aq popeidn og s aremiyos ax ey

QOOT 12GUIBCT 2UPPI(]
sicdurane uoSo] pryeaut
aaunodar umopjo] sso00e uaadrd

paroadxo st 31 sioddns aImmijos oyt 01 1SS WAaQ ARy s15anhay | AN O 19pI0 Ul wWASAS SYl 102LI00 2007 wa1sds Jusuadeuey
ssaIdoad ug 3 o3 slanddns  aremyos o3 jsonbay | Lepwy /BueSupy [ s XAAO0L
807 Taquuaidag S00¢ 12quadag auipnacy
£q 2a17 0F e wasAs pue ssarfoxd w Apusamno st apeaidn uonrodde Surmre(g-o oy; UIILm Qo ung Buuueyg
§501801] U] | S[ONRUOT) $$200Y (201307 paacxduf PHE 00),29(] 1 -3 pue vonrapddy uelg:
atdorassp
ut Apurazing AFNG ] AU} BT POPIITT oq [iMm ST Y, 60/8007 2upracT 80/L0O0T
ssa1f01g uf AZ2pNG STOHRITINUNHOIARL, | O PR 90,29(] 1 HONEIUNINEI0]I],
QOOT A2QUUIIIT PUT AUPOT
‘pado[2aap 3Waq APUDIIND [ENUEL JHIRUITNIOL] 000°00<T JO
U1 Yian aur W poyuowidun og [ ssaooxd snyp cpayntodde | enyea proysaxp oty asoqe sioafoxd
msaq  Apuooar sey ofvuep  wewidopeas(] Aniqeuteisng W | BT paajoamr  aq o)  mofeuepy
ssardorg uy | yuatudojpas(] Anrgeumesng +
...... e B RUPEA. | SHONBPUALEHOINY
el o) nogeuawepdwy | 0 1 Ajuonig _
o1epd ysuauun 1 mumug 30 S3qUInN za1y ypay

V XIONdddVY

60/8002 LHOdIY LIANV ATHILHVND - LIANV TVNYILNI 31110734




Page 97

g1 288y HO/R007 Hoddy ¢ 1oEnd) - 1PNV [RUIAIU] ASTULBE] JO YSnoIog Uopuo]

TUOPSUTY PAU(T W LP VEDH UOPUGT] 12304 Ia30atols 1 1mo)
IOPNOSHOIS (900 POINSISaY TOISREY IOQUUNU Parastdal [llm $a[ep pue PuR[SUg U PaIISISal $1 PAILUNT HPIY [EUISIU] I0100G O] 2UNO [ 29 SRI0[a(]

"PaATsal SIYBI [V CPRNUIIT TPV [RILINU] 101008 O 2N ], 3 MO 800

TR A NSIBWGO [, 9YON0 ] S0 Ut Aq lou
puw $OIBI[LJE 10 SILIZIPISQNS 1Y) JO SULI IoquIstt a1} Aq papraoid 5Iv Sa0IAI0g "SSLURH PAR[AT ISHI0 10 NSIRUGO ], SN0 ], 30T, *, AYIN0], % auI0[3(],
¢ amofacL,, sewreu oy aapun Sunesdo Amus (eSo) juspuadapn pue oppredas B SIS TAGUUIALH A1) JO YORT "SUOISSILO 10 S1OB S, IAUJ0 YoBa 10§ AN[Iqer] Aue
STy SULI I9GLUST 1 JO AUE IOH RSIPUIL0 |, 9YoN0 | oBIo[a( IO [ous 8 “pue {UOTIRID0SSE) UIDIAA SSIMG B 51 NSIRIULO ] SUDBTIO L SI0[( "TSIBWYQ,], SYon0L
MO1R(] JO UEHY TGUIS wopSury patiu) auy $1 Gotgm ‘g 2Yonoy, 3y aNIo[R JO ASBIpISqns B Sf PIUI] JIPNY [RUISU] 10§92G DI SYdNOJ, 29 aNIo[a(

PRI UIPAY [BUISIU] 10102§ SHGN SUON0L % 9RT0[o(] 01 $20UAIAJ2I are APNO[S(] OF $22UITJ2T THMUNMDOP ST 1]
S0P AGOII)

HOprey

PRIMTT BPRY IPMARINE SRRRE DN PYIRO L W NG

THR)SAS TOINUOD [RILINUI R[UEI[Al B JO 90UBURIUTHG 21}
1of juenoduar sy potrafenem Ag STOTEPUSIILOIST o Jo voneyuowaduz A[ou; pue JA00JFH "SIHSLnIeD asay) JO AUDNUDINE SY1 2INSUD 0} PUL IO JIpne
1110 jo sasodind 21} 107 SUOTIOUSIEE) PUR SPICOAI SUNUNOGIDE ALY 0F SSAA0E {1y ST opiacad o) jeawsFeieit 9o A[2I 24 UONS §B PUR 20URDYTIEIS puv YSLi 18318313

70 Smaq sv juawaStue £q pALLULPL S sERIE uo snoof o) poudisep are sampasord ypne puINu prer sawsnjjed smeSe joord oq jou Aetu pue aduriInsse

AM[OSqE 10U puE J[qeUosEl apracid AJU0 UED [OII0D (RIIINGL JO SWIASAS punos uaay sepuenSown 1o puey jo Aupiqissod oMy o1 spiefar saey o) paxmbai
aIE “Yrom I SUnOnpuos ur ‘SIoupny  CANIR[nSoL 10 PNE JO SOOUBISWINOIND [[E AJRUApI 01 uodn pal[al IOT ‘S|OZU0D [RUIAIUL T SISSOUNRAM PUR STISUDAS
112 Apntept 01 uodn par[al 2q 10U PIROYS JIPRE [BWIANI AQ pauuiogiad J1om DPUE JUSERURLE iy $)501 SanLR[nIolil 1Yo PUR PNELf Jo Hondalap pue nonuasad
A1 pUe S[ONUI0D [PHIANL JO WalsAs punos v 1) Anpqisuodsor sy ey asiseydwe opy  seonoeid Justradeunenn punos Jo woneondde o 107 sanipigisuodsar
§ JUALIAT BEELL 107 SININSQNS B SB UIYWI 04 JOU PIIOYS PUE JOU ST 3I0M 1IpHE jeeiul jo asurnaopiad oy, -pajuaswafdut are As1y a10jaq poeduit [[nJ 121y 1of nod
£q passasse agq PIOYS SIuowoAordiIT 10§ SUOIEPUSIIONSY SPRIT o FFIUI TR sjustzaA0adiur [fe 10 1STXD 121) $9SSIUXEIM I [[B JO JUSWAIR)S aatstofaIdwos
v AJLIBSS000U 10U 212 pUT JIOM IPNE [RUEIMG JNO JO 2SMO02 21} SULMp UORIPR INO O] SWUED [OIM 2501) AJUo ofe j1odal SI) Ul Pasiel SIDNEWE Y],

“MO[3Q 110 128 SUCHEBIUL] 24} JO s18eG a1 uo paredard st yomgm 1rodar sy 1oy Aygrsaodsar 23w o
Aiqisuodsay] Jo Juswd)e)s

V XIONIddV 60/8002 L¥0Od3Y LIANVY ATHILEVAD - 11aNV TYNY3LNI 31110713d



Page 98

g jo 4 sbeg

Buipuag Aeuldiosig

SR

osuadxe tenbaul)
[SUOIIDIALOD
Burorow esojosip
0} anjie} pebayy

$80JN0s8l aoineg
JO 8sns|W pue | sUos19d Bunoj
paubisey saiojd L L L pneld gH pabeliy B usIpyo

abpeg snig

Buipusad Aeundosicl L L L jo asnsiw pabajpy

abpey ang

Buipuag Areuydiosig L L L JO asnsiu pabayy

NOoIS

HO 1s)iym Bunpom

passiwsy aaiojdwg L L L srenud pabe)y

poleisuay
SODINSG
pJesy readdy Aunuwuwion
prnelt Buisnoy pue
passiwsi(] } b b jo uolebelly | amyngd ‘ynpy
uonebnsay)
Areuydiosig
0} 109{gns 80/60/0€
(umouy ) SI90IHO je uaaoid | poiebiysaaut

(3) enjep | ewooing Areudiosi( 1O "ON S@SeD JO "ON | Sesen Jo "oN | adA) Ajenbaly ajel0)o041q

80/200¢ WOH4 4/9 ¥ 8002/60/08 - 80/v0/10 Q31VDILSIANI S3LLIEVIND3HY] ~ LIANY 3SNOH NI

8 XiON3ddy




Page 99

£ j0 7 sbed

paubisay asiodw

wHeR gH R 1o
Jemnbai peboy

HouUnoD
O INOAR} Ul pUno} {=

pebpo 13

[eaddy

1e plaudn fessiwsiy uopeoydde
Buisnoy JUSWILOIIAUT
POSSILSI 1 ] L Jenbais pabeiy ueqin
Auadoud
JO uoiEBNEAIBRUN
0 0 L JenBaii pabay
SWwireD
auluano Jenbail S80IN0SeY
paubisey| asfojdwy 1 3 L jo uonebay ajelodion
uolebiisaau;
Areundiosicy
0} 10elgns 80/60/0€
(umouwy 51} SI1821H0 je usaoid | pejebisoaul
(3) onpep | swooing Areundiosig JO "ON S9SED JO "ON | $9s&9 jo "OoN | 2dA] Ajuenbay ajeio}oalg

80/200¢ WOH4H 4/9 ¥ 8002/60/0€ - 80/v0/10 QALVDILSIANI SILLIHVINDIHYHI — LIANY ISNOH Ni

g XIGN3ddv




Page 100

¢ jo ¢ abed

ov0'13

143

1B101

0¥0°' L3

V/N

v/N

V/N

1chaoau
-Uou JO sWieo
genbayo Hg1

oyloads-uoN

YOlIs o

1SyMm AlsisAiun
Buipusye
aako|dws pabepy

soipadoid 1194
10 jusweINo0Id
JejnBaul) pabeyy

0

Duidaasewl |
1mendal pabajly

(umouy; J1)
(3) anjep

awoong Aeuwydiosiqg

uonebiisaauj
Areuydiosi(
01 j109iqns
S192140O

JO "ON

80/60/0€
12 usaoud

SOSED JO "ON

pojebisaaut
S9SED JO "ON

adA)] AueinBaiy

21r10103.i(]

80/200¢ WOHA 4/8 ¥ 8002/60/0€ - 80/¢0/10 GALVYOILSIANI S3LLIEVINDIYYI — LIGNV 3SNOH Ni

g XIONIddV




Page 101

Z j0 | sied

a Xipuaddy

Arewiwing ajepdn J91siboy ¥siy - Z JauenDd) Hoday ssauboayd

80-60-92| 80 Jequieideg usipiiyD Joj abueyd ng SdAD| ve
80-60-9¢ 80 Jequiaideg Juawdojeasq @ voddng ssauisng ng, 'SdAD| ¢£¢
80-60-92 co_maoc Ucm SpJEpPUELS |OOYOS ng 'SdAD| 22
s 50 isquisidon SaiitieS § UBIPILG na eirol Iz

(SdAD) @o1M98
20-60-92 g0 Jequieldeg aoIneg s,9|1doagd Bunoj pue uaipjiun 1deq s, 9jdoad Bunoi pue uaipiiyni 0z
20-0L-¢ Q0 Joglusidss Sa0IMeS B._maoi aiesodion ng UYL Bl
80-60-92 80 1shbny UBLWBIND01d 81et0dio) i HOi gL
80-60-¢1 80 Jegueldesg Wsllabeugip MsiH ¥ 1pny ng HO1 Lt
80-60-C1 80 Jequuiedag 8oUuBUl] 91J0dI0D ng HO 9t
80-60-9¢ 80 sequsides uojjexe} 2007 g siijeusg ngd HO| Gt
80-60-0¢ g0 lequieideg $80IAI9G JBUWOISND nd HD| i
80-01-¢ 80 1890100 S9DIAIBS || nd HO| ¢l
80-01-2 80 Joqueldes s80IMeg [Bber nd HD| &t
80-01-8 20 19q0100 seoinosay oetodion 1deq (yo) seoinosay ajeiodion| 1|
80-90-81 80 aunp|  Bujures g usldopaeq [euolesiuRbIO Nng ao-30| ot
20-90-91 20 @c:ﬁ poddng lequusiy pue Adeioowsq 8O0 ng ao-3Io 6
80-80-8% g0 aunp S83IN0S8Y UBlUNY ng ao 30 8

wswdojaragg
20-90-81 g0 aunp uaswdolaas(] euonesiuebio daq jeuonesiueblo - 39 .
S0-60-0% 50 Bqueides mocmctot@& 508 JUBOAG L] o e i 5
....8060-9¢ 80 Jequisideg SUORBDIUNILIOD ng Addd =35 5
80-60-9¢ 20 Jequisidss wswsbeuepy Uooﬁzongm“@z i ng Oddd - 30 ¥
20-60-92 90 Jequisideg SBIILNWWOTD Jjejes nd Dddd - 32 £

UONBDIUNLLLLIOY uonesiunwwon ¥ sdiysisuped
80-70-G2 80 |udy g sdiysiouped 8ousuLIOuad A0j0d 1deq aoueuuopad Asllod - 39| @
80-0-| 20 yosep| Je1s1bey aeiodion alelodio) N0 - sreiodion L

ipre| eqepdn i~ Rttt =4 I
0} pauinial Adoo aje(]| jusoal Jsoul jo 31eq o] J01sibay |eAe] juswipedaq
8002 1290100 ‘1B sk smelg




Page 102

Appendix C
Haringey Council — Audit Committee

Disciplinary Case Analysis July 2008 to September 2008

introduction

The information in this report is taken from SAP, covering the period 01 July 2008 - 30 September
2008,

The data is based on Haringey Council employees who

+ hold Permanent, Temporary or Fixed Term Contracts
« are considered as Supernumerary (employees that have been on a Temporary Contract for more
than 52 weeks)

Note that this data excludes:

« (asual or Sessional Workers
« Schools
+ Agency Workers

Adults, Culture & Community .S.ervices 3 .AS
."E‘hé Ch.ii.dren. & Young Peopie’s Sér\)ice .. C
_é_orpc_)_raéé_é_és_b_u_rééé_ ST T T (jR
_. Peép.fe&c.).rg.éniséii.dnéi. De.velo.bme.nt. | PO
Policy, Performance, Partnership & Comms PP
.Urban Eﬂviroriment | | - UE
'Harmgeycguhcﬂu T ;Q;GY'

The Council’'s Disciplinary Procedure is considered as a tool 1o assist in good management and not
solely as a means of imposing sanctions or setting out procedures leading to dismissal.

The procedure aims to;

» Allow managers to address issues of unsatisfactory conduct and seek improvements in
behaviour

« Ensure that employees covered by the procedure are treated fairly and consistently

+ Ensure that proper and adequate procedures are observed before any disciplinary decisions are
taken

+ Help and encourage all employees fo achieve and maintain standards of conduct, attendance
and job performance

» Maintain discipline essential to the delivery of high quality services

» Protect the health, safety and well being of staff, service users and members of the public

« Safeguard the integrity and good reputation of the Council
(Disciplinary Procedure July 2005)

{of 6



Disciplinary Cases

Page 103

Appendix C

This section looks at the number of formal actions taken against employees under the disciplinary

procedure based on data retrieved from SAP.

Disciplinary Cases by Directorate

'Di;’@ctor.ate | Cases CEééecﬁ ”'Cases Opéﬁ
. - o g
: - 7
CR 6 6
PO 0 0
pp 0 2
UE 7 14
HEY | 37 33

Please, note that the total number of cases is 70, but this only represents 68 employees.
The reason being, that one employee can have more than one case running concurrently.

No of casas

23

15

12
0

18

70

- No of employees

23
15
11
0
-
17
68

For exarmple, an employee’s dismissal could count as one case and their appeal as another.

« Urban Environment has the highest percentage of disciplinary cases against its workforce at

2.64%

« 33 cases remain ‘open’ at the end of this period.

The following table looks at the stages of Disciplinary cases.

Stages of Disciplinary Cases

| Stage | - Céséé .C.ios.e.d
Env:est; - hot su.slpended - ?'6 -
Invest. - saspendéd | | 1.7

ET D
”Appeai L | X

12
17

0

2of6

4
33

Total
o8

34

70

%
40
49

100



Page 104
Appendix C

The following table identifies the outcomes of the 37 cases that were concluded.

Disciplinary Case Outcomes

R R g _ é
Outcome not S;r;veesége_d [f;ves;i- invzsyt' T Total %
. suspended Suspended . appeal B . |
Appeal dismissed 0 2

-y

ey
Lad

Appeal upheld |
fﬁiémiﬁséi
No action

Other
Paﬁ.uphéid.
Varbal .wé_rr}in.g.

~N W oI WO

.Wriiten warning
Final writ warning 1
Res;gﬁed S o
Suspension lifted

CN e O O ON WA OO
AR GRS I CRE IR S COS JEN

o oo

Relegaiion/Demotfdh _ o
Total 16

- 0.0 2000 00 0ICc 0OI0; -
I
~J
—t

w' o o oo o oioio. o o

T
\1

« In 19% of cases the employee received a Written Warning

+  19% of cases resulted in Dismissal

This table displays reasons for Disciplinary action against employees.

Reasons for Disciplinary Cases

‘Reason Cases Open  CasesClosed  Total %
et e N S
Nondance o R S _ o .
B.ehavi.c.)ur | | 12 o . 15 - 2? 39
Fraud / Theft 8 10 1w 26
Misuse of resourcés | 3 o 0 | 3 - 4
Negligéhce . B . _ oy
Otror L _ 6 | . o

Total | 33 37 | O 100

» The highest cause for disciplinary action was for Behaviour at 39%

3ofb



Page 105

Appendix C
This table looks at the ethnic breakdown and gender split for Disciplinary cases
Disciplinary Caéé é.r.hpldyee representation
by Et?micity and Gender

Female Male Al

.Ethnlc Class | TotaE % ..... Totaf | %  Total %
B&ME 26 481 | 28 519 54 794
W s e 1 me T
‘NotDeclared 1 1000 ©0 00 1 15
Total 33 485 35 515 68 100

« 26.5% of the workforce is male, but the male representation of the disciplinary cases is
significantly higher at 51.5%

The following table looks at the ethnic breakdown per Directorate and across grade bands.

Disciplinary Case employee representation by
Ethnicity and Grade Band
(F Total no. in grade band, WF = % of total discaplmed emp%oyees in D:rectorate)

Ethnic  MANUAL  SC1-SC5 = SC6-S02  PO1- PO3  PO4-PO7  POB+  TOTAL

Toaow T wE T W T OWE T OWE T W T W T wr
B&ME 10 435 2 87 3 180 1 43 1 43 0 00 17 . 739
s whie 2 a7 1 a1 as o oo 3ar e ea s aer
Total 12 - 522: 3 130 4 174 ;' 143 3 ; 180 0 00 23 100
B&ME 3 214 3 214 4 286 1 74 . 2 143 0 00 13 929
C  White 0 00 © 00 0O 00 O 00 0 00 1 74 1 7
| Total 8 214 3 204 4 286 1 71 2 143 1 71 14 100
‘B&ME 4 364 0 00 4 34 2 182 0 00 0 00 10 909
i wne 0 00 o 00 o o0 1 o1 o oo o s 1 e
| o4 T e TRET S T e T T e e T e
T T R o i e O SR BT R S
B T o 0 o R R
B T e S e e e e R
B&ME 1 50 1 50 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 2 100
PP White 0 00 ©0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
Total 1 500 1 50 0 00.0 00 0 00 0O 00 2 100
B&ME 0 00 5 204 3 176 3 176 1 59 0 00 12 706
UE White © 00 4 235 1 59 0 00 0 00 0 00 5 294
Total 0 00 9 529 4 235 3 176 1 59 0 00 17 100
B&ME 18 269 11 164 14 208 7 104 4 60 0 00 54 806
HGY White 2 30 5 75 2 30 1 15 2 30 1 15 13 194
Total 20 299 16 239 16 239 8 118 6 90 1 15 & 100

NB: t employee from Children and Young Pecples Service is excluded from the above table due to not having an ethnicity
declared, however, falls into salary band SC6-802

4 of 6



Page 106

Appendix C
Suspensions

This tat>le shows a summary of suspension cases.

Summary of Suspension Cases

Case été‘fus ” Total
o of s hemd
No. of cases not concluded 17
No of E:.ases nét.concIudecf - leaver | 5
'Toté]" hed _. 34”.._

Timescales (no of days) of Suspension Cases

The table below looks at the 34 suspension cases and identifies the no. of working days each case has
taken. If the case has not concluded by the end of the period, the number of working days is calculated
from the start date of the current disciplinary stage to the end of the quarter.

The table also identifies, by directorate, the average number of days suspension for all cases, the
maximum days for a single case and average days suspension for cases heard within that period.

Timescales (no of days) of Suspension Cases

: Avg. Total AV

Directorate  1-80 61~  121- 181- 240+ Total Total daysof  Max. cases days of

120 180 240 cases days total Days h cases

eard

o o ... tases 7" heard
AS 12 1 C 0 0 13 579 45 116 6 46
C 1 3 0 1 0 5 463 93 207 1 4
CR 4 1 0 0 2 7 731 104 262 5 123
PO 0 0 0 0 0 0 O 0 o .0 0
PP 2 0 0 0 0 2 99 50 50 0 0
UE 2 4 0 1 4] 7 504 72 189 0 0
HGY 21 9 0 2 o 34 2376 70 262 12 74
otal cases o o _ T _

heard R S

As at the end of this quarter, on average, 70 days were spent on each suspension case. Thisis a
significant reduction of 34 days compared to the previous quarter of 104 days and we have finally met
our overall target of 70 days. This is result of 4 cases being concluded in the last quarter which all had
more than 121 days+ spent on each.

The average length of suspension for cases heard is 74 days. Of the 12 cases heard, 9 were
completed within 80 days of suspension.

50f6



Page 107
Appenc.ib.(. C

Average and Maximum Days Taken for Suspension Cases by Directorate

300 262

Avg. days Max. days

The chart below looks at the number of suspension cases per quarter and highlights Haringey Councii’s
average number of days per case.

Average and maximum days taken for suspension cases per quarter

200 -

160 -

120 -

80

40

Oct07 - Dec07 Jan08 - Mar08 Apr08 - Jun08 JulGB - Sepl8

Totat Number of Cases I3 Average Days per Case

The average number of days taken per suspension case has significantly fallen since the last quarter,
showing the benefit of the extra scrutiny and focus on management action that is continuously ongoing.

6 of 6



Page 108

Z 40 Z abed

80-60-92 90 Jequsideg 1usWadIojlT ng an| ve
80-60-9¢ 80 lequisideg wewdojeasq R Adijod Buiuue|d ng an| e¢
80-60-92 80 Jequisideg - SedIAies auljuoi ng an| ¢¢
80-60-92 80 Jequisideg BuisnoH Alunuiwod R o1belells Nng an| g
20-60-97 g0 Jaguwsydag JUSWUONAUL] uBqin) 1daq (an) wawuonAug ueqiny| 0¢
80-60-92 80 Jequisdes ainyng g seleiqi ‘Builies) Jnpy ng SO0V| 62
80-60-92 80 Jequisides SO0IAIBG UOeSI08Y ng SO0V| 82
80-60-92 80 Jequisideg S80IAIBS 1INPY ng SO0V, /2
80-60-92 ~ 80 Jequusldeg ABojens g BUIOISSILLWOYD ngd SO0V 92

(8D0V) seolniesg
80 m._._Q< SSOIAIRG B._:nw::moo pue ainnD sjnpy wQ&Q a_::EEOO pue ainjng synpy Ge

Jiprie swepdn
0} pauinjal \Eoo aleq| eoal jsow jo e a1 Joysibay |9A97] juawiedaq

a xipuaddy

Arewnwung ajepdpn 193siboay ysiy - Z 1ouenDd Hoday ssauboud




Page 109 Agenda ltem 10

Haringey Councii

Agenda item: [N 0 )

" Audit Committee On 28 October 2008

Report Title: Alexandra Palace — internal audit of corporate governance and internal
controls at the Charitable Trust and Trading Company

Forward Plan reference number (if applicable): N/A

Report of: Head of Audit and Risk Management

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Information

1. Purpose (That is, the decision required)

1.1 To advise the Audit Committee of the work completed to review corporate
governance and internal control arrangements at Alexandra Palace and Park
Charitable Trust and Alexandra Park Trading Limited.

2. Recommendations

2.1 That the Audit Committee notes the contents of the report and the actions agreed and
being taken to address the findings and recommendations.

Report Authorised by: Chief Financial Officer /. 0 .

Contact Officer: Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk Management
Tel: 020 8489 5973
Email: anne.woods@haringeyv.gov.uk

3. Chief Financial Officer Comments

3.1 The Chief Financial Officer has been consulted, notes the contents of the report and
has no additional comments to make,

4. Head of Legal Services Comments
4.1 The legal implications are set out in paragraphs 8.1 to 8.3.




Page 110

5. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

5.1 For access to the background papers or any further information please contact Anne
Woods on 0208 489 5373.

6. Strategic Implications

6.1 The Council has provided resources, including staff and financial support, to Alexandra
Palace. In order to ensure that appropriate governance and internal control
arrangements were in place, the Council’s Chief Financial Officer requested that an
internal audit be undertaken of both the charitable trust and trading company using his
powers under section 151 of the Local Government Act 1972.

7. Financial Implications

7.1There are no direct financial implications arising from this report. Internal Audit will
provide advice and guidance where appropriate to support Alexandra Palace
Charitable Trust and APTL. in the implementation of recommendations. Internal Audit
will also undertake follow up audits at APPCT and APTL to ensure that
recommendations have been addressed. The costs of this will be contained within the
Audit and Risk Management revenue budget.

8. Legal Implications

8.1 The internal audit of APPCT and APTL was conducted under the powers of the
Council’s Chief Financial Officer to secure proper administration of financial affairs
under section 151 of the Local Government Act 1972.

8.2 The governance arrangements identified within the audit reports are equally relevant to
the Council’s charity trustee role and the s151 Officer’s role.

8.3 A copy of the internal audit report has been provided to the solicitor for APPCT.

9. Equalities Implications

9.1 This report deals with how risks to service delivery are managed within Alexandra
Palace charitable trust and trading company, which have an impact on various parts of
the Council and the community as a whole. Improvements in managing risks and

controls will therefore improve services which Alexandra Palace charitable trust and
trading company and the Council provides to all sections of the community.

10. Consultation
10.1 The reports referred to in this report have been agreed with officers at Alexandra

Palace charitable trust and trading company and will be presented to the respective
Boards for consideration and approval.

11.Background

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 2




11.1

11.2

11.5

Page 111

An independent review was commissioned into the circumstances surrounding the
granting of a licence to Firoka (Alexandra Palace) Ltd. The review was completed and
reported to the Alexandra Palace Board on 26 September 2008. The report
recommended that internal audit undertake further work to review the governance and
internal control arrangements in operation at Alexandra Palace and Park Charitable
Trust (APPCT) and Alexandra Palace Trading Company Ltd {APTL) to provide
assurance that these were appropriate and operating as intended.

The Director of Corporate Resources and Chief Financial Officer, joint signatories to
the above report, requested that this work was undertaken by the Council’s internal
audit function in accordance with section 151 of the Local Government Act 1972.

The work was completed and the findings and recommendations agreed with the
relevant managers at APPCT and APTL. Action plans to address the recommendations
were also agreed with the APPCT and APTL managers. The audit reports have been
submitted to the respective Boards for consideration and confirmation that they are
satisfied with the agreed action plans.

Internal audit are satisfied with the responses received from APPCT and APTL
managers and consider that the agreed actions should assist in improving governance
and internal control arrangements within both organisations. Internal Audit will
undertake follow up reviews at both organisations to ensure that the agreed actions
have been implemented.

Summaries of both reports, in accordance with normal reporting procedures for those
areas receiving limited assurance ratings, are attached to this report for information.

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 3



Page 112

730 1 28y

STy

2 Awioud xI1s pue suoljepuswiwiosal | Ajuoud XIS pasiel aABY aAA
'seale aAloadsal ayl Ul sj04u00 eaciduwl diBy 03 SUOHEPUSLILLIODSI
JO Jequinu B pasiei 9ABY oM SLOM IPNE N0 JO }nsel B sy

"Hpne sy} Jo swi 8yl 1e eorjd uj

MIOMBLIBI] MBIAS) souBLLLIOMUSd [BWIO) B 8ABY JOU PIP 1SN4] 8y e
‘SIUNOYDOE JO JUBLUSIE]S [Bnuue 8yl ur uoiuido ey} woly pede siul
poddns 0} s|gejieAe alem suoded ou g ‘edurinsse spiaoid 0}

MIOM feUCHIIPPE Palo|duuod JpNne [BUISIXS JBY] PBSIAPE 1SNU] 8Yy] e
"IpNE 8yl JO awil 8yl 18 a0r|d Ul YJomallel)

juewebeuew JOBJUOD {BLUIO} B ©ABY JOU PIP 1SN 8y e
"HpNe 8y} J0 dwil 8y} je soeld

Ui yJomeuwiel) JusuisbeuBL YSI {BULIOL B SABY 10U PIP I1SNUL 8y} e
"Hpne 8y} Jo awi} ey} je sorjd Ul

souewisnoh 91e10di00 JO BPOD |BLUICE B BABY 10U PIP ISNIL B e

BPNPDUL HPNE JO 8l 8Y) 1B punoy
2]19M S9SSBUMEOM oJauM Seale A8y syl ysu Je saaloslqo we)sAs
8Ul JO swWos INd UoIym Sosseudeam e aisll WISAS eyl UIYUM

"OJUl PaJolUe pue palspus]

AlInjsseoons uesq 8ABY S}OBJILUOD SLWIOS 1BYL SISIX8 80USPIAT e
"MET AIIBYD YIIM 80UBPIODOR

Ul sjuewsadinbas Buipodes euwieixe sieyy Bunesw SI 1shu] Byl e

MOjBg pelsy ale Yolym Jo allos

‘palusp
aJe 9ouBldWOoo-UoU JO SBouspIoul
aleym  sesseocolsd dn  mojjo4

pue {yum payduwios

2Je suonenbas Aonjeis  pue
[BOO] 8INSUS 0] s8iNpad0oid mainey
Jpounon AsbuleH

pUe 1SNi] 8yl 1ldy Usemieq pue
sni] syl pue "1dvy uiyum yioq
SHNSSI |OJIU0D  pue  aduBUIBAOD
o} uonees ut s958900.d
Buiuodai pue Buuionuow
‘Aleanoeye Bueiado aie
$85$900.d [041U0D pur aouBUISA0D
Aoy Buunsus ur  uswebeuew
S.Isni| |y} pue "1dy Jo 8jol 8y
S8|NY 8JNPavd0id 10BIIUOD

pue (epoueul4 Yyum soueduwon
‘uswiebeurwWw pue JUSLUSSISSE
3su Buipn|oul JUSWIUOHIAUS [OJIU0N)
‘ANIgRIUNODDY

pue Ajoyiny jo uonebeje(
‘BJnjonis jeuollesiueblo

‘seale BUIMmoj|o] ay]

é:ﬁu&w;mm mczﬁmao mo_ ow POAIBSGO 8JOM §|0JU0D JO Jaquinu v
Ll [EpUStUWons; pue sbuipuly Aoy

ABN00 OH. ¢®xm.ﬁ®wu:3 mm_.S vt0>> M_U_.:Q

v Xipuaddy

(LOddVv) Isni] sjqelieyd jied pue soejed BIpUEXalY




Page 113

‘suoieInbal Juswainoold AIOINIe1S pue |BO0|

Ui sslidwioo aunyipuadxe Sii 18U 84nsus Pnoys 1shiy oy
pue uonesiueblo sy o)

yomawiel) buluueid ssauisng [BULIO) B sluswsduwr 1sni] sy
‘uonesiuebio syt

J0J yomaiuel} uswebeurul 1ovJIU0D B uswedw 1sni] eyl
‘tounon AsbuueH pue suonesiuebilo ey

usemlaq ysomawedy Buneredo ue sealbe AjeuLIO) 1SN} SUL
‘uonesiuebio

JI8Y} 10} yJomawely Justiebeurw s B Juswsiduw 1snig ey
‘uonesiuebio sy

10} eouBWIBAOK) 9jRI0dIon Jo epo) e aorid ul ind 1sni} 8y

'SMO}|0} SB 8B suoilepusILLIodal | Aluoud ey

BUCNEPUSURLIODD)

“ooueInssy |

- adoog

v Xipuaddy

(LOddy) Isnij siqeieyD died pue aoejed BIpuexaly




.___‘__m@mmo_ﬁcm\,mm& wmm Ui nﬁmﬁﬁoo U®aq jJou pey syoeyuo gy e
S "JIpne ayy Jo ewifl

; .....m£ E mom_a Ul Sem %o%m&ma MBINS) BoUBLLLIOLSd JeLLLIOL ON e

"SJUNCOOE JO JUSWS1.LS jenuue oy} uf uotuido

- | : mE woy pede siyy voddns o} e|qejeae aiem syodes ou Ing

____mon_msmmm mvE.o,_a 01 YoM [euOlPPE Palejdwiod Jipne [ewselxg
"HPE 8U1 1O sl BU)

i E mom_n Ul 10U SBM MIoMmallel) JuswsbeUBLL 10BIIUOD [BULLIO} ¥ e

: "HpNe 8y} Jo sl
mﬁ E mommac,wocwm?x‘mongmtEmEmmmcmExmx_mc‘mo:\.

:8pN|oUl IPNE 1O BLUI 8Y] 1B punoj

__Qme, mmmmmcxmwg sleym seese Aoy eyl sy e SeAnoelqo welsAs
8] 0 eos Ind YoM SoSSBLBaM BB 8loL] WSISAS aul UIYNM

‘leacsdde 1oy uonebeaep

140 sweyos pue eoueuwienob jo spod e pasedsid pey Jidy e

wmo:_moa 1UB2BA A8 SWIOS O} Peurnioas Ajnisseoons sey 1Ldy  *
‘uonebejep Jo sWeYos

B vmomﬁo‘_wc“ pue uejd sSauISNG YeIP B PSIBNULOL SBY Tidy *
“OJUl pRJelue pur pasepusl

_.a_éwwmoosm U98d 9ABY SIOBIUOD SUIOS JBU] SISIXS S2USPINT »

| pewwr

o ‘Ajeairoadses meT Auedwio?) yim aouepIoose
m. Eam&m‘:zwm‘* Buodal [eulelxe JdiByl Dunesw ale Jidy e

IMOJBG PRISH 848 YOIYM JO S8UIoS

‘Auoroesites Buieiedo. og 0} PBAISSOD 81oM S[043U00 “_b hmnE:g v

‘Payuept

848 9oUel[dWOD-UoU JO Seduspioul
aleym  sessesoud  dn mojjod
pue {yum paidwo

ale suonenbsl  Aoniels  pue
|BD0] 84NSUS 0] $8UNPs20Id Mmalney
rounon AsbuneH

pue isnit syl 1idy Usemiaq pue
snil 8Yyi pue Tidy ulyim yioq
$9NSSI |0JJUOD puB  9ouBUISADD
0} uoneal ul sasseoo.d
Bunuodsi pue Bunojuop
‘Alenyoaye Buneisedo are
sasses0.4d |0JJU0D pur aouewIBAOD
Aey Buunsue W juswebeusw
Sdsnd] 8yl pue T1dy jO 9l0i syl
S9Ny 24NPOI0Id 10BIUOD

pue [eloueuld yum  souedwon
‘JuswsbeuBL puUR 1UBLUSSBSSE
YSU BUprioul JUSUWIUOHAUS [OJU0D
‘ANIgRIUNODOY

pue  Aployiny Jo  uonebep(
‘aunonng reuonesiueblo

:sease Buimojjoy eyl
ABA00 O} USHELIBDUN SEM MIOM UpNY




Page 115

- - D
7 30 7 a8y

"sasuadi| Alunosas a)eudoidde pjoy pinoys Yeis 1ueas|ad iy
pue Ho8Yd gy 01 108(gns aq pinoys suosiad JUeAs|al |y
'$s885800.d |BUCnEIado puEe susnoun}

JIB $SS0I0R sannp Jo uolieiedes e1enbape ag pinoys aJsy
‘suolie|nbal wsweainooid Aloiniels pue

1800] yum soljdwos asnypusdxe sl JBYL 8INSUs PINOYS 114y
Bjqissod se uoos SE P 8¢ PINOYS $1s0d JUBDBA JUBLIND |y
‘uonesiuebilo sy

Jo} yiomawesy Buluueid ssauisng [ewlio} B wsweidwl 11dyY
uopnesiueblo

Jay) Jo) lomawel) Justusbeurll 10BIUOS B Jusws|dw 11 dY
‘1lounon) AsbuueH pue uoesiueflo

a2yl usemieq somewely Buieledo ue ssube Ajeuwlol 1LdY
‘uonesiueblo

JI8Y1 10} loma e} Juswabeuewl ysu e uswedwl 1Ldy

'SMOJ|O} SE 8lB suonepuswiuoda) | Ayloud sy

"BOJE B} Ul S|OJUOD
anoidwi diay o1 suonepusitooas ¢ Alioud suo pue z Aloud
yBI5 ‘| AjUoLd BUIU PasIEl 9ABY 8M MIOM JIPNE N0 JO }NSel B sy

_eourinssy

g xipusddy

{(1.LdV) peywi Buipel] Mied pue soejed eipuexe|y




Page 116

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 117 Agenda ltem 11

Haringey Counc

Agenda item: [N 0.]

 Audit Committee On 28 October 2008 "

Report Title: Internal Audit -~ benchmarking results

Forward Plan reference number (if applicable): N/A

Report of: Head of Audit and Risk Management

Wards(s) affected: All Report for; Information

1. Purpose (That is, the decision required)

1.1 To advise the Audit Committee of the results of the CIPFA Benchmarking exercise
completed in 2008/09.

2. Recommendations
2.1 That the Audit Committee note the contents of the report.

Report Authorised by: Chief Financial Officer

Contact Officer: Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk Management
Tel: 020 8489 5973
Email: anne.woods@haringey.gov.uk

3. Chief Financial Officer Comments

3.1 The Chief Financial Officer has been consulted and notes that there are no direct
financial implications however, the data confirms that Haringey's internal audit
provides an efficient and cost effective service.

4. Head of Legal Services Comments

4.1 The Head of Legal Services ahs been consulted in the preparation of this report, and
endorses the contents of paragraph 8 of the report.




Page 118

5. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

5.1 For access to the background papers or any further information please contact Anne
Woods on 0208 489 5973.

6. Strategic Implications

6.1Haringey Council is committed to delivering high quality, cost effective services across
all of its functions. The Council is assessed by external inspectors on whether it is
achieving ‘value for money’ for its residents. One element of this is the annual CPA
Use of Resources assessment, which up until 2008/09 had a separate Value for Money
element.

6.2 From 2009 onwards, the revised Use of Resources assessment incorporates the value
for money judgement throughout all the elements. It is essential therefore that all
services can demonstrate that they deliver their services in a cost effective and efficient
manner in order to assist the council in achieving the highest possible ratings. The
Internal Audit service has chosen to participate in the voluntary {PF benchmarking
exercise as part of its overall objectives to deliver cost effective services to the Council.

7. Financial Implications

7.1 There are no direct financial implications arising from this report. The work completed
by Deloitte and Touche is part of the five year contract which was competitively
tendered and let from 1 April 2007. The costs of this contract are contained and
managed within the Audit and Risk Management revenue budget.

8. Legal Implications
8.1There are no specific legal implications in this report.
9. Equalities Implications

9.1 This report deals with how the internal audit service is provided to the Council. Effective
and efficient service delivery will have an impact on various parts of the community.
Improvements in value for money will therefore improve services the Council provides
to all sections of the community.

10. Consultation
10.1 No consultation was required in drafting this report.

11.Background
11.1 Haringey Council has participated in the Internal Audit Benchmarking Club
administered by the Institute of Public Finance (IPF) since 2005/06. The IPF
benchmarking club is a voluntary exercise which organisations can opt in to, or out of,
on an annual basis. IPF is a division of the Chartered Institute of Public Finance and
Accountancy (CIPFA).

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 2



Page 119

11.2 The purpose of the benchmarking exercise is {0 provide comparative information which
can form the basis upon which performance comparisons and value for money
judgements can be made. The information from the Benchmarking Club can also be
used in the audit planning process as comparisons with other authorities and the work
which they are undertaking across the country can be considered.

11.3 Haringey Council provided quantitative and qualitative data to |PF in a standard
spreadsheet format. This data is then used to produce comparative information. As part
of the benchmarking process, IPF require authorities to self-select comparator
organisations in order to produce the final reports. Haringey selected the 18 London
authorities which completed the IPF benchmarking process as its comparator
organisations.

11.4 The performance of the benchmarked group is shown over a humber of categories, as
follows:

+ Cost analysis — shows the analysis of actual audit costs for 2007/08. The key
benchmarks against which actual cost performance is analysed are: cost per audit
day; cost per £m turnover; and chargeable days per auditor;

» Audit coverage — an analysis of how chargeable audit days available to the Council
were used. The main benchmarks are: audit days per £m of gross revenues
turnover; and how these days were applied in completing audit work on key
financial systems, strategic risk areas, operational risk areas and corporate
governance.

« Staffing — an analysis of the human resources used to deliver the internal audit
service. The main benchmarks are: salary bandings; staff gualifications and
experience.

s Quartiles

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 3



Page 120

12. Analysis of Benchmarking Results

12.1 Cost analysis. The cost of Internal Audit indicates the cost of ‘inputs’ to the audit
function, including the costs of in-house staff, bought in services (Deloitte contract) and
overhead costs such as accommodation and other running costs.

« Figure 1 below shows that Haringey’s audit cost per £m turnover was £563
compared against the London group average of £1000. This indicates that
Haringey's expenditure was relatively lower in comparison with other London
authorities in the comparator group.

Figure 1 — Audit cost per £m Turnover
£1,800 -

Audit cost per £'m Turnover

£1600 -
£1,400 -
£4200 1 . .

£1,000 -

£800 1
£600 -

£400 4

£200

£0 -

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 4



Page 121

« Figure 2 below shows the overall cost per chargeable day for Haringey was £339
compared against the London group average of £374.

Figure 2 — Cost per audit day

£600 -

£200

£100

£0

£500 |

£400 10

Cost per Chargeable Da§‘

£300 1

X f e o t i n k j w b d R r m a ./

« Figure 3 below shows that Haringey internal audit delivered 174 chargeable days
per auditor, which was 5 days above the London comparator group average.
Relatively low levels of sickness and management days contribute to this higher
level of performance

200

150

100 -

50

Chargeable days per Audita?’

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec



Page 122

12.2 Audit coverage. In order to demonstrate how the chargeable audit days are utilised in
carrying out the planned audit programme, Tables 1- 3 below compare the audit
coverage provided by Haringey with other London comparators. From the tables, it can
be seen that time spent on auditing fundamental financial systems was lower than
other comparators, this reflects the increasing levels of assurance gained over previous
years audit work. The reliance placed on internal audit's work by the council's external
auditors provides assurance that the balance is appropriate. Audit time spent on other
areas, including fraud, is broadly in line with comparator organisations.

Table 1 — Audit Coverage - fundamental financial systems

090 - Fundamental financial systems’

0.80 -
0.70
080 - .7

0.50 -

0.4G
0.30
020 -

040 i

0.00 i

a 2 m h o F u e n H i o % 5 t G o 2] w k7

Table 2 — Audit Coverage — other systems

oo Assurance Work on Other System§

800 -
700
800

500 -

400 -

300 ;
200

106 -

G

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 6



Table 3 — Audit coverage - Fraud

Page 123

A.40 -

0.00

1.20 4 ¢

060 |

0.4

100 -

080 |

Fraud etc

020 4

m

12.3 Staffing. Figure 5 below shows an analysis of salary bandings over the comparator
organisations. Haringey’s in-house team is very small (2.5 FTE’s) compared to the

London comparator organisations.

Figure 5 — analysis of staff salaries

80%

To%

50%

40%

10%

B0% -

60% -

30% -

20% -

0% -

£30-35Kk |

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec



Page 124

13. Conclusion

13.1 The purpose of the benchmarking exercise is to provide comparative information which
can form the basis upon which quantitative performance comparisons and value for
money judgements can be made. In 2008/09, 18 London Boroughs submitted data for
benchmarking purposes in order to compare performance and value for money.
Compared to the other London authorities:

« Haringey's audit costs per £m turnover was £563 compared to the London group
average of £1000;

¢ The cost per day for Haringey’s audit service was £339, compared to the London
group average of £374; and

+ Haringey delivered 174 chargeable days per auditor, which was 5 days above the
L.ondon comparator group.

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 8



Page 125 Agenda ltem 12

Haringey Counci

Agenda item: [N 0.]

. Audit Committee On 28 October 2008

Report Title: National Fraud Initiative 2008/09

FForward Plan reference number (if applicable): N/A

Report of: Head of Audit and Risk Management

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Information

1. Purpose (That is, the decision required)
1.1 To advise the Audit Committee of the 2008/09 National Fraud Initiative exercise.

2. Recommendations
2.1 That the Audit Committee notes the contents of the report.

Report Authorised by: Chief Financial Officer

Contact Officer: Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk Management
Tel: 020 8489 5973
Email: anne.woods@haringey.qov.uk

3. Chief Financial Officer Comments

3.1 The Chief Financial Officer notes the contents of this report and has no additional
comments to make.

4. Head of Legal Services Comments

4.1 The Head of Legal Services has been consulted in the preparation of this report, and
advises that there are no legal issues arising out of its contents.




Page 126

5. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

5.1 For access to the background papers or any further information please contact Anne
Woods on 0208 489 5973.

6. Strategic Implications

6.1 Haringey Council is committed to delivering high quality, cost effective services across
all of its functions. The Council is assessed by external inspectors on whether it is
achieving 'value for money’ for its residents. One element of this is the Council’'s
participation in the statutory national data matching exercise, the National Fraud
Initiative (NFI1), which is managed by the Audit Commission.

6.2 The Council’s participation in the statutory NF| exercise and its use of the NFl data is
reviewed as part of the Use of Resources assessment. |t is essential therefore that the
Council can demonstrate that they make appropriate use of the NF| data in order to
deliver their services in a cost effective and efficient manner and assist the council in
achieving the highest possible ratings.

7. Financial Implications

7.1 There are no direct financial implications arising from this report. At this stage it is
ptanned that investigations into potential data matches and fraud will be undertaken on
a risk basis, as recommended by the Audit Commission, and using existing available
resources. Internal Audit will provide some resources to support departments in the
investigation of data matches and any follow up work required. An assessment of any
additional resources which may be required will be made when the NFi data is
available in February 2009.

8. Legal Implications

8.1The Audit Commission uses its powers under the Serious Crime Act 2007 and the Audit
Commission Act 1998 to undertake the NFI data matching exercise. Haringey Councit
provides data to the Audit Commission in order to fulfil its obligations as part of the
statutory NF| process.

8.2 All data subject notification requirements, in accordance with the NF| Guidelines, have
been complied with by Haringey Council and confirmation of this has been sent to the
Audit Commission.

8.3 The Council investigates all potential cases of fraud and data matches and uses the
data in accordance within Data Protection and Human Rights legislation. The Audit
Commission monitors the Council’'s use of the NF| data to ensure that it is being used
appropriately. The NFI process is also subject to review by the Council’s external
auditors to ensure that the arrangements which are in place are in accordance with the
Audit Commission’s Code of Data Matching Practice.

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 2



9.

9.1

Page 127

Equalities Implications

This report explains how the Council participates in the national data matching exercise
managed by the Audit Commission with the aim of identifying and preventing instances
of fraud. Effective and efficient service delivery will have an impact on various parts of
the community. Improvements in preventing and detecting fraud, and value for money
will therefore improve services the Council provides to all sections of the community.

10. Consultation

10.1

11.

11.1

11.2

11.4

12.

12.1

No consultation was required in drafting this report.

Background

Since 1996, the Audit Commission has run the National Fraud Initiative (NF1), once
every two years. The NF! is a data matching exercise that compares sets of data to
identify inconsistencies or other circumstances that might indicate fraud or error. This
may include examples such as a tenant with more than one council house, a housing
benefit claimant not declaring income or an employee on long-term sick leave while
working elsewhere. The data-maftching exercises also help auditors to assess the
arrangements that audited bodies have put in place to deal with fraud. The most recent
exercise (in 2006/07) identified £140 million of fraud and error across the United
Kingdom.

To ensure data is provided to the Audit Commission securely, it is automatically
encrypted during submission to a secure website. The ‘matches’ highlighted as a result
of NF| are then provided to participating bodies through the same secure website,
which is then used by auditors to monitor progress in following up these examples of
potential fraud and error.

The NFI has regularly expanded the range of risks addressed in response to requests
from audited bodies. The Serious Crime Act 2007 amends the Audit Commission Act
1998 to include new powers enabling the NF! exercise to be extended to central
government bodies and the private sector.

The new legislation also required the publication of a new Code of Data Matching
Practice which sets out the strict protocols governing NF| to ensure full data protection
compliance. The 2008 Code has been reviewed by the Information Commissioner and
was laid before both Houses of Parliament in summer 2008. This will ensure that data
protection will be given top priority alongside protecting the public purse.

Core elements of NFI

in previous NFI exercises, Haringey council has been required to submit a number of
‘data sets’ for inclusion in the data matching process. These were classed as ‘core’

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 3



12.2

13.

13.1

13.2

Page 128

data sets and were provided from the information held on Haringey's IT systems. The

core data sets for previous NFI exercises and the data matching processes were:

+ Housing Benefits. The NF! information was used io detect fraud and overpayments,
including local authority and claimant error. During the 2006/07 exercise NFI
matches were passed directly to the Job Centre Plus (JCP) and The Pension
Service (TPS) for the first time. As well as removing the need for each authority to
share this data, this new approach allowed JCP and TPS to undertake further
automated sifting using intelligence held by the Department for Work and Pensions,
for example, income declared on the income support application, to identify
matches that warranted follow-up action.

¢ Social Housing. The NFI information was used to detect fraudulent tenancy
agreements. The introduction of right to buy data, supplemented by matches to UK
visa data, was intended to complement the traditional matches of tenancy data.

« Immigration. The NFI information was used to detect people working illegally or
accessing benefits to which they are not entitled. Matching visa data (refused,
expired and granted visas where there was no entitlement to work) and failed
asylum seeker data to housing benefits, payroll and housing rents (tenancy and
right to buy data) was also included in the NFI process.

« Payroll. The NFI data was used to identify individuals fraudulently working at more
than one organisation, for example overlapping shift patterns or working for one
organisation while on paid leave from another. In addition, the UK visa data has
enabled the identification of employees who were not entitled to work in the UK.

« Creditor Payments. The NF{ data is used to identify duplicate payments, incorrect
VAT payments and potential corruption.

Previous NFI exercises have vyielded significant successes within Haringey, notably
within the area of Housing Benefits where overpayments in excess of £200k have been
identified. However, the Council has been successful in identifying fraud and
overpayments in relation to pensions payroll where non-declaration of employment
whilst in receipt of a Haringey pension has led to recovery of over £160k in one case.
Cases of persons who had no eligibility to work in the UK have also been identified in
previous NF| exercises. Creditor payments data matching has not been as successful
as the Audit Commission have acknowledged that the information contained within this
data set is not as robust as other data sets. Work has been undertaken by the Audit
Commission to correct and improve this for the 2008/09 NFI| exercise.

2008/09 NFI — new data matching powers

The new Code of Data Matching Practice will be in place for NFI 2008/09 and online
training workshops are being devised by the Audit Commission for participating
organisations. The Audit Commission has also begun discussions with stakeholders
such as the Pensions Regulator, the Council of Mortgage Lenders and the Insurance
Fraud Bureau to develop NF| to improve the processes and outcomes for investigating
organisations.

The aim under the new arrangements is to ensure that, while upholding and protecting
citizens' rights in relation to their personal data at all times, the NF| continues to serve

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 4



Page 129

the public interest by safeguarding public money against losses from fraud or
corruption and making an effective contribution to the wider fight against fraud.

13.3 The current Audit Commission strategy for the 2008/09 NF| has three main themes:
= expanding the risk areas covered for audited bodies, for example, to include
council tax, insurance and private care home residents;

» developing a secure, user-focused and environmentally friendly application with
training modules and data submission facilities, as well as online access to data
matches; and

« providing more direct support for appointed auditors through a range of new
matches, for example, through Companies House matches to detect possible
procurement corruption and analysis of spending patterns and accounts payabie
controls.

13.4 However the Audit Commission Act 1998 Part 2(A) now allows the NFI to increase the
number and range of participants by enabling bodies in the wider public and private
sectors such as the Department of Health, the Driver and Vehicle Licensing Agency
and financial institutions to submit data sets for matching by the Commission. This will
extend the scope of NFI for audited bodies as additional data will be available from
these new organisations.

13.5 The new legislation has meant that the range of data matches made available to
participating bodies has increased substantially and is more diverse. The previous core
data sets (housing benefits, housing, payroll and creditor data) have been
supplemented by a new range of compulsory data sets. Table 1 below sets out the
core data sets which Haringey Council has to provide for the 2008/09 NF! exercise.

Table 1 — Core data sets 2008/09

Data set to be submitted

Housing benefit claimants

Payroll

Pensions payroll

Trade creditors payment history

Trade creditors standing data

Housing

Private supported care home residents

Electoral register

Council tax

Students eligible for a student loan

Insurance claimants

Transport passes and permits including:
» Residents parking permits
+ Blue badges

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 5



13.6

13.7

13.8

14.
141

14.2

Page 130

Data set to be submitted

» Concessionary travel

Licences including:
» Market trader/market operator
o Taxidriver
e Personal licences to supply alcohol

The amendments to the Audit Commission Act 1998 now enables the Commission to
make these match types available to participants that are new to NFI, in particular to
local public bodies audited by the Northern ireland Audit Office, central government
departments and their agencies. Audit Scotland and the Wales Audit Office have
already taken up the full range of matches under their own statutory powers within the
NFI framework. This expansion increases the opportunities for fraud detection by
audited bodies as they match against the data provided by the new participants.

As with previous exercises, Haringey Council is required to inform people that their
data is being used in the NFI process. This is in accordance with the Data Protection
Act 1998 and is known as ‘fair processing notices’. There are certain exemptions where
Haringey is not required to provide fair processing notices, for example, where

personal information must be made available to the public because of a statutory
requirement e.g. the electoral register.

The Audit Commission recommends adopting a ‘layered’ approach to fair processing
notices, where there are three levels of notification — summary notice, condensed text
and full text. Haringey follows this guidance in issuing fair processing notices.
Summary notices provide the minimum necessary content for individuals whose data is
being matched and, where practicable, indicate where more detailed information can
be found. Summary notices are usually put on application forms e.g. benefits, housing
tenancies etc and on payslips. The condensed text provides an explanation of the Audit
Commission’s data matching exercises and is published on the Council’s website and
can be used as a source of further information for summary text notices. The full text is
available on the Audit Commission's website and a link to this is provided from the
Council’s website. Haringey Council also uses staff and pensions newsletters, Team
Brief, Haringey People, and Home Zone to publicise its participation in the NFI and this
approach has been agreed with the Audit Commission.

Use of data 2008/09 NFI exercise

Most of the existing data matches will continue to be in effect for the 2008/09 NF|
exercise. However, some changes have been made alongside new data matching
requirements. This section explains what the data sets will be used for in 2008/09.

Housing Benefits. To allow a more effective assessment of NFI matches in 2008/09,
the Audit Commission is in discussion with the Department for Work and Pensions
about integrating key intelligence from data relating to this type of benefit claimant into
NFI, for example income declared and student status.

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 6



Page 131

14.3 Council tax. Council tax records will be matched against the electoral register, to
identify potential fraud in respect of single persons discounts.

14.4 Payments to private residential care homes. NFI matches residential care home
payments to the Department for Work and Pensions deceased records to identify
cases where payments were still being made after the date of a resident’s death.

14.5 Transport passes and permits. NF| will match data to the Department for Work and
Pensions deceased records to identify cases where passes were still in existence after
the date of a pass/permit holder's death for Blue Badges and Concessionary Travel
Passes. NFI will also match data with the DVLA to identify drivers who are disqualified
or no longer entitled to drive, and with Council Tax records to identify cases where an
address has multiple parking permits, but is in receipt of single persons discount.

14.6 Insurance Claims. The Audit Commission is working in partnership with the Insurance
Fraud Bureau to match local authority claims data to information from the private sector
relating to personal injury claims and known fraudsters.

14.7 Licences. The data will be matched to DWP records and housing/council tax benefit
records to identify whether correct benefits are being claimed.

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 7



Page 132

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	6 Tackling Health Inequalities Audit Report and Action Plan
	Audit Committee report Final 15_10_08
	HI report appendix 1
	Appendix 2 Audit action plan Final (2)

	7 Progress report on counter fraud activity relating to housing benefit and council tax benefit
	8 Audit of Accounts 2007/08
	9 Internal Audit progress report - 2008/09 Quarter 2
	10 Alexandra Palace - internal audit of corporate governance and internal controls at the Charitable Trust and Trading Company
	11 Internal Audit - Benchmarking results
	12 National Fraud Initiative 2008/09

